o AGENDA
The Municipality of Regular Council meeting to be held

9N Tuesday May 21,2019 at 7:00 pm.
L Trout Creek Friendship Centre

1. CALL TOQ QORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. DISCLOSURE OF MONETARY INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE THEREQF

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. PRESENTATIONS
5.1 Trout Creek Proposed Housing- Italo Ferrari

6. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
6.1 Regular Council meeting of May 7, 2019

7. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL
- 7.1 Trout Creek Community Centre Board minutes of May 8, 2019
7.2 Trout Creek Community Centre Board Invitation to 18" Annua! Golf Tournament

8. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM APPOINTED BOARDS
8.1 North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit minutes of February 27, 2019
. 8.2 The Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corp, Board minutes of 2019-04
8.3 ACED-Almaguin Community Economic Development Board —position postings
8.4 Powassan and District Union Public Library Board minutes of March 25, 2019
8.5 Powassan and District Union Public Library Board draft minutes of April 29, 2019
8.6 Powassan and District Union Public Library request for support resolution

9. STAFFREPORTS

9.1 Memo- C.Munshaw, Engineer-Strategic Asset Management Policy-Ontario Regulation 588/17
9.2 Fencing and proposed use of Pearo land-Verbal CAO M.Lang

10, BY-LAWS '
10.1 By-Law 2019-09 Water and Wastewater Budgets 2019
10.2 By-Law 2019-10 Municipal Budget 2019
10.3 By-Law 2019-12 Water and Wastewater Rate and Fee Schedule 2019

10.4 By-Law 2019-14 Community Safety and Correctional Services Agresment (CERB)
10,5 By-Law2019-15 Tax Ratios 2019
10.6 By-Law2019-16 Tax Rates 2019

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

11.1 Butler Drive — Request for Speed Reduction Petition ~ R. Hall, verbal
11.2 Snowmobile Trail- R.Hall

11.3 CN Rail - Loxton Line and Valley View Drive East Crossing

12. NEW BUSINESS
12,1 National Public Works Week Proclamation May 19% to 25, 2019
12.2 Women’s Own Resource Centre
12.3 Eastholme — Emergency Evacuation Shelter
12.4 Powassan Players request-Lighting
12.5 Proposal for New Website- Councillor D.Piekarski
12,6 District of Parry Sound Victim Crisis Assistance & Referral Service & Family Court Support Program

13. CORRESPONDENCE

13.1 Infrastructure Canada-Media Release re Developing Stronger Rural Communities
13.2 OGRA/ROMA conference information




14, _ADDENDUM
15. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

16. NOTICE OF SCHEDULE OF CQUNCIL AND BOARD MEETINGS
16.1. MAY/JUNE 2019 Schedule of Events

17, PUBLIC QUESTIONS

18. CLOSED SESSION
18.1 Adoption of Closed Session minutes of May 7, 2019
18.2 ldentifiable Individual-Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(b) of the Procedural
Bylaw- matters regarding an identifiable individual, including municipal or local board employees.
"183 Identifiable Individual-Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(b) of the Procedural
Bylaw- matters regarding an identifiable individual, including municipal or local board employees.
18.4 Proposed acquisition of land- Section 239(2)(c) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(c) of the

Procedural Bylaw- a proposed or pending acquisition or disposition of land for municipal or board
purposes, ‘

19. MOTION TO ADJOURN




5 NI WG I i y
E‘; . WIPHOL M1 PR (4 £ i L0 e Teeng S vy SHVIdHOOY i s

el I GANJOOYDIE 1D[OIAA PIRIHAR pro— i

o t
od ST LA G bt kvt PJg £

= 13 units
= 2units
=2upils

4
0.58m7 7595 =

- Three Bedroom (73.83 nf— 795s) =2units
=18 unfis

|
e

iy qﬁ@
| ;

il
|j i !“*z!_i! |

o
-Ona Sedroom Ga.120P - 8725} =

- Two Bedroam (85.1
- Two Bedroom {71

Unit B2
Unit&

Lo gpaaels gt
oy

£

REFUSE
RODM

QFFICE
MARL

.|
ﬁ%m
‘Bunding Area (Fogiriny = 1356.15m" (15,0293
Tatal Unis Shown = 1£+19=35unis

<3

/
e
=12 units
=2unts

-Cne. 13
- Two Bedroom (85.54m — 7018 =
= 0 units

"l c@: [i@] '_ﬁ?

— 71880
mt—705sf) =2unls
T5unts

i
-
1
Cne Betdroam {512 — 572si)

i

i ¥ - §§
sk

gy N

e

Dagaor b
CATUNDAY. NETI3.

Sm——

AGENDA
6 #




l&u;}é- el WLay0 ’ i % "

¢‘ 1 SNPELERIC) RSO T (RN HO R g ey § 4 n ! & L o

‘3?3 " aINIe)|Yose Iejoay) puespag P ﬂﬁ' 14 -
& T i" 1% ﬂ% ik i

B
i L1
O]

nnnnnnnn

G- THREE |
£

LANTEIT




Powasean

Regular Council Meeting
Tuesday, May 7, 2019, at 7:00 pm
Council Chambers - 250 Clark St., Maple Room

Present: Peter Mclsaac, Mayor
Randy Hall, Deputy Mayor
Markus Wand, Councillor
Dave Britton, Councillor

Debbie Piekarski, Councillor
Absent:

Staff: Maureen Lang, CAO/Clerk-Treasurer

Presentations: None

Disclosure of Monetary Interest and General Nature Thereof:

Peter McIsaac Ftem 11.3 This is a project that I am directly involved
with through my employer.

2019-147 Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall

That the agenda of the Council meeting of May 7, 2019, be approved as amended:

Remove: 5.1 Presentation Carried
2019-148 Moved by: R. Hall " Seconded by: D. Brition

That the minutes of the Regular Council meeting of May 7, 2019, be adopted. Carried
2019-149 Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by; R. Hall

That the minutes of the Sportsplex Beerfest Committee meeting dated March 6 2019,

be received. Carried
2019-150 Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton .

That the minutes from the Recreation Committee meeting dated May 1, 2019, be received,  Carried
2019-151 Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton

That the minutes from the Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation

Committee meeting dated March 6, 2019, be received. Carried
2019-152

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall
That the results of Tender 2019-1015 — Main Street North, that the report be received,
and further, that Council accept the Tender report.

Tender Results: Amount (FST incl.)
Bruman Construction $2,038,342.31
Pioneer Construction $2,261,714.57
Miller Paving Litd. $2,693,513.82
it OF
And further, that Council award the Tender to: C"“"'c"LM'“

bty

mcw e

AGENDA
Bruman Construction Inc, in the amount of $2,038,342.31 (HIST incl) i

b ‘Jﬂme;lw




2019-152 Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Britton
That the correspondence dated Apri! 1, 2019 from the North Bay Mattawa Conservation

Authority regarding the NBMCA 2019 Budget and municipal levy, be received. Carried
2019-153 Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton

That the memorandum dated April 26, 2019 Maureen Lang, CAQ/Clerk-Treasurer

regarding the hiring of Peter Mechefike as a Public Works Assistant, be received. Carried
2019-154 Moved by: D, Britton Seconded by: R. Hall

That the Notice of a Public Meeting for a Zoning By-law Amendment being held May
23, 2019, be received.

Carried
2019-155 Moved by: R. Hall | Seconded by: D, Britton

That the memorandum dated May 2, 2019 from Cody Munshaw, Public Works Engineer

regarding Loxton Line and Valley View Dr. East CN crossing, be received. Deferred

2019-156 Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R, Hall
That By-law 2019-13, being a By-law to appoint a Public Works Assistant,

READ a FIRST and SECOND time and READ a THIRD and FINAL time and
considered passed as such in open Council on the 7" day of May, 2019 for the
immediate wellbeing of the Municipality of Powassan, Carried

2019-157 Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton
That the Powassan Water & Wastewater Systems Quarterly Operations Report from the
Ontario Clean Water Agency (OCWA) for January 1 to March 31, 2019, be received.

Recorded Vote: Requested by Councillor Britton

Councillor Britton Yeu
Councillor Hall Yea
Councillor Wand Yea
Councillor Piekarski  Yea
Mayor Mclsaac Yea Caxried
2019-158 Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R, Hall
That the Contract form for the 2019 Powassan Annual Landfill Monitoring and report
from Knight Piesold dated April 12, 2019, be received, and further, that Council
authorize the CAQ/Clerk-Treasurer to sign the contract for the Powassan Landfill
monitoring program, Caxried
2019-159 Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: M, Wand

That the accounts payable listing reports dated April 9, 2019, in the total amount of
$141,554.38 be approved for payment. Carried

2019-160 Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: D. Piekarski
: That Council now adjourns to closed session at 8:30pm to discuss:

18.1 Closed Session minutes of April 16, 2019,
18.2 Identifiable Individual-Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1){b)

of the Procedural Bylaw-matters regarding an identifiable individual, including
municipal or board employees.




18.3 Legal Advice-Section 239(2)(1) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(f) of the
Procedural Bylaw-Advice that is subject to solicitor-client privilege, including
communications necessary for that purpose.

18.4 Proposed acquisition of land-Section 239(2)(c) of the Municipal Act and under
6(1)(c) of the Procedural Bylaw-a proposed or pending acquisition or disposition
of land for municipal or board purposes.

Carried
2019-161 Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: M. Wand
That Council now reconvenes to regular session at 8:55pm, Carried
2019-162 Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: D. Piekarski
' That Council now adjourns at 8:55pm.

Carried

Mayor

CAO/Clerk-Treasurer




Powasean

TROUT CREEK COMMUNITY CENTRE BOARD
WEDNESDAY, MAY 8, 2019
@ 7PM

TROUT CREEK COMMUNITY CENTRE

1. Call to Order
Motion 2019-40

Moved By: Jeff Conrad Seconded By: Karen Chadbourn
That the meeting is called to order at 7:00pm

PRESENT
Brian Eckensviller
Peter Mclsaac-Mayor
Ted Hummel
Tyson Hummel
Karen Chadbourn
leff Conrad
Jeff Eckensviller-Chair
Elva Taggart

STAFF
Dale Jardine-Arena Manager
Norma Conrad-Recording Secretary

Absent with regrets
Trina Hurnmel
Randy Hall-Councillor

Guest(s)
None .

2. Disclosure of pecuniary interest and general thereof:
None

3. Approval of Agenda

Motion 201941

Moved By: Karen Chadbourn Seconded By: leff Conrad
That the agenda is approved, as amended

Delete item #10.1 and defer it to the June meeting

-(5-

DATE OF

couiotira.| (s )
AGEREA R
EY A |




4.Presentation(s)
None

5. Approval of Minutes
Motion 2019-42

Moved By: Tyson Hummel Seconded By: Ted Hummel
That the minutes of the previous meeting of April 13, 2019 be adopted.

6. Manager's Report

Dale Jardine advised that the Zamboni door (outside) that he ordered from Regal Doors limited will take
approximately two weeks to come in. The cost is $1,500.00. He then reported that he noticed 10 feet of
fascia board at the back of the building is missing, he has called Blanchfield Roofing to come and fix it.

1. Bar/Food/Event Coordinator

The Bar/Food/Event Coordinator position is vacant, a job posting will be posted shortly. in the mean
time Kelsey Mathias from the Sportsplex staff will cover until someone is hired.

8. Member’s Report
None

9. Review Action ltems'
Golf

Final details were discussed for the golf tournament on June 1* at Highview Golf Course, The main
contacts for the tournament are Ted Hummel, Tyson Hummel and Brian Eckensviller.

Activity ldeas for Community Centre

Councillor Randy Hall has asked all members to think about different ideas that would promote the
community Centre for adult and children activities, and report back at next meeting.

10. Business/Correspondence

10.1) Betterment of Trout Creek Community Centre area property
This item is deferred to the next meeting in lune.

11. Addendum
None

12. Accounts Payable
Motion 2019-43

Maoved By: Tyson Hummel Seconded By: Karen Chadbourn
That the accounts payable listing in the total amount of $4,805.13 be approved for payment.

2{Page




13. Notice of Meeting

Motion 2019-44

Moved By: Jeff Conrad Seconded By: Brian Eckensviller
That the next meeting be scheduled for June 12, 2019 at 7:00pm

14. Closed Session
None

15, Adjournment
Mation 2019-45

Moved By: Tyson Hummel Seconded By: Brian Eckensviller
That the commitiee adjourned at 7:52pm

Chair Recording Secretary

'a;lr’age




‘On behalf of the TROUT CREEK COMMUNITY CENTRE BOARD and the
MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN we would like to invite you to attend and support
our 18 Annual Golf Tournament.

Monies raised will be put towards some very deserving betterment project upgrades at
the Trout Creek Community Centre/Arena in Trout Creek:

" Painting to be done upstairs & downstairs

" Repairs to Corral Pen, and Fencing (ball diamond & ring)
" Raising funds for a New Zamboni '

This Year's tournament will be held on Saturday, June 1, 2019, at the Highview
Golf Course in Powassan, Tee off time starts at 9:30am

Tﬁis event will provide:
18 Holes, Cart, BBQ & Prizes.
Cost: $75.00 per person

b If Included!
b *$225.00 — For an entire Hole Sponsor

Please Note: We will supply the sign, unless you would like to provide one.

n—

prizes;
Mail to: Municipality of Powassan

Clo TCCCB Golf Tournament
250 Clari Street, P.O. Box 250

Powassan, ON POH120
Attention: Dale Jardine or Norma Conrad

For more information on this event please do not hesitate to contact:
1) Ted Hummel (705)723-1081 2} Brian Eckensviller (705)723-5432
Email: thummel@sympatico.ca Email: brianecky@gmail.com

LT, ﬂ\m’ﬁ A ‘ 14

AGENDA

T ']:r}




A regular meeting of the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit was
held on Wednesday, February 27, 2019 at 345 Oak Street West, North Bay, Ontario,

PRESENT:
Nipissing District:
Central Appointees

Eastern Appointee
Waestern Appointee

- Parry Sound District:
North Eastern Appointee
South Eastern Appointee
Western Appointee
Public Appointees:

* ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

Medical Officer of Health/Executive Officer
Community Health Promoter, Healthy Living
Program Manager, Healthy Living

Master of Public Health Student

REGRETS:

Central Appaintee - Nipissing

Central Appointee - Nipissing
Provincial Appointee

RECORDER:

Management Administrative Assistant

Stuart Kidd
Scott Robertson
Tanya Vrebosch
Dean Backer
Dan Roveda

Blair Flowers

Marianne Stickland

Don Brishane (Vice-Chairperson)
John D'Agostino

Mike Poeta

Dr. Chirico

Erin Reyce

Chris Bowes

Dr. Carol Zimbalatti

Dave Butti
Nancy Jacko (Chairpersen)
Gary Guenther

_ Sheri Beaulieu

1.0 CALLTO ORDER

Don Brisbane, Vice-Chairperson, called the February 27, 2019, Board of Health meeting to order

at 5:04 p.m.

The Chair asked all present to introduce themselves,

2.0  PRESENTATION

Chris Bowes, Program Manager from Healthy Living and Erin Reyce, Community Health
Promoter, Health Living joined the Board of Health meeting to provide Board members with a
presentation regarding the Cost of Health Eating 2018 Report.

The presentation provided Board of Health members with a variety of information such as
pictures of the Health Unit’s teaching kitchen in action providing food literacy and food safety

Hoaleh Unis
I
B-G-009-001 e e e

AGEND Gy
i AN

oo | (Nowdl [ ffsbs



y

Minutes: Board of Health for the Morth Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit
Date; February 27, 2019

programming geared to priority populations and community partners, monitoring food

affordability, food Insecurity and health, advacacy efforts, and a look at the new Canada’s Food
Guide.

It was reported that the teaching kitchen is booked almost 100% of the time by the registered
dietitians working group that provide training sessions for community partners, the Families in
the Kitchen program, Mothercare programs, public health inspectors that provide Safe Food

Handler Certification courses, and a number of community partners that lack adequate facilities
to provide their programming.

Local food costs are monitored through the Nutritious Food Basket with data collected by visits
to twelve grocery stores to survey the costs of sixty-seven food items consistent with the
Canada’s Food Guide. According to the data, the cost of healthy eating for a family of fourin
2018 was $884.00 per month. The mandatory requirement under the 2008 Ontario Public
Health Standards to monitor food costs and report back to the Ministry of Health and Long-
Term is no longer a requirement of the 2018 Ontario Public Health Standards, however, the
Health Unit will continue to monitor food costs utilizing the Nutritious Food Basket process.

Food costing was illustrated by putting it in the context of income scenarios for the Health
Unit's service area.

‘One in seven homes in the Nipissing and Parry Sound districts are food insecure. Food
insecurity is a serious public health problem because of the impacts on health and well-being.

John D’Agostino joined the Board of Health meeting at 5:16 p.m.

Health Canada has acknowledged that the recommendations in the new Canada’s Food Guide
may be out of reach for many low-income Canadians.

Income solutions are needed to address this issue for the long term, The Board of Health was
asked to consider advocating for Bill 60: An Act to Amend the Ministry of Community and Social

Services Act to Establish the Social Assistance Research Commission. Bill 60 has currently -
passed the first reading.

A number of questions were asked by Board of Health members that were addressed by the
presenters.

Chris Bowes and Erin Reyce were thanked for their presentation and excused themselves from
the Board of Health meeting at 5:41 p.m.

3.0  APROVAL OF THE AGENDA

The following motion was read:

Board of Heolth Resolution #BOH/2019/02/01. *Kidd/D’Agostino

Haolth it

[0

' B-G-009-001 - Bureny do anots Page 2 of 8




Minutes: Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit
Date: February 27, 2019

Be It Resolved, that the Board of Heolth agenda dated February 27, 2019, be approved.,

“Carried”
4.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

Iohn D’Agostino declared a conflict of interest with any items related to Mindoka Corporation.
5.0 APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

5.1  Board of Health Minutes — January 23, 2019

The minutes from the Board of Health meeting held on January 23, 2019, were reviewed and
the following motion read:

Board of Health Resolution #80H/201 9/02/02 *Kidd/stickland

Be It Resolved, that the minutes from the Board of Health meeting held on January 23, 2018, be
approved gs amended.

“Carried”
6.0 DATE OF NEXT MEETING
Date: April 24, 2019

Time: To be determined
Place: To be determined

Board members were advised that a meeting may be required prior to the next regularly
scheduled meeting.

7.0  BUSINESS ARISING
7.1 Board of Health Meeting Schedule - Revised

A Finance and Property Committee meeting was not required for February; the following
motion revising the Board of Health meeting schedule for 2019 was read:

Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2019/02/03 *D’Agostino/Kidd

Be It Resolved, that in accordance with Board of Health Bylaw Section Il, #18, the Board of
Health approve the regular meeting schedule for the year 2019 gs revised:

i
“wa

4] Ik

th Ui

(LY
8-G-009-001 Nureao to sk

Page 3 of 8 '~



Minutes: Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit
Date: February 27, 2019

DATE MEETING TIME

January 23 Finance & Property Committee 5-7p.m.
Board of Health Meeting

February 27 Fingnee-&-Property-Committes 5-7p.m.
Board of Health Meeting

April 24 Personnel Policy, Labour/Employee Relations Committee | 5~7 p.m.
Finance & Property Committee
Board of Heulth

June 26 Personnel Policy, Labour/Employee Relations Committee | 5—7 p.m.
Finance & Property Committee
Board of Health

September 25 | Finance & Property Committee 5-7p.m.
Board of Health

November 27 | Finance & Property Committee ' 5-7pm.
Board of Health

December 4 Finance & Property Committee 5-7pm.
Board of Health

And Furthermore Be It Resolved, that the Board of Health meetings are held at the North Bay
Parry Sound District Health Unit, Main Office, North Bay, with the exception of one meeting that

will be held at the Parry Sound Branch Office, if possible. The Parry Sound meeting date is to be
determined.

“Carried” .
7.2 alPHa 2019 Winter Symposium Update

Board members Blair Flowers and Tanya Vrebosch attended the Association of Local Public
Health Agencles (alPHa) 2019 Winter Symposium in Toronto on February 21.

A verbal overview of the one-day symposium and Board of Health orientation session was
provided hy the two attendees,

Topics covered at the symposium and Board of Health orientation sessions included mental
health Is a public health issue, alPHa's strategic planning, and liability as a board member.

R
/Y

i
B-G-009-001 Buesay, de EnsY page 4 of B




Minutes: Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Heaith Unit
Date: February 27, 2019

Other Issues that some discussion was had included oral health for adults, needle exchange,
and global warming.

Liability for board of health members was discussed in more detail. The Health Unit's audit

process, policies, bylaws, and risk management processes were emphasized for Board
members,

The presentations from the February 21 alPHa 2019 Winter Sympaosium will be shared with
Board of Health members once alPHa has made them available to members.

8.0  REPORT OF THE MEDICAL OFFICER OF HEALTH

Dr. Chirico presented the Medical Officer of Health Report, dated February 27, 2019, to the
Board of Health for information purposes.

Additional information was shared concerning Bill 74: The People’s Health Care Act, 2019 that
was introduced by the provincial government on February 26, 2019. The objective of Bill 74 is to
create a new model for a patient-centric integrated public health care delivery system. This new

model pertains to the primary care system. Public health is not named in the Act’s definition of
. @ health service provider.

Bill 74 creates a new health agency, Ontario Health, which is intended to oversee the province’s
health care system, along with Ontario Health Teams who will be responsible for delivering
integrated health services to ensure patient access when and where it is needed,

Further direction is expected in the spring. The Board will continued to be updated as
information becomes available.

Questions, answers, and discussion surrounding Bill 74 followed.

It was suggested that draft resolutions advocating for public health be shared with member
municipalities once more information is received from the province.

9.0  BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS
There were no committee reports presented,

10.0 CORRESPONDENCE

Board of Health correspondence outlined under this agenda item can be viewed by Board
members in the Board of Health online portal. '

There was a brief discussion regarding a freedom of information request addressed to the
Chairperson of the Board of Health.

Wy
B-G-008-001 ‘ . gyramy e sntd Page 5 of 8 -




Minutes: Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit
Date: February 27, 2019

11.0 NEW BUSINESS
11.1  Healthy Eating Report 2018

A presentation on the cost of healthy eating in 2018 was provided at the start of the Board of
Health meeting. Board members were asked to consider continuing advocacy for food
insecurity and support for Bill 60: An Act to amend the Ministry of Community and Social
Services Act to establish the Social Assistance Research Commission,

The following motion was read:

Board of Heaith Resolution #80H/2019/02/04 *Poeta/Roveda

Whereas, The Nutritious Food Basket Survey results show that many low income individuals and

families do not have enough money for nutritious food after paying for housing and other basic
living expenses; and

Whereas, The Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit recognizes the
impact of adequate income on food security and other social determinants of health; and

Whereas, Food insecurity rates are very high among social assistance recipients; and

Whereas, Bill 60 (An Act to amend the Ministry of Community and Social Services Act to
establish the Social Assistance Research Commission} would help ensure social assistance rates
are indexed to inflation, reviewed on an annual basis, and reflect regional costs of living
including the cost of a Nutritious Food Basket; and

Whereas, the Ontario Public Health Standards require public health units to assess and report
on the health of local populations, describing the existence and impact of health inequities;

Therefore Be it Resolved, That the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District

Health Unit continue to support the efforts of employees and community stakeholders to reduce
health inequitles, including food insecurity; and

Furthermore Be It Resolved, That the Board of Health support Bill 60 (An Act to amend the

Ministry of Community and Social Services Act to establish the Social Assistance Research
Commission); and

Furthermore Be It Resolved, That the Board of Health provide correspondence of these
resolutions to district municipalities, Ontario Boards of Heafth, Victor Fedeli, MPP (Nipissing),
Norm Miller, MPP (Parry Sound-Muskoka), John Vanthof, MPP (Timiskaming-Cochrane), the
Honourable Doug Ford (Premier), the Honourable Lisa Macleod (Minister of Community and
Social Services}, the Honourable Christine Elliott (Minister of Health and Long-Term Care) and
the Association of Local Public Health Agencies {alPHa).

ToaToh oo
19y

B-G-009-001 HRmn e, Faga 6 of 8




Minutes: Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit
Date: February 27, 2019

“Carried”

11.2  District of Parry Sound Municipal Association 2019 Spring Meeting

Board of Health members were provided with notice of the District of Parry Sound Municipal

Association Meeting to be hosted by the Township of Machar and the Village of South River on
April 26, 2019,

The following motion was read:

Board of Health Resolution #B0OH/2019/02/04 *Poeta/Kidd

Be It Resolved, that the Board of Health authorizes Board members to attend the District of
Parry Sound Municipal Assaciation Meeting to be held April 26, 2019, at the Machar Community
Centre & Arena, 1A Lincoln Avenue, South River, Ontario; and

Furthermore Be It Resolved, that expenses related to attending the District of Parry Sound

Municipal Association Meeting be paid in accordance with the Board of Health Remuneration
Policy #B-F-004. '

“Carried”

11.2  Fourth Quarter Income Statements — October 1 to December 31, 2018

The fourth quarter income statements, October 1 to December 31, 2018, were provided to
Board of Health members for information purposes.

Some background on the income statements was provided for the benefit of new Board of
Health member,

11.4 Fourth Quarter Medical Officer of Health Expenses — October 1 to December 31, 2018

The fourth quarter Medical Officer of Health expenses, October 1 to December 31, 2018, were
provided to Board of Health members for information purposes.

12.0 IN CAMERA
There was no in camera business to discuss.

13.0 ADJOURMENT

Having no further business, the Vice-Chairperson adjourned the Board of Health meeting at
6:49 p.m.

Hoalth URiE

LA A
B-G-009-001 Buroau o anto, Page 7 of 8




Minutes: Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit
Date: February 27, 2019

Original Signed by Don Brisbane 2019.04.24
Chairperson/Vice-Chalrperson Date (yyyy/mm/dd)
Original Signed by Sheri Beaulieu 2019,04.24
Sheri Beauliey, Recorder ‘ Date (yyyy/mm/dd)

Heoltl iy
Lirc

B.G-003000 Ty . Paged of 8




The Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting
2019-04

Wednesday April 17, 2019

A regular meeting of the Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation board was held on
Wednesday April 17, 2019

Present: Dave Britton, Alice Boissonneault, Linda Cunningham, Debbie Piekarski, Richard Burton and Shelley
Nickerson, Property Manager

Regrets: Doug Walli

Resolution No, 2019-27 - Moved by Betty, seconded by Alice that the meeting was called to order at 10:30
a.m. Carried

Resolution No. 2019-28- Moved by Linda, seconded by Debbie that the agenda be adopted with the
additions of the gazebo. Carried

Resolution No. 2019-29 — Moved by Alice, seconded by Dick that the minutes from March 6, 2019 Board
meeting are adopted as presented. Carried

Busineés arising

March
a} Pay Equity—~ The claim is still ongoing.
b) Organizational By-Law —~ was approved ot the previous meeting

¢} Operational review from Parry Sound ~ Training is required for the employees, Parry Sound has
suggested the following courses; Workplace Hazardous Materials information System (WHIMIS),
Accessibility for Ontarians with Disabilities (AODA) and Employment Standard Act (ESA). Shelley will
email Maureen at the Municipality of Powassan to see if they have an open number for online WHIMIS

training. Also see if we can get a copy of the Employment Standard Act (ESA) from Maureen at the
Municipality. '

it

R r
A R R

el (o 3119




¥

It was also discussed that there should be proper job descriptions and policies written up. An H/R
committee was set up with Linda and Richard. Linda Is to bring a template to the June meeting for an

employee agreement of employment. Dave asked Debbie to work on the job description for the Property
Manager position. '

a) Warming center — crosslink with Eastholme

Dave had his first meeting on the Eastholme board of directors and discussed the crosslink between the

buildings, they are in agreement. Shelley R. from Eastholme will contoct Shelley N. ot the Pines with an
agreement.

New Business

a) Letter from Cindy Piper — Cindy Piper colled Dave Britton and faxed a harassment letter regarding
Alice Boissonneault, one of our board members. Alice submitted a written response to the letter to
ail of the board members. She explained the incident in person at the board meeting and then
promptly left the room so the board members could discuss in private. After the board reviewed and
discussed the letters, they decided that it was o personal discussion between the 2 parties on the
street, A letter was drafted by the board and sent out to Cindy Piper and copied to the Pay Equity
officer

b) Gazebo — Debbie mentioned that a former tenant said there used to be o gazebo out front for the
tenants and wondered what happened to it. It was explained to Debbie that it was falling down and
unsafe so it hod to be tore down. We do have o new table chairs with an umbrella that goes out
front for the summer that the tenants use.

Managers’ Report — April 17, 2019

We had vacant apartment that was a Rent Geared to Income unit (RG1), Parry Sound was not able to filt,
We changed the unit to Market rent to get it rented, the next market rent unit that comes available we will
try to change back to RGI if we can find a tenant to fill it.

The tenant that moved out of Apt 207 had rug in the living room and bedroom. When the tenant’s family
took the rug out there was no flooring under the rug. The family was charged for the tiles that were ruined
in the hallway and kitchen, the labour for Tim to tear out and replace tiles and also a dump trip. We had to
buy new flooring for the entire unit and haseboards.

Front door lock is sticking, the tenants are having a hard time getting keys out of lock. The panic bar keeps
fatling off the door. | have called Jim’s locksmithing to change but haven't heard back yet. It was suggested
that | call and ask for Amber Winters.



o

Parry Sound is putting on a Strategic Planning seminar on May 30, 2019, they would like to know by May 3,

2019 who will be attending. Richard Burton will be atiending and possibly Doug Walli on behalf of the
board,

We had a furnace/air conditioner installed in the common room in October 2018 and told we would receive
a $1500.00 rebate within 6-8 weeks after installation. 1 have emailed and left multiple messages from the

person we purchased with no response, Dave has taken the number and contact information to see if he
. canget any response,

I have put a sign up for the gardens this year and it looks like we will have enough for all the tenants that
want to garden, There wil be no need to build any additional ones this year.

Financials

Resolution 2019-30 - Moved by Linda, seconded by Dick to approve the March 2019 financials as
presented. Carried

Resolution No 2019-31 - Moved by Dick, seconded by Betty that the board meeting be adjourned at
11:44am. Carried

Next Board Meeting Tuesday May 7, 2019 held in the Pines Common Room @ 9:30am

President, Dave Britton Property Manager, Shelley Nickerson




Maureen L’EE

Subjeet: RE: Comimunications & Marketing Internship Job Posting

From: Dave Gray <CEDO@burksfalls.ca>

Date: May 13, 2019 at 11:41:01 AM EDT

To: Barbara Belrose <bbelrose@sundyldge.ca>, Beth Morton <beth.morton@townshipofperry.ca>, Brenda Scott
<info@algonquingyesthouse.com>, Celia Finley <thefinleyfarm@gmail.com>, “John Theriault
(clerk@armourtownship.ca)" <cletk@armourtownship.ca>, "Jolene Mathieson" <office @townshipofjoly.com>, Judy
Kosowan <Clerk@ryersontownship.ca>, Kelly Elik <mayor@strongtownship.com>, "Kim Dunnett
(depbutyclerk@strongtownship.com)” <deputyclerk@strongtownship.com>, Lewis Hodgson <bigsweetlou@gmail.com>,
Margaret Ann MacPhall <margaretann.macphall @townshipofperry.ca>, Nicky Kunkel <clerk@burksfalls.ca>, Nicole
Fraser <deputyclerk@magnetawan.com>, "Peter Mclsaac" <pmcisaac@powassan.net>, Tim Brunton
<bruntontim@gmail.com>, "Tim Bryson” <timbryson@timbrysonforestry.com>, Wendy Whitwell
<wwhit@netspectrum.ca>, Wendy Whitwell Council <wwhitwell@armourtownship.ca>, Willy Hollett
<info@almaguincampground.ca>

Subject: Communications 8& Marketing Internship Job Posting

Good Morning ACED Board Mémbers,

Now that ACED has been approved for the Digital Main Street(DMS) Service Squad funding, 1 am
preparing to begin the recruitment process to fill the position. We are still awaiting approval on the
NOHFC Internship program application, which we are hopeful will come through within the next few
weeks. The DMS funding will accommodate approximately 30 weeks of wages in the absence of the
internship being approved, as per to overview in my last ACED report. With the college and university
year end uponus, | think it is a strategic time to begin looking for suitable candidates to fill this

position. | have worked with John to develop the attached job positing and position description. Please
take a moment to look it over at your earliest convenience.

White we are hopeful that the hiring process will attract a lot of interest, finding the right fit for the
position may take some time. Would any members of the board have any concerns with me going
ahead with the posting process? We will be looking to close the first application intake on May 29*" —

however depending on the interest we generate and quality of applicants, it is possibie that we will have
to extend the intake process.

Could you please respond with any toncerns or a Yay or Nay with me moving forward with the posting?

Thanks,

Dave Gray, Ec.D.

Community Economic Development Officer
Almaguin Community Economic Development
(705)571-1564 | CEDO@Burksfalls.ca

(EEM #

. , Eﬂ?m%imm. ﬂ)ﬂ%g] hﬁl
1 MOEDA 1
A %’qj




TOWNSHIP OF ARMOUR
EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

Communications & Marketing Officer Intern

The Township of Armour is presently seeking applications
for the position of Communication & Marketing Officer Intern

The Communications & Marketing Officer Intem (EDO) is responsible for supporting all
marketing and communications efforts of the Almaguin Community Economic
Development Department and delivering the Digital Main Street Program to regional

businesses. Please see the attached digital service squad job description for duties and
program information.

Competencies

MUST BE a recent graduate (within 3 years) of an accredited post-secondary institution
program in a related field; Experience working with WordPress websites and various
plugins; Experience in a computerized environment with a working knowledge of
Micrasoft Word, Excel, WordPerfect, Outlook and the internet as well as various software
programs associated with graphic design; Must have excellent verbal and written
communication skills and ability to relate to elected officials, peers, superiors and the
public in a professional manner; Required to work under pressure within severe fime
constraints maintaining a high degree of accuracy and attention to detail; Required to
perform duties outside normal working hours by attending meetings, training and special

meetings, as required; Ability to work independently as well as with others in a team
environment and have a valid driver's license.,

A position description is available at the Armour Township Office during business hours
or on our website at www.armourfownship.ca.

The salary for this position is between $18.00 and $20.00/r.
To Apply: Please submit your resume and cover letter clearly indicating;

“Communication 8 Marketing Intern”

by May 29, 2019 at 4:00 pm to John Theriault, Clerk-Treasurer/Administrator:
Email at: clerk@armourtownship.ca
Fax. 705-382-2068
In person or by mail: 56 Ontario Street, P.O. Box 533
Burk’s Falls, ON POA 1CO.

THIS POSITION IS PENDING FUNDING APPROVAL FROM
THE NOHFC INTERNSHIP PROGRAM

The Township of Armour is an Equal Opportunity Employer. Accommodations will be provided upon
request in accordance with the Accessibility for Ontarians with Disabliities Act {AODA).
Personal information is colfected under the authority of the Municipal Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act and will only be used for determining eligibiity for this competition.

We thank all applicants for their interest; only those applicants selected for an interview will be contacted.




POSITION DESCRIPTION

Communications & Marketing Officer Intern

May 2019
REPORTS TO:
Community Economic Development Officer / Director of Econemic Development
POSITION SUMMARY:

The Communications & Marketing Officer Intem (EDO) is responsible for supporting all marketing and
communications efforts of the Aimaguin Community Economic Development Department and delivering

the Digital Main Street Program to regional businesses. Please see the attached dlgltai service squad
job description for duties and program information.

MA.JOR DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES:

1.

Assists in the implementation of the various economic development marketing projects and
activities including (but not fimited to):

a. Web site content maintenance and improvements
b. Social media account management

¢. Creating promotional materials

Assist the CEDO with designing the Digital Main Street Service Squad Program and deliver the
program to businesses throughout the Almaguin Highlands

Serve as the first point of contact for business operators accessing the Digital Main Street
Program,

a. Works with business operators to develop and enhance their online presence.
b. Performs site visits and business visitations throughodt the Almaguin Highlands Region

Assists in the development of promotional and marketing tools and community building events
to attract new businesses and new residents to the Almaguin Highlands Region.

Assists in the development of resources to support, implement, and monitor effective marketing

strategies. Assists in the preparation, compilation and distribution of the agenda for econormic
development meetings.

Attends EDC meetings, Council meetings and other committee meetings, as required.

Assists in developing and maintaining active contact with other businesses and economic
development organizations and government agencies as required.

Other marketing and communications related duties as assigned.

Position Pescription: Communications & Marketing Officer intern Date Approved by Council: April 2019




POSITION DESCRIPTION

Communications & Marketing Officer Intern
May 2019

EDUCATION / EXPERIENCE / SKILL:

1. MUST BE a recent graduate (within 3 years) of an accredited post secondary institution program
in a related field;

2. Experience working with WordPress websites and various plugins;

3. Experience in a computerized environment with a working knowledge of Microsoft Word, Excel,

WordPerfect, Outlook and the internet as well as various software programs associated with
graphic design.

4. Must have excellent verbai and written communication skills and abiiity to relate to elected
officials, peers, superiors and the public in a professional manner.

5. Required to work under pressure within severe time constraints maintaining a high degree of
accuracy and attention to detail.

6. Required to perform duties outside normal working hours by attending meetings, trammg and
special meetings, as required.

7. Ability to work independently as well as with others in a team environment.

8. Avalid driver's license,

Independence of Action

Some degree of independence of action is associated with this position and good judgement and
discretion are required. The successful applicant will be expected to adapt to established methods and
procedures. Work involves a choice of methods or procedures.

Mental Effort

Variety of duties with frequent interruptions. Work is varied and requires frequent shifting from one task

to another. Mental, visual and /or aural concentration is required when entering data, preparing reports,
responding to requests, etc.

Physical Effort

Work is conducted in an office environment, travelling off-site and as needed for meetings and events
and will be required both inside and outside of regular office hours.

Position Description: Communications & Marketing Officer Intern Date Approved by Council: Aprll 2019




POSITION DESCRIPTION

Communications & Marketing Officer Intern
May 2019

Dexterity

The coordination of fine motor skills is required when operating office and radio broadcasting
equipment. i.e. computer, photocopier, shredder, telephone, fax machine, etc.

Accountability

Actions could result in some loss of time or resources or cause some embarrassment within the
organization and have some impact on its public image.

Safety of Others

The degree of care required is typical of a general office setting.
Supervision

This position may require the incumbent to assume some of the normal supervisory responsibilities
over others. ‘

Contacts

The job involves frequent dealings with the public, developers, new business owners, committees, efc..
to settle requests and provide and clarify information.

Working Conditions

Work may involve dealing with difficult individuals and includes occasional exposure to rudeness or

profanity. The position is subject to deadlines. Required to atiend at meetings etc. outside of regular
working hours,

THIS POSITION IS PENDING FINAL APPROVAL THROUGH THE
NORTHERN ONTARIO HERITAGE FUND INTERNSHIP PROGRAM

DUE TO THE NATURE OF THE POSITION, FUNDING MAY BE
AVAILABLE TO SUPPORT FULL TIME OR PART TIME EMPLOYMENT.

Position Description: Communications & Marketing Officer intern Date Approved by Council: April 2019




DIGITAL
MAIN ST

AP A TR

Job Description

Digital Service Squad — Team Member

Digital Main Street is a program developed in partnership by the City of Toronto and the Toronto
Association of Business Improvement Areas (TABIA). Digital Main Street supporis the growth of main
street businesses by making the adoption of digital tools and technologies easy. The program has been

profiled in the media recently by The Globe and Mail, the Toronto Star, BetaKit, Profit Guide and
Notable,

There are four components to the Digital Main Street program which include:

1. Digital Main Street platform (www.digitalmainstreet.ca) helps main street businesses by
providing them with a free digital assessment that recommends digital tools and technologies

that can help them reach their goals, guides them on how to get started, along with connections
to trusted vendors, product offerings and deals.

2. The Digital Service Squad (a ‘geek squad’ for Main Street) that helps businesses on-board to the
- platform and activate easy-to-use free tools to get them started on their digital journey.

3. DMS Academy that supports the learning needs of businesses through workshops that tackle
topics relevant to main street businesses,

4. DIMS Lab that enables early-stage start-ups to pilot their products/services with main street
businesses in a BIA in Toronto,

Digital Main Street is currently seeking outgoing, enthusiastic, qualified candidates for the position of
Digital Service Squad ~ Team Member. This is a unique opportunity to support the growth of one of
Toronto's most innovative economic development programs. The Digital Main Street program Is the first
of its kind globally and has experienced excellent traction since its launch in June, 2016,

As a member of the Digital Service Squad, you will be a key contributor to the success of the platform
and the growth of the program as a whole. The Digital Service Squad is assigned to specific Business
Improvement Areas (BlAs) in Toronto and will be required to travel independently across Toronio.

The focus of the rofe is to work one-on-one with main street businesses and provide the following
services:

1. On-boarding Assistance

o Conduct pre-business visit research to best understand the BIA/neighbourhood and businesses.
®  Working with the BIA Co-ordinator to set-appointments or go door-to-door to onboard main
street businesses to the Digital Main Street platform,




IGITAL

AR e et o e s

MAIN ST ]

N

*  Walk-through the on-boarding survey with the business owner and use appreciative inquiry

fmethods to best understand their business goals and how digital tools/technology can assist
them in meeting their goals.

Assist the business in staying in touch with Digital Main Street by subscribing to the e-newsletter
and social channels,

2. Advisory Services

Once the business has been on-boarded to the Digitat Main Street platform, the Team Member
will walk through the Digital Assessment and Recommendations with the business owner.

The Team Member will assist the business owner In identifying their first priorities and the first
digital taols/technology they want to activate,

The Team Member will also review vendor recommendations made through the platform and
lead the business owner to relevant deals/discounts on the platform.

3. Activation/Implementation Services

The Team Member will activate and implement free, easy-to-use digital tocls and technologies
that businesses would like to use {i.e.: Building a Shopify store using the extended 30 day free
trial, activating social media accounts, etc.),

The Team Member may also provide some resources (articles, links, how-to guides) available

through secondary sources that can help the business owner learn more about a particular tool
that has been activated, or subject matter of interest.

4. Reporting and Feedback

Team Members must complete their field notes and report on a weekly basis to the Digital Main
Street Program Co-ordinator and Program Manager.,

Team Members must attend Team Meetings as set out by the Program Manager.

Halfway through the employment term, an interim performance evaluation will occur to ensure
fit.,

The Team Member may be required to attend workshops and events related to Digital Malin Street. The
purpose of which is to communicate the benefits of the program to business owners and to on-board

them to the platform. There may be other duties, as required, that will be discussed with the Team
Member should they arise,

Qualified applicants will:

Possess strong communications skills (written and verbal).

Possess strong interpersonal and relationship building/refationship management skills.
Possess excellent organizational and time management skills.

Have experience In a sales role and/or marketing environment,

Be able to travel and work independently in various BIAs in Toronto,

Be familiar with digital technologles for small business (e.g.: web, social media, e-commerce,
etc.),




' Powassan
Pre b Nt

Library Board Minutes
March 25, 2019 at 6 pm

In attendance: Tina Martin, Stephen Boyle, Bob Elliott, Chris Jull, Liz Moore,
Doug Walli, Marie Rosset
Absent with regrets: Debbie Piekarski, Debbie Piper, Gloria Brown

2) Approval of agenda

Motien #2019-15 Walli-Moore: That the agenda for the March 25, 2019 meeting be
adopted as presented.

b) Disclosure of pecuniary interest
None.

d) Approval of minutes for February 25, 2019 mecting,

Motion #2019-16 Moore-Boyle: That the Minutes for the February 25, 2019 meeting be
adopted as presented, .

Business Arising

#) Dean Decaire ~ Audited 2018 Financial Presentation
Dean Decaire presented the 2018 financial situation of the library in comparison to last year's
using graphs and pie charts. Operationally, the library éxpenses in 2018 were similar as in
2017 and have been relatively constant for several years. The major difference in 2018 was
the completion of the building/tenovation project. Because of this, there is an increase in the
non-financial assets (building value) and & decrease in the working capital (reserves).
Dean Decaire reconimended the library rebuild its reserves in the next few years to a level
coveting expenses for three months of operation - $60,000, He also recommended having

the insurance company reassess the insurance for the library to insure we are sufficiently
covered,

b) Adjusting reported reserves on Financial Statements

A motion was passed to adjust the reserve entries to better reflect the actual financial
situation of the Library,

Motion #2019-17 Ellioté-Jull: That the Library’s reserve fund be used for the Library
renovation and transferred to the library’s operational account, i.e. $56,929 from Building
Expansion Fund and $21,606 from the Enever Fund into Working Funds.

AL ) O et o g
D;HE‘JF TRt g B L

COUNGIL MTG, \mﬂu Y ﬂ 14
ABENDA & (7
ki %’L ‘

Sl - C——




3 Correspondence

a) Motion from Township of Nipissing, Informing the Library that the Township
approves the 2019 Budget.

b) Emails from Municipality of Powassan and the Township of Nipissing in response to
the CEO’s request of share their current pay grids. Their responses was to decline

since the pay grid would not be relevant to the work being done at the library and
therefore would be of no use.

Following this it was agreed that the issue will be pursued by Stephen Boyle and the CEO
and revisited in the fall prior to the next budget period. Adjustments will be made if
necessary, thus allowing the Library to remain competitive when hiring, Marie will start
reviewing and updating all job descriptions for the April or May meeting.

4. Committee Reports
a) Property Commiitee (PC) Report
- Tina Martin informed the Board that being Chair of the Board precludes her from
being the Chair of the PC and a new chair will need to be appointed.
- Snow wes removed from the roof on March 8%, Unfortunately, water leaked in the
Computer room a day prior to the removal, Fortunately, there was no permanent
damage to the area other than one ceiling tile needing to be replaced,

b} Fundraising Committee Report
- The library will bave its butter tart competition again on April 26th, with remaining
butter tarts available the next day for a donation at the Maple Syrup Festival (MSF),
- Maple taffy will be sold by the library at the MSF in front of the Bank of Nova Scotia.

Loti Costello from Bella Hills Maple Syrup is sponsoring the event by supplying the
tafty. :

" © Policy Committee Report
i. Board members and staff reviewed RES-04 Health and Safety Policy and updated
the definition of what constitute working alone,

Motion # 2019-18 Boyle-Moove: That the RES-04 Health and Safety Policy be
adopted as modified.

ii.  TECH-02 Technology Plan was updated to cover the period of 2019-2022, Afier
consulting with the IT employe it was determined that, at this time the most
pressing issue is to start replacing the desktop computer available to the public,

| many of which were purchased prior to 2012.

L Motion # 2019-19 Moore-Walli: That the TECH-02 Technology Plan be adopted
: as modified,

d) Friends of the Library Report

Nothing new to report, The friends donated $100 at the request of the CEO to fund the
first Celebration of Reading Event held in Burks Falls on March 23", They also held a
learning to knit session on March 21, which was well attended.




5. Financial Report
The financial veports for February 2019 were presented.

Motion # 2619-20 Boyle-Moore: That the Financial Reports for February 2019 ba
adopted as presented.

Marie pointed out that, following requests made at the last Board meeting, the payroll service

expenses were moved from Wages and Salaries (W&G) to Operational Fxpensos, and Contracted
Services for [T, were moved from W&G (o the computer section.

6. Library Report
The Library report for February 2019 was presented.

Motion # 2019-21 Walli-Boyle: That the Library Report for February 2019 be adopied as
presented, .

T New Business

n) 2018 Annual Report

Marie completed the 2018 Annual Report using the 2018 Audited figures and presented
it to the Board,

b) Upcoming Events
The list of events were included with the printed documents, Noteworthy are:
Canoe Tripping with Peter Ferris ~ Tuesday, April 9th - 6pm - 7pm
Drawing with a Fresh Perspective with Christina Kearns — Thursday, Apeil 1 1th -
Ipm - 3pm
Photography with Gary Reed - Tuesday, April 16th — Gpm - 7pm

) Gtant Applications Update
1.  Canada Post Community Foundation - A grant application will be submitted

by the deadline - April 5 to cover the cost of four new IPads and & new Early
Learning Station,

2. United Way - An application was submitted to cover the cost of designing new
€5Cape rooms events.

3. Canadian Federation of University Women (North Bay) - Marie is

investigating opportunities to apply for funding to cover the cost of some
computer from this organization,

8. Adjournment
' Motion # 2019-22 Walli: That the Maych 25, 2019 meeting be adjourned at 7:20 pm.

Next months meeting will be held on the 29 versus the 22, which is Easter Monday.
Next Meeting: Monday April 29, 2019 at 6pm

o asua s
Chairperson: el /%fﬁf 7

Kristine Martin, Chair
(i,

Secretary: ‘ 60(/%7 '-‘(;Qb,::h":?ﬁ«__f_
' Marie Rosset, CEO Y




£, Powassan
PLE > Wil

Library Board Minutes
April 29,2019 at 6 pm

In attendance: Tina Martin, Stephen Boyle, Bob Elliott, Chris Jull, Liz Moore,

Debbie Piekarski, Debbie Piper, Gloria Brown, Marie Rosset
Absent with regrets: Doug Walli

a) Approval of agenda

Motion # 2019-23 Elliott-Moore: That the agenda for the April 29, 2019 meeting be
adopted as amended, 2 ¢) Cuts to Library Services — impact on PDUPL.

b) Disclosure of pecuniary interest
None,

d) Approval of minutes for March 25, 2019 meeting.

Motion # 2019-24 Moore-Boyle: That the Minutes for the March 25, 2019 meeting be
adopted as presented,

Business Arising

a) Motion to approve the Audited 2018 Financi'ﬁl Statements
Motion # 2019-25 Jull-Brown: That the 2018 Audited Financial Statements be approved
as presented on March 25, 2019 by auditor Dean Decaire,

b) New Froperty Comnijttee Chair
Doug Walli hag agreed to be the new chair for the Property Commitiee.
Motion # 2019-26 Brown-Jull: That Doug Walli be approved as the new Chair of the
Property Cominiittee, replacing Tina Martin

¢) Insurance Policy — Review
At the recommendation of Dean Decaire, the auditor, the Board reviewed the current policy

to ensure sufficient coverage for the property and the Board Members. The coverage seemed
adequate to everyone.

d) Job Equity Review _
All job description have been reviewed, The pay equity process will continue with the goal
of having it completed by November 2019, in time for budget planning,

¢) Cuts o Library Services — Impact on PDUPL _
= Atthis time we are unsure of the impact the cuts will have on the operations of the

Library, It will, however, cettainly mean added cost to our budget. How much more still
needs to be determined.

conoral (T

M

Y

MENDA | o
w1 %S




~ A read-in in front of the library for Wednesday May 1, has been organized by Stephen
Boyle to protest the budget cuts made by the provincial government. Chris Jull plans on

attending,
3. Correspondence
None to report
4, Committee Reports

a) Property Committee (PC) Report
- Doug Walli is the new Chair of the Property Comimnittee
- The Enabling Accessibility Grant application to-replace the front door has been

approved. The door will be replaced in May or June, The grant covers 60% of the
total cost,

b} Fundraising Committee Report
- The library raised $775 by selling taffy in front of the Bank of Nova Scotia. Lori

Costello from Beila Hills Maple Syrup sponsored the event by supplying the taffy. The
funds will go into the reserve fund.

~ The annual butter tart event raised $202, the funds will go to cover programming costs.
People count in the library on April 27 was 592,

¢) Policy Committee Report
Policies need only be reviewed every four years versus every year.
i. PART-03 Hand-Held Device Lending Policy was rewritten to incorporate all hand-
held-devices. '
Motion # 2019-27 Walli-Boyle: That the PART-03 Hand-Held Device Lending
Policy ‘be approved as amended, replacing the old policy PART-03 Kobo E-Book
‘Reader Lending Policy, PART-05 Playaway Launchpad Lending Policy, and
~ "PART-06 1Pad Lending Policy.

ii. SERV-07 Library Use Policy was modified to increase the room rental cost and
update methads of payment.

Motion # 2019-28 Boyle-Moore: That the SERV-07 Library Use Policy be
adopied as modified.

* d) Friends of the Library Report

Nothing new to report. The friends agreed to sponsor some of the upcoming summer
events to be decided at the next meeting.

5 Financial Report
The financial reports for March 2019 were presented.

Motion # 2019-29 Boyle-Moore: That the Financial Reports for March 2019 be
adopted as presented.

Motion # 2019-30 Piper-Moore: That the Operating Reserve of $50,732 be
moved to capital assets on the Balance Sheet.




*y

6. Library Report
The Library report for March 2019 was presented.

Motion # 2019-31 Jull-Brown: That the Library Report for March 2019 be adopted as
presented.

7. New Business

a) Upcoming Events
The list of events were included with the printed documents. Noteworthy events are:
- Art Class: Christina Kearns Presents Alcohol Inks - Thursday, May 2nd - 1:00-2:00pm
- Cannabis & Your Teen - Thursday, May 9th - 6:30pm-8:00pm
- Ukrainian Egg Painting - Saturday, May 18th+ 11:30am
- 2nd Annual Scrabbie Tournament - Saturday, May. ZSth 10am

b) Grant Applications Update
Successful: .
1. Federal YCW Powassan Tour'Guide ~ Grant covers 50% of the wages,
Hayden Wice was hired and starts on May 6.
2. Federal Summer Jobs 2019 grant application for two positions - Grant covers

100% of the wages. Breya Market Matiliows will take one of the positions and we
will need to find another local students for the other.
Declined:

3. United Way
Pending:
4. Provincial Summer Experience grant.

3. IT Youth Intern (DS4Y or CAP) —Federal grant has been reintroduced, Cover

50% of wages anid is for 900 hours to be used by March 2020.
Potential:

6. Grant from the OPP Foundation to cover the cost of our tween programming —
deadline May 15. '

8. Adjournment
Motion # 2019-32 Juli: That the April 29, 2019 meeting be adjourned at 7:10 pm.

Next Meeting: Mohdfay Apri:l'_*29, 2019 at 6pm

Chairperson:

Kristiné Martin, Chair

Seeretary:

Marie Rosset, CEQ




Lesley Marshall
L

m T
From: Maureen Lang
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 1:48 PM
To: Lesley Marshall
Subject: Fwd: Possible Resolutions to Oppase Cuts Made to Library Setvices

Begin forwarded message;

From: Marie Rosset <mrosset@powassanlibrary.ca>
Date: May 16, 2019 at 4:39:17 PM EDT

To: 'Maureen Lang' <IVILan‘g@Powas.san.net>, ‘Jenny Leblond' <j.leblond@chisholm.ca>, "Kris Croskery -
Hodgins' <admin@nipissingtownship.com>
Ce: "Chris Jull' <chrisjull@outlook.coms, <dpiekarski@powassan.net>, Liz Moore

<smith@nipissingtownship.coms>
Subject: Possible Resolutions to Oppose Cuts Made to Library Services

Greetings,

Here are two resolutions which were used by other Council to protest against the cuts made to Library
Services by the Provincial Government. | would appreciate if your councll could address the issue and
pass a similar resolutions at your next scheduled Council meeting. When the Provincial Government

made the budget cuts to the Library Services, | don’t think they realized how much it would impact
smaller libraries,

Thank you,

Marie Rosset, CEQ

Powassan and District Union Public Library
324 Clark Street

Powassan, ON POM 170

Phone: 705.724.3618

Fax: 705,724.5525

mrosset@powassanlibrary.ca

<Short Municipal resolution.docx>
<Fitst example library_resolution.doc>

) oo \gM 2 // 9

[
ASENA g
WEME %‘Lﬂ




'DOwauuv\‘)’ \

Cuts to the operating budget of Ontario Library Service-North.

WHEREAS: On May 9, 2019 libraries were informed that half of the unionized stoff
positions (5 FTE positions) at Ontario Library Service-North have been eliminated, and a
sixth reduced to part time, due to recent cuts to the operating budget announced in the
2019-2020 Provincial budget. Additionally, 1 FTE non-union position will be eliminated

at the end of this fiscal year, and another non-union position has been reduced to part-
time...AND...

WHEREAS: While much of the focus on these cuts has been on the Interlibrary Loan
Delivery system, which operated exclusively in Southern Ontario and which the
Government has characterized as “slow, inefficient, en vironmentally unfriendly and
expensive,” none of the individuals who lost their positions at Ontario Library Service -
North were involved in the administration of the Interlibrary Loan program...AND...

WHEREAS: The positions that were lost at OLS-North provided direct support to
Northern Libraries for staff and board training initiatives, services to First Nations
Libraries, technology consulting, policy and strategic planning consulting, website
development for small libraries, the administration of joint purchasing agreements and
support for the Joint Automation Server Initiative (JASI) program, which provides

essential library software to 133 rural and Northern library systems across
Ontario....AND...

WHEREAS: It is now clear that provincial cuts to the Ontario Library Service will impact
programs and services beyond Interlibrary Loan. The diminished capacity of OLS-North
to deliver those programs will negatively impact our public libraries, and we believe

that even programs and services that are maintained will operate at a reduced capacity
due to extensive personnel cuts...AND...

WEREAS: These cuts will disproportionately and unfairly impact libraries in Northern

Ontario and jeopardize their ability to provide equitable library service in the
North...AND..,




WHEREAS: The Government: chose to make these cuts without undertaking any
consultation with Northern libraries, municipalities or the general public about what the
impacts could be on our organizations and our patrons,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Corporatmn of the Municipality of
Powassan calls upon the Government of Ontario to halt these cuts, restore valuable
Jjobs in Northern Ontario by reinstating funding to Ontario Library Services North to a
minimum 2017/2018 level.

BEIT FURTHER RESOLVED that the ministry of Tourism Culture and Sport undertake
comprehensive consultation before implementing any cuts to Ontario Library Services
North to better understand the impact of these cuts to Northern libraries.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolut:on be forwarded to the Mtchael T:bll_ }

of Mumc:pahttes of Ontano and aIl Ontario municipalities.

The above organizations highlighted in yellow probably need to be modified to the
ones for this area.




D D(,w\r*l\"w\'\' hY

WHEREAS the Powassan & District Union Public Library delivers services that support pravincial initiatiyes
suchaslifelong learning and skill development, local economic development, heaith literacy, and provides
equitable access to government websites and services; and )
WHEREAS the Municipality of Powassan Council urges the Province of Ontario to recognize the importance
of services provided by Ontario Library Service - North and the Southern Ontario Library Service including
the administration of bulk purchasing agreements, technology consultation, strategic planning and policy
development consultation, the provincia) Inter-library Loan system, board and staif training opportunities,
collection development support, support for First Nations libraries and the administration of the Joint
Autometion Server Initiative (JASI); and i
WHEREAS the Municipality of Powassan Council urges the Province of Ontario to restore funding to Ontario
Library Service - North in recognition of the unfair and disproportionate impact of these cuts on Northem
Ontario public libraries,

BE IT RESOLVED that the Municipaiity of Powassan Councll requests the Government of Ontario to restore
funding to Ontarlo Library Service -North; and

BEIT FURTHERRESOLVED thatthe Municipality of Powassan Council urgesthe Province of Ontarioto support
sustainable long - term funding for Ontario's Public Libraries; and ,

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be sent to the Office of the Premier, to Michael _
Tibollo MPP, Minister of Tourism, Culture, and Spart, o the Ontario Minister of Municipal Affairs, to Vic Fedeli
MPP, to the Association of Municipalities Ontario, to the Ontario Library Association, and to the Federation of
Ontario Public Libraries.




The Municipality of 250 Clack 51, ' Tal, (705) 7291813

..4%3 o Ly : [*.0). Box 250 Fas (05} 7245533
Q\/V&S‘%d ﬂ [Powassan, ON PO 120 olfice @ pownssan.nel WV, PRSI nel

To: Clerk, Council

From: Public Works Engineer

Re: Strategic Asset Management Policy: Ontario Regulation 588/17
BACKGROUND:

As some of you are aware, in January of 2018, the province of Ontario Issued some new
regulations for the asset management of Municipalities. The province issued these regulations in
the form of O.Reg 588/17, which requires municipalities to meet deadlines for the
implementation of asset management objectives. The first of these objectives is the

development of an asset management policy, and providing public access to this policy prior to
July 1, 2019.

The strategic asset management policy is a document which will provide the guiding principles
for our asset management plans, and is required to aligh the municipality’s goals and objectives
with its asset management plan. I have created a draft of our sirategic asset management
policy, which you can find attached to this memorandum.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

That: the memorandum provided by the Public Works Engineer regarding the Strategic Asset
Management Policy Draft, dated May 16, 2019, be received: and

That council reviews and provides feedback on the Strategic Asset Management Policy Draft.

Respectfully submitted by,

Codey Munshaw: MMFM_{ , Date: H...J ”o', o9

Public Works Engineer

it Moyl /[9.

0 |




The Municipality of
Powasean
.STRATEGIC ASSET MANAGEMENT POLICY-DRAFT

1. BACKGROUND:

The Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan (The Municipality of Powassan)
provides ifs residents with a wide array of services to maiitain their rich quality of life.
The supply of these services are dependant on the Municipality's $129.5 million in
manageable assets (according to the 2016 valuatioti). This policy will help the
Municipality manage these assets by providing the ‘necessary framework to integrate
Asset Management into the Municipality's daily decision making.

The Municipality of Powassan is committed to providing fiscally responsible services
that support the sustainability and growth of its communities. The Municipality will
achieve this commitment by aligning the management of municipal assets with the
goals, plans and policies of the Municipality. '

2. PURPOSE:

The purpose of this policy is to: align the Municipality's asset management with its
current/future social and economic goals, create consistent guidelines and standards for
the management of municipal assets, and meet the requirements of O.Reg. 588/17.

3. TERMS AND DEFINITIONS: .

The followifi il holdthie definitions statd below for all municipal asset
managenent documents herby-created:

Asset: An ltem, object, or entity that holds value fo an organization.

Annual Assét Report:  An annual progress report given to update council on the
implementation of the asset management plan.

Asset Management Plan: A strategic document updated every 5 years, that states how
to manage the municipality's asset groups. The Asset
Management plan will describe the condition, expected level
of service, characteristics, planned actions, and financial
strategies for all municipal assets.

Lifecycle: Planned maintenance stages for an asset over the course of
its useful life.

Level of Service (LOS): A parameter in which municipal infrastructure can be
» evaluated to determine the quality or state of infrastructure

repair necessary, to meet that infrastructures service
demands.

LiPage




Stakeholder: A person or entity that has an invested interest in the welfare

of an organization, or will be affected by the welfare of that
organization,

4. VISION:

The Municipality of Powassan’s vision is to manage its assets in an effective-
sustainable manner to best serve its goals and objectives, such as:

Sustainability, economic development, and community resilience.
Providing its residents with a high quality of iife by, sustainably managing levels
of sefvice through the utilization of lifecycle management.

» Achieving Municipal infrastructure developme_ﬁt_ggals through sound financial
management. - .

5. OBJECTIVES:
The objectives of this policy is to:

» Provide the necessary framework for: council and staff to, implement the Asset
Management Plan into the Municipality's daily decision making.

* To clearly indicate the roles and responsibiliies of Municipal staff pertaining to
asset management, '

6. STRATEGIC ALIGNMENT:

The Municipality of Powassan's vision to mainitain a high quality of life for its residents
while achieving sustainable growth, requires cehesive understanding and utilization of
the many initiatives underway in our erganization. Alignment of these facets is
necessary o properly analyse whether our current or proposed assets meet the level of
service:requirements that our vision dictates;

In this regard, asset management planning should not be considered as a stand alone
item. To achieve our sustaitiability afd efficiency goals, asset management planning will
take a synergetic approach it ;conjunction with our Community Strategic Pian, Economic
Development Strategic Plan, Official Plan, and any other plan or policy created by the
Municipality having ‘an adverse-affect on the management of Municipal assets.
Additionally, the Municipality will develop a level of service policy or standard, which will
assist the Municipality in thaking informed decisions for assets lifecycle management.

The Asset Management Policy shall evolve and adapt to the Municipality’s needs, and
as such shall be reviewed and/or updated on regular basis.
7. STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT:

The Municipality’s goal is to affectively provide the various stakeholders of the
municipality with the services that they want and need, within the bounds of municipal
funding and regulation requirements. The Municipality will continue to seek input from

2|Page




stakeholders and neighbouring communities on community improvement plans, and
asset improvements. The Municipality will continue to endeavor to coordinate asset
improvements with other infrastructure owning agencies.

8. GUIDING PRINCIPLES:

When possible the Municipality of Powassan will strive to incorporate the following
guiding principles set out by the Infrastructure for Jobs and Prosperity Act, 2015, into
the municipality’s daily operations:

Forward looking: The Municipality shall take a long-term view while considering
demographic and economic trends in the region.

Budgeting and planning: The Municipality shall téke into account any applicable
budgets or fiscal plans, including those adopted through Ontario legislation,

Prioritizing: The Municipality shall clearlyld"éntify infrastructure priorities which will
drive investment decisions.

Economic development: The Municipality shail promote economic compelitiveness,
productivity, job creation, and training opportunities.

Transparency: The Municipality shafl be:evidence-based and transparent, basing
decision on publicly shared informatiojg and‘make info available to the public.

Consistency: The Municipality shall enisure the ¢0ntinued provision of core public
services, such as health care and education. '

Environmentally conscious: The Municipality shall minimize the impact of
infrastructure on the envirenmerit-by: 1. Respecting and helping maintain ecological and
biological divérsity, 2. Augmietifing resilience to the effects of climate change, and 3.
Endeavoring to make use of acceptable recycled aggregates.

Health and safety: The Municipality shall ensure that the health and safety of workers
involved in the construction and maiftenance of infrastructure assets is protected.

Community fogused: The Municipality shall promote community benefits, being the
supplementary setial and econemic benefits arising from an infrastructure project that
are intended to improve the wéll-being of a community affected by the project, such as:
1) Local job creation and training opportunities (including for apprentices, within the
meaning of section 9 of the Infrastructure for Jobs and Prosperity Act, 2015), 2)

Improvement of public space within the community, and 3) Promoting accessibility for
persons with disabilities.

Innovation: The Municipality shall create opportunities to make use of innovative
technologies, services, and practices, particularly where doing so would utilize
technology, techniques, and practices developed in Ontario.

Integration: The Municipality shall where relevant and appropriate, be mindful and
consider the principles and content of non-binding provineial or municipal plans and




strategies established under an Act or otherwise, in planning and making decisions
surrounding the infrastructure that supports them.

9. COMMUNITY PLANNING:

The Municipality will align its asset management planning with the Municipality's
community strategic plan. The asset management plan will reflect how the community

is projected to change, and anticipate the related impacts on assets, The Municipality
will achieve this with the following:

» Those responsible for managing services impacted by development or
redevelopment will: e
- o Be consulted during the community plafifit g,
o Provide input, and analyse the futuré $&rvicing. costs.
o Provide written comments about the financial viability of development,
* Methods, assumptions, and data used.inthe selection of
development/redevelopment initiaties in the community plan will be made
available for the production of the Asset Management Plans.

10.CLIMATE CHANGE:

Climate change will continue to have an increasing impact on municipalities and can
cause the following issues: increased floodifig; increased winter operations, increased
dust contro methods during summer months, and decrease in groundwater table. The
Municipality of Powassan ‘will consider the adverse affects of climate change when
considering asset risk'management. ' ’

Municipal staff and cotit

ing-annual oparatin

ider servi“de trends when developing annual budgets
by comparing anr

oF 3

i

osts.to deterniine service cost trends, and will
determiné it contingency funds are nasedsary. The municipal staff will also consider
weathertfends during.the design/redesign stige of capital projects. Additionally, the
Municipalify of Powassan has, and.continues to practiced adverse weather disaster
protocols with its Emergency Management Committee.

11.SCOPE AND GAPITALlZ?:\TI'lON THRESHOLDS:

For the purpose of this and all subsequent asset management documents, the
Municipality of Powassan will consider items an asset even if they do not meet the
capitalization threshold. The Municipality will consider items on a qualitative service-
based value, rather than a monetary value for asset management. Meaning any item
requiring municipal management, that is crucial in providing a service to the
Municipality, will hold a service-based vaiue, and will be managed in accordance to the
Municipality's Strategic Asset Management Policy and Asset Management Plan. The

Municipality wilt additionally manage all tangible capital assets in accordance with its
Asset Management Plans and Policies.

4|Page




12.FINANCIAL PLANNING AND BUDGETING:

The Municipality will use the Asset Management Plan to coordinate its long-term
financial planning and budgeting processes. The Asset Management Plan’s and annual
asset reports will be considered annually in the creation of the municipality's capital
budget, operating budget, and long-term financial plans. Finance staff will use the Asset
Management Plan in preparation of budgets, to help them:

* Identify all revenues and costs associated with upcoming infrastructure
decisions,

* Verify the necessity/demand for new capital prolects, and estimate the impacts
on future operating costs, :

* Incorporate alternative funding strategies whe

The annual departmental budget analysis will be e\?a uatéd. by the CAO/Clerk-Treasurer
in preparations of the Municipality's annual budget.

13.GOVERNANCE AND CONTINUOUS I‘MF’RO\IEMENT‘

The council withholds the rights to make any atd all final decisions regarding asset

management within the Municipality. The following. outlines the roles and responsibilities
of the municipal staff and council: ' .

Role T ~Responsibility

¢ |dentify any lssues, and develt)p (}AO Public ‘Works Engineer, and/or
updates for policy andfor plan ’ ~ Consuttant

» Develop asaet managément
guidelines and’ practices
« On-going policy/plan reviews and

updates .

. Implementatlon of strateglc asset CAO, Department Heads, and Public
management policy ‘ Works Engineer

» Stewardship of municipal assets CAO, Council, Department Heads, and

» Adoption of policies, plans and Public Works Engineer
budgets

134.  PERSONS RESPONSIBLE FOR ASSET MANAGEMENT PLANNING

Executive Lead: Corporate Asset Management:
Maureen Lang Codey Munshaw, EIT
CAO/Clerk-Treasurer - Public Works Engineer

Phone: 705-724-2813 ext. 226 Phone: 705-724-2813 ext. 202
Email mlang@powassan.net Email. cmunshaw@powassan.net

5|Page




14.IMPLIMENTATION OF ASSET MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Municipality shall maintain its asset inventory by implementing and collecting the
following asset information: asset ID (unigue to each asset), description, location,
historical value, replacement value, condition, performance characteristics, estimated
life remaining, replacement/rehabilitation date, estimated lifecycle repairs (including:
types of repairs/treatments, cost of repairs/treatments, and anticipated date of
repairs/treatments), and estimated or actual asset age.

The Municipality’s Asset Management Plan will include before July 1, 2021 all core
capital infrastruciure assets, and before July 1, 2023 all other municipal capital
infrastructure assets as per the requirements of O.Reg. 588/17. Additionally, in
accordance to O.Reg. 588/17, after meeting the July.4, 2023 deadline, the
Municipality's Asset Management Plan will be updated on-a 5-year cycle.

Municipal staff and council shall reference the most recent Asset Management Plan, or
annual report when determining the Municipality's budget. The-Municipality will use
these plan’s and annual reports to determing.its yearly capital projects, and shall use
these plan’s and policies to prepare- financially for impending large scale capital

projects,

) .  Splacements of any and all
assets, and the locations and date$ ofinstaliation for these assets shall be implomented
into the GGIS program by Municipal saff. )

6BlPage




THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

BY-LAW NO. 2019-09

Being a By-law to adopt the water and wastewater budgets for 2019

WHEREAS Section 391 of the Municipal Act permits a municipality to pass by-laws
imposing fees or charges on any persons; for services; and

 WHEREAS the Municipal Act provides for interest charges and penalties for fees and
charges that are due and unpaid;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE

CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN ENACTS AS
FOLLOWS:

1. That the attached 2019 Water and Wastewater Budgets (Appendix “A”) be
adopted,

READ a FIRST and SECOND time April 16, 2019,

READ 2 THIRD and FINAL time and considered passed as such in open Council
May 21, 2019,

Mayor

CAO-Clerk-Treasurer

DAYE OF
GOURCHL 016,

Moyl

AGENI

(=

10\




2019 Water & Wastewater

Budget 2019-09

Appendix "A"

00°000°0} INogeT - UIIPY|000#8-0%-01 |

19Bpnga L0z Sosusdxg - JoMOS
releLle SnueAsy JOMag pue Jejepa [B30]
SE2ES0ZY enusAsy 1912/

PEOLL .M| SSleusd |0F0es-08-01

SanSsey Wold JgisuBl] {0e095-08-01

00°000°L 8984 UORJIBUUCD102095-08-01

ssigy JelEAA [BlRIsUIUICD 01 085-08-01

1©bpnq| LS L2r Ly s312M JSIBA [eRUSPISSY [S0005-0S-01

1A 1SB} WOl 10Ul 90

SMMD JURID [BIOUIACI] 61 025-0E-0)
106png 8102, onUeASY - JOJEAN
60°¢8.°061 antieAeM 19Mag |RI0 L

- SMAMNDIUBIS IG8095-0F-01

SAlesaY oy Jejsuel] JaMSS 1060950701

CEBSY'E saiijeusd JoMeg08095-0+-01

00000°L Sejeg Bmeg|0/005-07-01

SSIEY JaMSS [RIISWILIOD |08085-0F-01

LLvee'egl 18Mag [BRUaDISSY |0G086-0F-01
1eBpng 6102 SNUSASY - ioMag

8102 196png Jemag » 1o1eAA




BuRse L pee] LoNBINGoY JON[0G5¥S-08-0L
00°000°95 suojesedQ Aousby YMOO |0vGr9-0E-0L
00°000°02 $91[ddnS pue Sjeielely uolngilsiq|0esye-0e-0l
00°000'SlL inoqgeT uonngLsiq0gsye-0€-0L
00°000°22 so[ddng pue [Busjely esnoydwing 0L 5¥S-08-01
00°000'S Jnoqe esnoydwind j00SvS-0€-01
00°000°L $aa4 bupinsuod|ooyre-0e-0l
00°00F'S J3SUBI] BAISSSY ASueDUNUOD|D5FS-0E-01
00°000°S Bujufel ] [SUUOSISd|0Frye-08-0L

- SaAlessy 0} JSJSUBlL|0EFPe-08-01
00 000°0L sojddng pue [elsieN UIpY |01 ¥¥S-0€-01
0000022 InogeT] - UWpY|00¥Pe-08-01

39Bpng 6102 SesusaxXg - 1918M
60°£8.°061 Sosusdxz 1oMag [eJ0L
112889 [edIOULd JUsWiABL UBCT|GSEYS-07-01
86'GPE'L jsaleu] JUSLUABd UBOT|0SEFS-07-0L
Buuasuibug w3 ssB1D
00°000°0¢ seyddng pue [eUslei [Budes 0L Sve-0P-0L
00°000° inoge [epdes{00eye-0r-0l
USLISACIALL] UoFeIlLU]
00°000°L ssulf ysnj4 $308lold [2198dgi0Zerg-0i-0L
00°000°02 sopdAng pue Jeusiey ucangiasica [0yl #9-0#0L
00°000°Li Inoge] Uopnqilsiq|oeLirg-07-0)
00°000'¥9 YMDO{0ZL¥8-0¥ 0L
00°000'¢ se|iddng pue [eusiein @snoydund|ol L#9-07-01
00°000°2 Inoge’] esnoyduwing |00 LF8-00L
—_soed DBURNSU0D|0¥0¥9-0F-0L
00°000°L Buiurel ] [puuosiad|0E0y9-0-0L

SoAJ9SSYy O] J8JSUBI L

0Z0F2-0-0}

00°000°G

saddng pue [eUsIBN UIWPY

01L0¥8-0+01




SANLISASY JoMmeS PUR JS12M |B10 |

pboLe'Lle
¥rSiELLe sesuadxs] Jamsg pue Isjem jBic]
mn.wmmmcw.v wmm:mnxw Jajep jBlo L
ieeAise| 6Z02| v 8re 0L fediuld uawiied UBo1|58.¥8-08-0)
€6'E8L'LE 1saJ3jU] justuied ueoTl08.78-08-01
00700008 sunppusdx3 Eudes B8N |05.+9-08-01
$8|jdang pue jeusiely euded 0vire-08-01
00°000°GZ seijddng pue feusiejy renden sl i#e-08-01
00°000°S noge’ Bides|ogLi#5-02-01

'0L0Z 31epdn  YSSIAAS - YAMADO




THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

BY-LAW NO. 2019-10

Being a by-law to adopt the 2019 Municipal Budget

WHEREAS it is necessary for the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan
pursuant to the Municipal Act, 2001, (S.0. 2001, c, 25) section 290 to prepare and adopt &

budget including estimates of all sums required during the year for the purposes of the
municipality,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of
Powassan hereby enacts as follows:

1, That the attached 2019 Municipal Budget (Appendix “A”) be adopted.

READ a FIRST and SECOND time April 16, 2019

READ a THIRD and FINAL time and considered passed as such in open Council on
May 21, 2019,

Mayor

a()-CIerlc—Treasurer

v

o wre ) gl ) ! 19
v R | W}




20\4-10

Page 1 S:AMAUREEN\Bu

MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

2019 Budget

ACCOUNT #'

ACCOUNT

2019 Budget

Taxation and Grant Revenue

10-10-61000_|{Residential, Farm,Commercial & Industrial- Tax Levy 3 (;i, 92);
10-10-51030 |Railway (14.103)
10-10-51160 _|Grants in Lieu - Power Dams (650,652)
10-10-51960 |Province of Ontario (60,000)
10-10-62020 |Province of Ontario - OMPF/Ont.Mun.Partnership Fund (1,008,200
10-10-52025 [Federal Grants
Grants - Wage Subsidy
10-20-52030
10-20-62040 |Federal Grants - Infrastructure-Incl gas tax money (660,785)
10-10-35510 |deferred gas tax revenue (234,555)
10-20-52050 [Frederal & Provincial Grant-Fairview Industrial Park -
total Taxation and Grant Revenue (5,210,187)
Licenses
10-60-53000 |Animal Licenses (1,400)
10-10-53010 |Loftery Licenses (4,500)
10-10-53016 |Marriage Licencing & Officiating Rev. (7,500
10-10-63020 |Ofher Licenses (50)
total Licenses (13,450)
Service Charges
10-46-53500 |Interest & Tax Penalties (100,000}
10-46-63510 _|NSF Cheque Fees (150)
10-10-53530 [Fides Interest Eamed (2,000)
10-10-53550 |Provincial Offences (20,000)
10-10-53650 | Transfers From Other Funds -
10-50-53656 |Parking Tickets/Court Fees {6,000}
total Service Charges (127,150)
General Government
10-10-64000 |Administration Funds (6,500)
10-65-67700 [Municipal Logo Merchandise (1,000)
10-10-54010 [Tax Cerlificates (2,700)
10-10-54030 [Photocopies & Faxes & Oaths (1,000)
10-10-64510 |Transfer from Office Reserve -
10-10-54050 |Sale of Surplus Land/Building -
10-10-54060 !Sale of Equipment -
10-10-57040 |250 Clark- Loan -
10-10-57041 |250 Clark -Space Rentals (15,000)
10-10-67042 1250 Clark- Program Revenue {30,000)
10-10-57045 |Fitness Centre @ 250 Clark (45,000)
total General Government (101,200)
Protection to Persons & Property
10-15-53030 |Fire - Fees (2,600)
10-15-56040 |Fire~- MTO Calls (10,000}
10-15-55030 |Building - Fire (400)
10-16-64510 |Transfer from Reserve - Fire -

2019 Municipal Budget

Appendix "A"

Page 1




Page 2

SAAUREEMBudgets\201912019 BUDGET Final for bylaw

[ACCOUNT #rg ACCOUNT | 2019 Budget
1016-54520 |Sale of Fire Trucks/Equipment (5,876)
10-45-54550 |911 Service (200)
10-15-51280 |INEW- FIRE HALL -
10-15-54600 _|Nipissing Twp -fire agreement (600)
o total Protection to Persons & Property (19,676)
Building
10-45-56000_|Building Permits (30,000)
1045-55010 | Building - Zoning (700)
10-45-66020 |Building - Work Orders (1,200)
total Buildin (31,900)
Transportation
10-20-56500 {Transportation (10,000)
10-20-56510 | Transfer from infrastructure reserves (1,566,481)
10-20-52115 |OCIF-Top-up App Component
10-20-55520 [Transfer from Reserves -Equipment reserve -
total Transportation (1,676,481)
Environment
10-26-56200 _|Enviro-Lift Charges (35,000)
10-25-56210 [Enviro-Biue Boxes (100)
10-26-56220 |Enviro - Tags (600)
10-25-56230_|Enviro - Gate Receipts (25,000)
10-25-56240 |Enviro - Billings (18,000)
10-26-56265_|transfer from reserves-landfill building -
10-25-56270_|transfer from garbage reserves -
10-25-56260 |WDO Rebates (45,000
10-25-56267 |Tire Rebates (1,500)
10-25-56268 |Electronic Stewardship Rebates (650)
total Environment {125,850
Health Services
10-60-656500 | Medical Cenire Rent (27,000)
10-60-56510 |Medical Centre Loan -
10-60-656505 | Transfer from Medical Reserves -
. total Health Services (27,000}
Cemetery
10-85-56630_|Cemetery - Service Revenue {20,000)
10-85-66540 {Cemetery - Interest Income - Care & Maintenance (3,000}
10-85-56550 |Cemetery - INTEREST INCOME (650)
10-85-656660 |Cemetery- Transfer from Reserve -
total Cemetery (23,650)
Social & Family Services
10-65-57020 [Trout Creek Seniors Hall W)
10-65-57030 |Legion-Revenue -
total Social & Family Services (1)
Recreation and Cultural Services
10-55-52000 |Province of Ontario - Recreation (3,000
10-65-57490 |RECREATION ACTIVITIES (1,000)
10-55-57500 |Parks (300)
10-65-57505 |Playground Inspection Revenue (800)
10-85-57510 | Pool Revenue (19,000)

Page 2




Page 3

S\MAUREEN\Budgets\201912019 BUDGET Final for bylaw

ACCOUNT #'§ ACCOUNT | 2019 Budget
10-66-57620 |Canada Day {4,000)
10-55-57650 | Fund Raisin -
10-56-52000 | Grants for Micro Hatchery -
10-55-57670 |Donations -
10-55-67580 |Recreation Program Revenue (16,000)
10-55-57590 | Transfer from Reserve - Recreation -
Total Recreation and Cultural Services (38,100)
TROUT CREEK COMMUNITY CENTRE REVENUE
Renfals TCCC
10-75-53700 | Ice Rentals (65,000)
10-76-53710 | Hall Rentals (6,000)
Early Years (1,000)
10-75-53760 | Arena Floor Rentals (5,800)
10-75-63740 | Canteen Proceeds-Downstairs (1,600)
10-75-53730 | Kifchen proceeds- upstairs canteen {1,000
10-75-63750_| Sign Rentals (2,500)
10-75-53715 | Hall Deposits {400)
Total TCCC Rentals (83,300
TCCC Other Revenues
10-75-67570 | Donations -
10-76-63810 | Socials Revenue (10,000)
10-75-53815 | Bar Revenues (10,000)
10-75-53820 | Carnival (28,000)
10-75-53830 | TCCC Other Revenue (100)
10-76-51260 | Grant-NOHFC TCCC Revenue -
10-75-53840 | levy (143,208)
Total TCCC Other Revenues {191,308)
TOTAL TCCC REVENUES (274,608
SPORTSPLEX REVENUES
10-80-53700 |lce Rentals {160,000)
10-80-53760 |Floor Rentals -
10-80-53710 |Hall Rentals -
10-80-53715 {Hall Deposit -
10-80-53750 ]Sign Rentals -
10-80-53720 [Booth Rental (3,500)
10-80-53785 {Bail Hockey/Golf Tournament (26,000)
10-80-53830 |Other Revenues -
10-80-53850 | Curling Club (20,000)
10-80-53855 | Curling Club Reserve Contribution -
10-80-53866 |Donations (200)
10-80-53786 [Bar Revenue-Sportsplex (30,000)
10-80-53830 [Loan for Hydro -
10-80-54510 | Transfer from Reserve-Sportsplex
10-10-64610 | Transfer from Reserve-Curling Club
10-80-53840|levy (470,286)
Total Sportsplex Revenues {708,986)

Page 3




Page 4 SIMAUREENBudgetsi2019\2019 BUDGET Final for bylaw

ACCOUNT #'§

- ACCOUNT 2019 Budget

Planning & Economic Developmerit

10-70-58000 [Planning Fees {15,000)
10-70-68110_ |transfer from Welcome Signs Reserve
total Planning & Economic Development (15,000)
TOTAL REVENUES {8,293,239)
EXPENSES 2019 Budget
General Government
10-10-61000 |Council Salaries 40,000
10-10-61020 |Council - Other Expenses 25,000
10-10-61030 |Donations 6,000
10-10-81040 |Elections -
10-10-61050 Advertising 10,000
10-10-61080_|Pay Equity/HR Consultant 5,000
10-10-61600 |Administration Salaries 317,679
10-10-61510 |Admin-Benefits 42000
10-10-81520 |Admin-RRSP/OMERS 36,000
10-10-61630 |Admin-Convention, Training 8,000
10-10-61640 |Admin-Office Supplies, Copies 18,000
10-10-61645_|Marriage Licencing & Officiating Exp. 1,200
10-10-61550 |Admin-Telephone & Fax 10,000
10-10-61560 |Admin-Audit & Legal 25,000
10-10-61570 |Admin-Computers 68,000
10-10-61580 |Admin-Asset Management Program 43,000
10-10-61580 |Admin - Web Page/Community Channel 10,000
10-10-61600 | Admin-Postage/Courier/Advertising 25,000
10-10-61610 |Admin-Heat & Hydro -
10-10-61640 _|Admin-Office & Equipment Maint 10,000
10-10-61850_|Admin-Office Insurance -~ Building 8,200
10-10-61660 |Admin-Bank Charges & Interest 7,000
10-10-61670 |Admin-Financial - Taxes Written Off 25,000
10-10-61676 |uncollectable debt 1,000
10-10-61680 |Admin-Office Capital 10,000
10-10-61890 |MPAC 55,200
10-10-61700 | Transfer to Reserve - 250 Clark 50,000
10-10-61710 _[Transfer to Reserve-General Funds -
10-10-61720 | Admin - Public Relations/transfer of excess to reserve -
10-10-61730_|Memberships & Association Dues 5,000
10-10-61750 | Capital- Development misc. Fairview -
10-10-61753 250 Clark-Building expenses 100,000
10-10-61754 |250 Clark-Program Expense 20,000
10-10-61755 |250 Clark Street-capital 26,000
10-10-61756 |260 Clark Street Loan Payments 103,714
10-10-61757_{Fitness Centre @250 Clark expense 15,000
10-10-61700 |Transfer to reserve -250 Clark -
Total General Government 1,124,893

Protection to Persons & Property

Fire Protection

Page 4




Page 5

S:\MAUREEN\Budgets\2019\2018 BUDGET Final for bytaw

ACCOUNT #'g ACCOUNT
10-15-62000 |Fire Dept. - Answering Service
101562010 _|Fire Dept.- Maintenance
10-16-62020 |Fire Department - Operations
10-15-62030 |Fire Dept. - Trucks
10-15-62040 |Fire Dept. - Equipment
10-15-62050 [Fire Dept.- Gratuity/Wardens
10-15-62061_|Fire Dept- Health & Safety
10-15-62060 |(Fire Prevention
[ TU-T5-6T500 =
10-15-62062_|fire administration cIerI;
10-15-62064 _ |Fire hydrants & maintenance & water usage
10-15-62070 {Capital - Fire
10-15-62072_|Fire Hall Loan Payment
10-15-62080 |Fire Dept.- Transfer to Reserve
Total Fire Protection 382,103
Policing
10-50-62500 _[Policing - OPP 560,000
10-50-62510 |Police Services Board - 3,500
Total Policin 563,500
Emergency Planning/By-Law Enforcement
10-50-62655 1911 and Signage 1,000
10-50-62550 |Emergency Planning 2,500
10-50-62560 |Emergency Management- CEMC 25,000
10-50-62565 | Accessibility 5,000
10-50-62580 |By-Law Enforcement Officer/Prop Stds-wsib etc wages & 25,000
10-50-62685 |BYLAW/PROPERTY STANDARDS EXPENSE 5,000
10-50-62600 |Animal Control / Vet, Association 20,000
10-60-62720 |Health & Safeiy 6,000
total Emergency planning & By-law enforcement 89,500
Building
10-45-62700 |Building Inspector 118,000
10-45-62710_|Building Inspector - Matt/Supplies 7,500
104562715 _|CBO/Bylaw/Propstds vehicle exp 5,000
Total Buildin 130,600
PUBLIC WORKS
Street Lights
10-20-63000 |Street Lighting-Labour/Cont. Serv. 35,600
10-20-63010 |Street Lighting - Mat/Supplies -
10-20-63020 | Street Lighting - Power 15,000
10-20-63026 {Transfer to Streef Light Reserves
total Street Lights 50,600
Public Works Administration
10-20-63040 |Public Works - Training & Development 10,000
10-20-63050 |Public Works - Labour Expenses 340,000
10-20-630680 | Public Works - Mat/Supplies 55,000
10-20-63062 |Public Works Buildings Utilities 20,000
10-20-63066 |Public Works Admin. Mat/Supplies 4,000
10-20-63070_|Public Works-Health and Safety supplies 3,000
10-20-83080_|Public Works - 6 Year Study 5,000
total Public Works Administration 437,000

Page 5




Page 8

S\MAUREEN\Budgets\2019\2018 BUDGET Final for bylaw

AGCOUNT #4 ACCOUNT | 2019 Budget
Sidewalks |
10-20-63100 |Sidewalks - Labour 4,500
10-20-63110_|Sidewalks - Mat/Supplies 15,000
total Sidewalks 19,500
Bridges & Culverts
10-20-63200 |Bridges & Culverts - Labour 16,000
10-20-63210_|Bridges & Culverts - Mat/Supplies 20,000
10-20-63220 |Brushing - Labour 7,500
10-20-63230 |Brushing - Materials/Supplies 10,000
10-20-63240 |Capital- Bridges & Culverts 25,000
total Bridges & Culverts 78,500
_|Roadside Maintenance
10-20-63260 |Roadside Maintenance - Labour 12,000
10-20-63270 |Roadside Maintenance - Mat/Supplies 15,000
total Roadside Maintenance 27,000
Hardtop Maintenance
10-20-63310 |Hardtop Maintenance - Labour 10,000
10-20-63320 |Hardtop Maintenance - Mat/Supplies 20,000
' total Hardtop Maintenance 30,000
Loose Top Maintenance
10-20-63360 |L.oose Top Maintenance - Labour 30,000
10-20-83370 |Loose Top Maintenance-Mat/Supplies 200,000
| total Loose Top Maintenance 230,000
Winter Control
10-20-63410 [Winter Control - Labour 80,000
10-20-63420 |Winter Control - Mat/Supplies 60,000
total Winter Control 140,000
Safety Devices/CN Crossings
10-20-63460 |Safety Devices/CN - Labour 6,000
10-20-63470 |Safety Devices/CN - Mat/Supplies 16,000
total Safety Devices/CN Crossin 22,000
Equipment
10-20-63510 ;2011 Freightliner - Labour 8,000
10-20-63520 2011 Freighfliner - Mat/Supplies 25,000
10-20-63530 2015 GMC 4X4 Truck-labour 1,500
10-20-63540 |2015 GMC 4X4 Truck -mat /supplies 7,500
10-20-63560 2013 Freightliner Truck - Labour 8,000
10-20-63660 |2013 Freightfiner Truck - Mal/Supp 25,000
10-20-63570 |2009 Half Ton - iabour 500
10-20-63680 2009 Half ton -Wiat/supp 5,000
10-20-63590 |2015 GMC Truck - Labour 1,000
10-20-63800 12015 GMC Truck - Mat/Supp 5,000
10-20-83625 {Backhoe-CAT 420 -fabour 1,000
10-20-63626 _|Backhoe-CAT 420-material/supplies 5,000
10-20-63630_|96 Backhoe - Labour 1,500
10-20-83640 (96 Backhoe - Materials/Supplies 5,000
10-20-63660 {99 Grader Champion - Labour 6,000
10-20-63660 |99 Grader Champion - Mat/Suppiies 35,000
10-20-63670 |Float - Labour 1,000
10-20-63680 |Float - Materials/Supplies 1,000
10-20-63600 |Steamer - Labour 100
10-20-63700 | Steamer - Materials/Supplies 900
10-20-63710 | Trackless Kubota - sidewalk sander - Labour 2,000
10-20-63720 |Trackless - sidewalk sander- Mat/Supplies 5,000
10-20-63730 |Lawn Equipment - Labour 1,000
10-20-63740 |Lawn Equipment - Material/Supplies 6,000

Page 6




Page 7

SAMAUREEN\Budgets\201 92019 BUDGET Final for bylaw

ACCOUNT #' ACCOUNT 2019 Budget
10-20-83750_|Other Equipment - Labour 1,000
10-20-63760 | Other Equipment - Mat/Supplies 1,000
10-20-63770 12014 Freightiiner - Labour 7,000
10-20-63780_{2014 Freightliner - Mat/Supplies 30,000
total Equipment 195,600
Downtown-B.IA,
10-20-63810 |Downtown - Labour 2,000
10-20-63820 |Downtown - Materials/Supplies 5,000
: : total Downtown- B.LA. 7,000
Capital
10-20-63790 _|Equipment - Capital Purchases 10,000
10-20-63850 |Capital - L.abour -
10-20-63860 |Capital - Materials/Supplies 1,750,000
10-20-63870 | Transfer for Infrastructure Reserve 400,000
10-20-63880 | Transfer to Reserve - Public Works Capital Equipment 20,000
10-20-63890 |Capital 274,000
10-20-83895 |Capital-Gas Tax Projects 225,000
10-20-63885 | Transfer to Reserve -Accrued Pit Closure Costs 4,500
Total Capital 2,683,500
Crossing Guard
10-50-63900 [Crossing Guard - Labour / Benefits 5,300
10-50-63910_|Crossing Guards - Mat/Supplies
total Crossing Guard 6,300
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
Conservation Authority
10-50-64730_|NB Mattawa Conservation Levy 342
10-50-84740 {Source Protection Plan
total Conservation Authority 342
Garbage Collection
10-25-64800 |Garbage Collection - Labour 73,500
10-25-64810_|Garbage Collection - Mai/Supplies 2,000
10-25-64830_|Garbage Vehicle Expense 20,000
10-25-64840 |Garbage - Capital "
10-25-64850 |Garbage - Transfer to Reserve 5,000
total Garbage Collection 100,500
Landfili Site
10-25-84860 |Landfill-building & capital 9,000
10-25-64900 |Landiill Site - Labour 32,000
10-26-64910_|Landfill Site - Material/Supplies 15,000
10-25-64920 |Landfill Site Equipment Expenses 5,000
10-20-63810 |710 Backhoe ~ Labour 1,000
10-20-63620 |710 Backhoe - Material/Supplies 5,000
10-25-64930 |Hazardous Waste 3,000
10-26-64840 [Recycling Program 85,000
10-26-64850 |Landfill - Accrued Closure Costs 1,000
10-25-64960 |Landfill Site C of A Amendment -
10-26-64965 |Landfill site Maintenance as per C of A 74,000
10-25-84970 |Landfill Site-Transfer fo Reserve 10,000
Total Landfill Site 236,000

Health Services

Page 7




Page 8

S\MAUREEN\Budgets\201912019 BUDGET Final for bylaw

ACCOUNT #'§ ACCOUNT | 2019 Budget
10-60-66000 |Health Unit 105,553
total Health Services 105,563
Cemetery :
10-85-65100 |Cemetety -Service Labour-Interment 20,000
10-85-65110_{Cemetery - Service Materials-Interment 400
10-85-65120 |Cemetery- Maintenance Labour 10,000
10-85-85130 |Cemetery- Maintenance Material 5,000
10-85-66140 |Cemetery - Transfer to Reserve -
10-85-66150 |Cemeétery - Capital 2,000
10-85-65166 |Cemetery-Vault 400
10-85-65160 |Cemetery - Admin 2,500
{otal Cemetery 40,300
Ambulance
10-60-65220 |l and - Ambulance 95,000
total Ambulance 95,000
Medical Centre/Health Centres
10-60-65300 |Medical Centre - Labour -
10-60-656310 |Medical Centre - Material/Supplies -
10-80-65320 |Medical Centre- Transfer to Reserve -
10-60-65330 |Medical Centre -Powassan Town Square 53,100
10-60-65350 [NORTH BAY REGIONAL HEALTH CENTRE 37,359
10-60-65360 |Sudbury Health Center 1,363
total Medical Centre/Health Centres 91,822
Soclal Services
10-60-66100 _|District Social Services DSAB 143,268
10-60-66200 |Eastholme - Levy 99,085
10-60-66240 |Eastholme Expansion - Loan Interest
total Social Services 242,333
RECREATION
Parks
10-56-67000 |Parks - .abour 15,000
10-55-67006 | Playground Inspection Expense 500
10-56-67010 _|Parks - Material/Supplies 10,000
10-55-67020 |Parks - Canada Day 12,000
10-66-67030 | playground equipment 1,000
total Parks 38,500
Pool
10-65-67100 |Pool - Labour 26,000
10-55-67110_|Pool - Material and Supplies 16,000
10-55-67112_{Pool Utilities 8,000
10-55-67115 _[Pool Chemicals 8,000
fotal Pool 58,000
Qutdoor Rink/Beach/SHCC
10-65-67200 | Qutdoor Rink - Labour 1,500
10-55-67210 | Outdoor Rink - Materials/Supplies -
10-56-67300 |Beach - Labour 1,000
10-55-67310_[Beach - Material/Supplies 1,200
10-66-67400 |S.H.C.C. - Labour

Page 8

1,200




Poage 9 SAMAUREEN\Budgets\201912019 BUDGET Final for bylaw

ACCOUNT #S ACCOUNT | 2019 Budget
10-65-67410 |S.H.C.C. Materials/Supplies 6,500
total Outdoor Rink/Beach/SHCC 11,400
Recreation Administration
10-65-67500 |Recreation - Fund Raising 800
10-65-67510 |Recreation- GAP Program 25,000
10-66-67600 |Recreation - Admin - Labour 40,000
10-55-67610 |Recreation - General Exp.- Mat/Supplies 1,000
10-65-67620 |Recreation - Transfer to Reserve -
10-65-67640 _|Recreation - Members Travel Expense -
10-66-67650 |Recreation Buildings. - Repair & Maint 6,000
10-66-67900 |Recreation-Major Projects 2,000
10-65-67910 [Recreation-Rec.Intern -
10-55-67920 |Recreation-Activiies Expenses 4,000
total Recreation Administration 78,800
Recreation Facilities/Library
10-65-66030 |TC Seniors Hall - 4,000
10-80-67700 {Sportsplex Levy 470,286
10-75-67730_[T.C.C.C. Levy 143,208
10-10-610565 |Maple Syrup Festival expenses 25,000
10-65-67800 |Library Levy 04,627
10-65-87680 |Legion Building Labour/Mat/Supplies 50,000
10-65-57700 |Municipal Logo Merchandise expense 4,000
total Recreation Facilities/Library 791,021
TROUT CREEK COMMUNITY CENTRE EXPENSES
TCCC Salary & Benefits
10-75-61500 |TCCC Salaries 90,000
10-76-61610 |TCCC Benefits 12,000
10-75-61516_|Bar & Catering Labour tcce 7,600
Total Salaries & Benefits 109,500
Operations TCCC
10-76-61800 |Supplies 7,000
10-75-61820 iMaintenance 27,000
10-75-61610 |Hydro 30,000
10-75-61620 |Natural Gas 6,000
10-75-61550 |Telephone 2,700
10-75-61560 |Audit & Legal 1,850
10-76-61650 [TCCC Insurance 11,000
10-765-61830 (Carnival 10,000
10-75-61840 |Socials Expense - Spring 4,000
10-75-61850 |Canteen Expenses 500
10-75-61860_|Kitchen/catering supplies-upstairs 1,000
10-75-61865 Bar Expenses 12,000
10-76-61870 |Fees 3,000
Total Operations TCCC 116,050
Capital TCCC
10-75-61880 |Capital TCCC 20,000
10-75-61883 |RINC Project-Loan Principal Expense 30,000
10-76-61884 |RINC Project-Loan Interest Expense 9,000

Page 9




Page 10

SMVAUREENBudgets\201812018 BUDGET Final for bylaw

ACCOUNT #'g ACCOUNT H 2019 Budget
10-76-61890_|{Transfer to TCCC Reserve 5,000
10-76-99089 [Surplus/Deficit TCCC (14,942)
Total Capital TCCC 49,058
Total TCCC Expenses 274,608
SPORTSPLEX EXPENSES
Salaries & Benefits
10-80-61500 |Salaries 165,000
10-80-61510 {Benefits 14,000
10-80-61516 | Sportsplex Bar Labour/Exp 7,000
10-80-61500 |Accrued Overtime -
10-80-61810_|Clothing Allowance 1,000
Total Salaries & Benefits 187,000
Operations
10-80-61610 [Hydro 100,000
10-80-61620 |Heat-Natural Gas 22,000
10-80-61630 |Heat-Oil -
10-80-61920 |Water and Sewer 15,000
Total Operations 137,000
Equipment
10-80-61930 _[Zamboni-Repairs & Maintenance 10,000
10-80-61940 [Equipment Repairs and Maintenance 7,000
10-80-81045 |Equipment Supplies 3,000
Total Equipment 20,000
Building
10-80-61950 |Building-Repairs and Maintenance 60,000
10-80-61960 |Building-supplies 10,000
10-80-61650 |Insurance 18,000
10-80-61970_|Mat Renfals 1,000
10-80-61680 |Building Capital Improvements
Total Building 89,000
Bar -Alcohol Expenses
10-80-618682 [Bar supplies /fexpenses 18,000
18,000
Administration
10-80-61550 |Telephone 1,000
10-80-61656 |Office Expenses 8,000
10-80-61660 |Audit and Legal 2,000
10-80-61880 |Adminisfration-office staif 2,000
10-80-61983 |Sportsplex Fundraising Expense 10,000
10-80-61985 |Staff training 1,000
10-80-61990 |zamboni/dehumidifier loan payments 21,000
10-80-61883 |Construction Loan Principal payments 110,000
10-80-61884 |Construction Loan Interest payments 25,000
Total Administration 180,000
Sportsplex Capital
10-80-61880 |Capital -
10-80-61885 | Capital-& Grant Expenses -
10-80-61995 | Transfer to Reserves -
10-80-90999 | Surplus/Deficit Account 77,986
Total Sportsplex Capital 77,986

Page 10




Page 11 SWAUREEN\Budgets\2016\2019 BUDGET Final for bylaw

ACCOUNT # ' ACCOUNT 2019 Budget
TOTAL SPORTSPLEX EXPENSES 708,986
Historical
10-65-67930 {Centennial Book and Events ™ new
10-85-67950 |Historical Building - Labour -
10-65-67960 |Historical Building - Mat/Supplies -
10-65-67030 |Centennial Gazebo 5,000
total Historical 5,000
Planning & Economic Development .
10-70-68000 |Planning & Development - Labour - 22,000
10-70-68005_|Planning Consultants 15,000
10-70-68010 |Plarning & Development - Mat/Supp 15,000
10-70-68020 |Green Plan 250
10-70-68040 |Economic Development-MOPED 5,000
10-70-68050 |Economic Development Position-MOPED 15,100
transfer from Sign reserve (10,000)
10-70-68140 |Strategic Plan & Signs 10,000
total Planning & Economic Development 72,350
B.L.A./Tile Drainage/Misc.finance accounts
10-10-68400 |B.LA. - Labour -
10-10-88410 |B.LA. - Material/Supplies 5,000
: Surplus/Deficit Account less adjustments per audit (878,772)
total B.LA./Tile DrainageMiisc.finance accounts (873,772)
TOTAL EXPENSES 8,293,239
TOTAL REVENUES - (8,293,239)
GRAND TOTAL (REVENUES LESS EXPENSES) SOy
(Surplus)/Deficit

Page 11




THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

BY-LAW NO. 2019-12

Being a by-law to adopt the water and wastewater Rate and Fee Schedule for 2019

WHEREAS Section 391 of the Municipal Act permits a municipality to pass by-laws
imposing fees or charges on any persons; for services; and.

WHEREAS the Municipal Act provides for interest charges and penalties for fees and
charges that are due and unpaid;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE

CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN ENACTS AS
FOLLOWS:

1. That the attached 2019 Water and Wastewater Rates and Fees (Appendix “A™) be
adopted.

READ a FIRST and SECOND time May 21, 2019.

READ a THIRD and FINAL time and considered passed as such in open Council June 4, 2019, |

Mayor

CAO-Clerk-Treasurer

R N
(LA W V-

AR o




Water & Wastewater SCHEDULE A — Rates & Fee

By-law 2019-12
New / Replacement Meters & Services
Size of service pipe Cost" $
Positive displacement meters
15 x 20mm $254.77
20mm $295.37
25mm $339.01
40mm $678.02
50mm $758.21
Turbine meters
S0mm $1,344.88
75mm $2,150,79
100mm $3,218.57
150mm $4.915.65
Compound meters
50mm $2.205.60
75mimn $3,333.26
100enm $4,528.93
150mm ' $7.264.36

Consumptive and Fixed Monthly Charges

Fixed Monthly Charge Based on Meter Size

Meter Size Meter Size (inches) Service Charge ($/30-
(mm) days)
15 0.62 22.37
20 0.75 22.37
25 1 22.37
40 1.5 28.80
50 2 . 46.39
75 3 111.94
100 4 175.93
Consumptive Rates - Water
Usage Rate — based on Owner Class Usage Rates ($/m?)
Single or two-family residential metered 2.92
Multi-family metered 2.92
Industrial/Commercial/Institutional 2.92

Consumptive Rates ~Wastewater (Sewer) Surcharge

Usage Rate — based on Qwner Class Usage Rates ($/m?)
Single or two-family residential metered — 66.7% of Water 1.95
Rate
Multi-family metered — 66.7% of Water Rate 1,95
Industrial/Commercial/Institutional — 66.7% of Water Rate 1.95

Yincludes installation cost.




Flat Rate or Temporary Water Rate

Description Water Rate
Residential flat rate (unable to meter) - 121.47
Monthly
Residential flat rate (refuse to meter) - 362.80
Monthly
Construction/Temporary water rate (3/30-days) 121.47
Interrupted Usage Fixed rate/mo

Plus wrn offfon charge per user fee by-law

Penalties & Offences

Offence Penalties

Offence Specified
Penalty

Prohibited installation upstream of meters $250
Prohibited installation upstream of premises-isolating cross | $250
connection control device
Tamper, break or remove seal on water service connection or meters | $250
Failure to notify of damaged meters $250
Failure to notify of broken seal on bypass valve or meters within 24- | $250
hours
Interfere or tamper with meters or reading device $500
Prohibited opening of bypass valve or metering installation $500
Tamper meter AMR system $100
Others

Offence Specified

Penalty
Provide false information $100
Allow potable water to run off parcel directly into the street or | $75
sidewalk
Damage, destroy, remove, interfere with water system $500
Interfere with another Owner’s use of water system $250
Prohibited connection to water system $1,000
Hindrance of Municipality Employee or agent $500
Failure to maintain shut-off valve $250
Unauthorized operation of water service valve $250
Allow unauthorized operation of water service valve $250
Unauthorized cross connection $500
Unauthorized use of alternate source of water $250
Unauthorized connection of alternate water source to water sysiem $500
Prohibited sharing of water supply from one premises to other eligible | $500
premises
Late charges for bills (on “principal” arrears) 1.25% per
' smonth




THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

BY-LAW NO. 2019-14

Being a by-law to authorize an agreement between the Municipality of Powassan and the
Ministry of Community Safety and Correctional Services.

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan (Municipality) under

agreement with Bell Canada is to provide that a Central Emergency Reporting Bureau services the
911 Public Emergency Reporting Service; and

WHEREAS the Municipality is permitted under the agreement to contract with a third party for the
management and operation of the Central Emergency Reporting Bureau; and

WHEREAS the Municipality wishes to contract with the OPP for the management and operation of
the Central Emergency Reporting Burean,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOVLED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF
THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:;

1. That the Mayor and CAO/Clerk-Treasurer be authorized to execute the agreement,
attached as Appendix “A” and forming part of this by-law.

2. That this By-law be effective upon adoption.

To be Considered READ a FIRST and SECOND time May 21%, 2019
To be READ a THIRD and FINAL titne June 4% 2019

Mayor

CAO/Clerk-Treasurer

ATE OF
Ecmmqjm fi} h
GEIDA
VTER 4




]+
",n. dynasy,

AGREEMENT FOR
THE PROVISION OF
9-1-1 PRIMARY PSAP SERVICES




AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF 9-1-1 PRIMARY PSAP SERVICES

BETWEEN:

HER MAJESTY THE QjUEEN IN RIGHT OF ONTARIO
- as réprescnted by the
MINISTER OF COMMUNITY SAFETY AND CORRECTIONAL SERVICES

on biehalf of the
ONTARIO PROVINCIAL POLICE
("O.P.P.M
OF THE FIRST PART
AND:
THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN
(the "Municipality")
OF THE SECOND PART
RECITALS:

(a) WHEREAS Bell Canada has entered into an agreement with the Municipality to provide the
Municipality with a 9-1-1 Public Emergency Reporting Service - Ontario;

(b) AND WHEREAS it is the obligation of the Municipality under it agreement with Bell Canada
to ensure that a Primary Public Safety Answeting Point (PSAP) serves the Municipality; |

(£) AND WHEREAS the Municipality is permitted under its agreement with Bell Canada to

contract with a third party for the management and operation of the Primary Public Safety
Answering Point (PSAP);

() AND WHEREAS the Municipality wishes to contract with the O.P.P. for the management and
operation of the Primary Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP);

(¢) AND WHEREAS the Municipality confirms its adherence to this Agreement by executing it, as

provided for herein, and providing the O.P.P. with a certified copy of the resolution ot by-law
authorizing it entering into this Agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and covenants herein, the Parties agree as
follows:

1.0 The Parties warrant that the recitals are true.

Page 1 of 10




2.0

DEFINITIONS AND IN TERPRETATION

In this Agreement:

"9-1-1 call" means a phone call received at the Primary PSAP, which requires an emergency
response, typically the transfer of the call to a Secondary PSAP.

"9-1-1 PERS" means the Public Emergency Reporting Service - Ontario, which is a
telecommunications service provided by Bell Canada pursuant to Bell Canada General Tariff
Item 1400 to Municipalities for the delivery of 9-1-1 calls to the Primary and Secondary PSAP
and pursuant to the agreement between Bell Canada and the Municipality.

"Agreement" means thig agreement and Schedule “A”, which is attached to, and forms part of
this Agreement. '

"ALI" means an Automatic Location Identification, which consists of a database feature that

displays, to the Primary and Secondary PSAP, address and location data with respect to a
telephone line from which the 9-1-1 Call originates,

"ANI" means an Automatic Number Identification, which consists of a database feature that

displays, to the Primary and Secondary PSAP, the telephone number of the primary exchange
service that originates the 9-1-1 call,

"Call Control" means a feature that allows the 9-1-1 call taker at the Primary PSAP to maintain
contro! of the line upon which the 9-1-1 call was made regardless of calling party action,

"Director" means the Director of Provingial Communications Operations, Communications and
Technology Services Bureau,

"ESZ" means an Emergency Services Zone, which is a geographic area served by a Secondary
PSAP in the Municipality.

"Mayor" or "Reeve" means Mayor or Reeve for the Municipality.
"Party" means the O.P.P, or the Municipality, and “Parties” shall mean both of then.

"Primary PSAP" means the Primary Public Safety Answering Point serving the Municipality,

and located at the O.P.P. Provincial Communications Centre (PCC), which is the first point of
reception by the O.P.P. of 9-1-1 calls.

"Secondary PSAP" means the communication center of a fire, police or ambulance agency,
within an ESZ, to which 9-1-1 calls are transferred from the Primary PSAP, and for which the
Secondary PSAP is then responsible for taking appropriate action,

"Selective Routing and Transfer" means a feature that automatically routes a 9-1-1 call to the

appropriate Primary or Secondary PSAP based upon the ANI of the telephone line from which
the 9-1-1 call originates,

Page 2 of 10




2.3

24

Severability - If any term of this Agreement shall be held to be illegal, invalid,
unenforceable, null, void or inoperative by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining
terms shall remain in full force and effect.

Section Headings - The section headings contained herein are for purposes of convenience
only, and shall not be deemed to constitute a part of this Agreement, or affect the meaning or
interpretation of this Agreement in any way.

Entire Agreement - This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the Parties, with
respect {o the provision and operation of services as defined hereunder and supersedes any
previous agreement whether written or verbal, In the event of a conflict or inconsistency
between this Agreement and a tender document such as request for proposals issued by the
Municipality for the provision of services as described hereunder or the proposal that the O.P.P,

submitted in response to the tender document, this Agreement shall prevail to the extent of the
conflict or inconsistency.

Amendments - Any _amendthents to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall not take effect
until approved in writing by both Parties.

NOTICES

Notice - Any notice required pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing and delivered

- personally, sent by facsimile transmissions ("FAX") or by registered mail to the following

addresses:
To the Municipality

The Mayor

The Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan
250 Clark. Street PO Box 250

Powassan ON POH 1Z0

FAX: (705) 7245533

To the O.P.P.

Attention: Director - Provincial Communications Operations
Communications and Technology Services Bureau

OPP General Headquarters

777 Memorial Avenue

Orillia ON L3V 7V3

Orto such other addresses either of the Parties may indicate in writing to the other. Any notice given in
accordance with this Agreement shall be deemed to have been received upon delivery, if delivered
personally, at the time of transmission if sent by FAX, or five (5) days after posting, if sent by
registered mail.

3.2

Notices in Writing - All notices required under this Agreement shall be in writing,

Page 3 of 10




40  RATES AND METHOD OF PAYMENT

4.1 The Municipality shall pay the O.P.P. for providing and operating the Primary PSAP as follows:
(2) Amount of Annual Rate - The Municipality shall be charged and shall be required to

pay an annual rate of § 1,838.96 based on the Municipality's residential population of
3,278 at a per capita cost of § 0.561.

(b) Review of Annual Rate - The annual rate specified in clause (a) shall be reviewed at
the end of every calendar year and may be revised by the O.P.P. based on changes to
the residential population or the per capita cost charged by the O.P.P. In the event that
the residential population of the Municipality increases or decreases by more than 10%
during either the previous year, or cumulatively since the date the Agreement began,
the annual rate shall be adjusted accordingly for the following year, and the
Municipality shall pay the revised annual rate. The O.P.P. shall determine the
residential population using population figures found in the latest version of the
Ontario Municipal Ditectory, or if not found there, then in other recognized sources,

(c) Imvoices - The first invoice shall be issued immediately to the Municipatity upon the
start of the Agreement. The Municipality shall subsequently be invoiced annually at
the beginning of each calendar year, and the invoice shall cover the time period for the
subsequent calendar year, or portion thereof that this Agreement is in effect.

(d) Payments - Paynients invoiced under this Agreement shall be made payable to the
Minister of Finance, and payment shall be due no later than thirty (30) days following
receipt of the invoice. Any payments which have become due and owing after this time

period, in whole or in part, shall bear interest at the rate set by the Minister of Finance
from time to time.

5.0 RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE O.P.P,

The O.P.P. shall manage and operate the Primary PSAP and:

5.1  Personnel - Staff the Primary PSAP to answer and transfer 9-1-1 calls fo the appropriate
Secondary PSAP at a level appropriate with the 9-1-1 call volume in the Municipality.

5.2 Equipment - Provide, in iis operation of the Primary PSAP, terminal equipment which permits
the utilization of features provided by Bell Canada to the Municipality under 9-1-1 PERS
consisting of "ALI", "ANI", "Selective Routing and Transfer" and "Call Control" features, and
such features can be adapted, where required, for callers who are hearing or voice impaired.

5.3 Hours - Operate the Primary PSAP twenty four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week.

5.4 9-1-1 eall Response - Answer and transfer all 9-1-1 calls received by the Primary PSAP, and
associated ANI/ALI information, to a designated Secondary PSAP within the proper ESZ, as
deemed appropriate by Primary PSAP personnel. This shall include maintaining control of the
line upon which each 9-1-1 call is received until the 9-1-1 call is confirmed as being transferred
to the appropriate Secondary PSAP or until the 9-1-1 call is terminated.

Page 4 of 10




5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

6.0

Record Retention - Retain digital voice records of all 9-1-1 calls received at the Primary PSAP
in accordance with O.P.P. policy, and hard copy records of all Bell PERS E911 ANI/ALI printer
data for one hundred eighty (180) days from the date such records are created. The O.P.P. is
prepared to provide, to authorized personnel, certified copies of audio recordings and/or copies
of PERS printer data, as it directly pertains to the Primary PSAP for the purposes of civil
litigation and/or criminal proceedings provided the request is received no later than five (5) days
priot to the end of the retention period of the recordings or records, The O.P.P. shall retain the

original recordings or fecords until the conclusion of any civil or criminal proceedings to which
such records relate.

Baekup Primary PSAP - Provide an operational backup Primary PSAP to which 9-1-1 calls
shall be transferred at the discretion of the O.P.P. or Bell Canada in the event that the Primary
PSAP is unable to receive the 9-1-1 calls.

Non-English Callers - Make reasonable efforts to respond to 9-1-1 calls from non-English
callers, subject to the O.P.P.'s ability to access the services of a third party provider. The O.P.P.
does not warrant that it shall be able to provide services to non-English callers, or that it shall be
able to access such services from 2 third party provider.

Reports - Provide reports monthly, or as determined by the O.P.P. in consultation with the

Municipality, which show the overali efficiency of the Primary PSAP in answering 9-1-1 calls,
including the volume of 9-1-1 calls.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE MUNICIPALITY

The Municipality shall;

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Payment - Be responsible for the amount of payment in the manner, and within the timelines set
out in Article 4.0 herein,

Secondary PSAP - Designate Secondary PSAP that are not 0.P.P. Detachments for each and
every ESZ in the Municipality which the Primary PSAP shall answer and transfer a 9-1-1 call,

and co-ordinate the participation of all such Secondary PSAP in the manner required by this
Agreement.

Warranty - Warrant and represent that each Secondary PSAP operates twenty-four (24) hours a

day, seven (7) days a week, and shall answer and respond to all 9-1-1 calls directed to it from
the Primary PSAP. ‘

9-1-1 PERS - Notify the O.P.P. in writing immediately upon becoming aware of any changes to
9-1-1 PERS that shall affect, or are likely to affect the services the O.P.P. provides under this
Agreement, or of any changes to, or the termination or expiry of any Agreement between the
Municipality and Bell Canada related to 9-1-1 PERS.

Page 5 of 10




70  INSURANCE AND LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

7.1 Insurance - The Municipality and the O.P.P. shall, during the term of this Agreement, maintain
sufficient insurance to cover their respective obligations under this Agreement and shall provide
evidence of the same to each other. If the Parties are self-insured, each Party shall provide to the
other, evidence that is satisfactory to that Party that the Municipality and/or the O.P.P., as the
case may be, is and shall be, at all relevant times, in a position to face successfully any monetary
obligations stemming from liability under the Agreement.

7.2 Limitation of Liability - Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement, the O.P.P.
shall not be responsible or liable for any injury, death or property damage to the Municipality,
its employees, subcontractors or agents, or for any claim by any third party against the
Municipality, its employees, subcontractors or agents arising from:

(a) Extermal Information - The accuracy or completeness, or lack thereof, of any
information the O.P.P. receives from the Municipality, Bell Canada or any other third
party, which the O.P.P. relies on in providing services under this Agreement;

(b) Equipment and Services - Equipment or services provided by any other party
(including the failure of any other party to provide equipment or services) which the

O.P.P. uses and relies on to provide services under this Agreement including but not
limited to:

()  Equipment or services required to transfer services provided under this
Agreement from any other party to the O.P.P.,

(i) Services provided to non-Fnglish speakers who place 9-1-1 calls,

(iii) - Services provided by Bell Canada to the Municipality under 9-1-1 PERS:
and,

(iv) Services provided by Secondary PSAPs, which are not part of the O.P.P.

() Call Volumes - The inability of the O.P.P. to respond to 9-1-1 calls due to call volume

that exceeds the capacity of the Primary PSAP, including the equipment and personnel
who work at the Primary PSAP,

7.3 Swurvival - Section 7.2 shall survive the termination or expiry of this Agreement,

Page 6 of 10




8.0

8.1

8.2

9.4

9.1

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND CONFIDENTIALITY

Compliance with Laws - Both Parties agree to comply with all applicable laws in effect in the
Province of Ontario in performing their respective obligations and duties under this Agreement.

Confidential Information. - Both Parties agree that except where required by law, or for the
purpose of performing duties or obligations under this Agreement, neither Party shall directly or
indirectly disclose, destroy, exploit or use, either during or after the term of this Agreement, any

- confidential information belonging to the other Party, unless the other Party has provided its

written consent. Both Parties further agree that when this Agreement terminates or expires, they
shall return all confidential information belonging to the other Party.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Dispute Resolution - Subject to Article 10.0 herein, if any dispute arises between the O.P.P.
and the Municipality as to their respective rights and obligations under this Agreement, the
Parties may use the following dispute resolution mechanism to resolve such disputes:

(a) The Unit Commander of the Primary PSAP and the Municipality Representative
named in Section 3.1 herein shall attempt to settle the dispute within fifteen (15)
business days of the dispute arising;

(b) Ifthe Unit Commander of the Primary PSAP and the Municipality Representative are
unable to settle the dispute within fifteen (15) business days of the dispute arising, they
shall refer the dispute to the Director, The Director and the Municipality
Representative shall attempt to resolve the dispute within fifteen (15) business days;

(c) Ifthe Parties are still unable to resolve the dispute, the Commissioner or the Deputy
Commissioner of the O.P.P. and the Municipality Representative agree to attempt to
resolve the dispuie within fifieen (15) business days; and,

(d) Ifthe Parties are still unable to resolve the dispute, each may, with the agreement of

the other Party, refer the dispute to arbitration in accordance with the Arbitration Act
1991, as amended.

Page 7 of 10




10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

TERM, TERMINATION AND RENEWAL

Term - Subject to this Agreement being terminated in accordance with this Ai‘ticle, this
Agreement shall be effective from June 26,2019 until June 25, 2024.

Renewal - This Agreement may be extended for an additional five (5) year term, if both Parties
agree and serve notice to each other, at least six (6) months prior to the expiry of the Agreement,
The same terms and conditions will apply to any extension, subject to section 10.1 herein.

Termination - Either Party to this Agreement may terminate this Agreement without cause and
without incurring any liability upon providing ninety (90) days written notice of termination to
the other Party, in which case this Agreement shall terminate ninety (90) days following the
delivery of such notice. Shounld a notice to terminate be given, the Municipality shall continue
to be obligated to pay for the cost of the services described in this Agreement up to and
including the date of such termination and the Q.P.P. shall continue to be responsible to provide
the services described in this Agreement up to and including the date of such termination.

Immediate Termination - Either Party may terminate this Agreement immediately without
incuatring any liability if Bell Canada withdraws offering 9-1-1 PERS to the Municipality or if
the Agreement between Bell Canada and the Municipality for the provision of 9-1-1 PERS is
terminated or is expired and not renewed.

Page 8 of 10




11.0

111

112

113

11.4

11.5

1.6

11.7

11.8

11.9

GENERAL

No Waiver - The {ailure of a Party to this Agreement to enforce at any time any of the
provisions of this Agreement or any of its tights in respect thereto or to insist upon strict
adherence to any term of this Agreement shall not be considered to be a waiver of such
provision, right or term ot in any way to affect the validity of this Agreement.

Waiver in Writing - Any waiver by any Party hereto of the performance of any of the
provisions of this Agreement shall be effective only if in writing and signed by a duly
authorized representative of such Party,

Neo Pfejugiice - The exerecise by any Party to this Agreement of any right provided by
this Agreement shall not preclude or prejudice such Party from exercising any other right it may

have under this Agreement, irrespective of any previous action or proceeding taken by it
hereunder. '

Restructuring - The Municipality shall notify, and consult with the O.P.P. before the
Municipality's boundaries are altered, the Municipality is amalgamated with another

municipality, the Municipality is dissolved or the legal statvs of the Municipality is subject io
other substantive changes.

Relations - The Agreement shall not create nor shall it be interpreted as creating any

association, partnership, employment relationship or any agency relationship between the
Parties.

Media - Both Parties agree that they shall not at any time, directly or indirectly, communicate
with the media in relation to this Agreement uniess they first notify the other Party in writing.

Promotion - Neither Party shall publicize or issue any publications related to this Agreement
unless they first notify the other Party in writing.

Assignment - Neither Party shall assign this Agreement or any portion thereof without the prior
written consent of the other, which consent may not be arbitrarily withheld.

Force Majeure - Neither Party shall be liable for damages caused by delay or failure to pesform
its obligations under this Agreement where such delay or failure is caused by an event beyond
its reasonable control. The Parties agree that an event shall not be considered beyond one's
reasonable control if a reasonable business person applying due diligence in the same or similar
circumstances under the same or similar obligations as those contained in the Agreement would
have put in place contingency plans to either materially mitigate or negate the effects of such
event. 1fa Party seeks to excuse itself from its obligations under this Agreement due to a force
majeure event, that Party shall immediately notify the other Party of the delay or non-

- petformance, the reason for such delay or non-performance and the anticipated period of delay

or non-performance.

Page 9 of 10




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Municipality has affixed its Corporate Seal attested by the signature of
its duly anthorized signing officers, and the Provincial Commander of the O.P.P. has personally signed
this Agreement to be effective as of the date set out herein,

Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan

Mayor

Date: day of __ 20

Chief Administrative Officer (CAO)

Date: day of 20

Ontario Provincial Police (0.P.P.)

Provincial Commander

Date: day of ,20

Page 10 of 10




SCHEDULE "A"
BYLAW OF COUNCIL
Attached to and forming part of the Agreement between

HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN IN RIGHT OF ONTARIO
' as represented by the
MINISTER OF COMMUNITY SAFETY AND CORRECTIONAL SERVICES
: on behalf of the
ONTARIO PROVINCIAL POLICE

And

THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN




aRRumet b,

"

OPP PROVISION

Of

9-1-1
PRIMARY PUBLIC SAFETY
ANSWERING POINT (P-PSAP)
SERVICES

2018 Version




OPP 9-1-1 P-PSAP Services

The Ontario Provincial Police (OPP) has over ninety years of experience in providing
services to municipalities throughout the Province of Ontatio. Many of the services,
including policing, communicatiotis and 9-1-1 Primary Public Safety Answering Point
(P-PSAD), are provided under contract.

Trained personnel have expertise in both call taking and dispatch functions and are
available to provide 9-1-1 P-PSAP services 24 hours per day, seven days per week.

Presently, the OPP has over 90 contracts for 9-1-1 P-PSAP Services with municipalities
and Local Services Boards across Ontario. ‘

If 2 Municipality chooses to accept an OPP contract for the provision of 9-1-1 P-PSAP
services, the resources of the Provincial Communications Centre will focus on meeting
the needs of the Municipality, as set out in the contract,

Advantages to the Municipality include:

* assurance of the adequacy of the service;
* utilization of effective, state of the art technology;
* service provided at a defined cost.

The following information contained in this document describes P-PSAP services as
provided by the OPP.




Technical and Operational Information

Provincial Communications Centres Providing Call Answering

A Provincial Communications Centre is the incoming communications centre and acts as
the primary interface between the public and the OPP for both routine and emergency
calls, including 9-1-1. The OPP currently operate five (5) Provincial Communications
Centres in Ontario. All OPP Provincial Communications Centres operate in compliance
with the provisions of Ontario Regulation 3/99 governing the adequacy and effectiveness

of police services (Adequacy Standards). The OPP currently provides 9-1-1 P-PSAP
services to numerous municipalities throughout the province.

The OPP will provide year-round 9-1-1 P-PSAP services to the Municipality, 24 hours
per day through one of two Provincial Communications Centres. The North Bay
Provincial Communications Centre is designated as the primary call answering centre,
with another OPP Provincial Communications Centre serving as the backup location,
This will be requited as part of the Bell conversion (cutover) plan. Staff and system
requirements necessary for the provision of this service to the municipality will be
available upon acceptance of the OPP as the provider of P-PSAP services. 9-1-1 calls
will be answered and directed to the various public safety agencies within the
municipality’s 9-1-1 Public Emergency Reporting Service (PERS) service. In order to
accommodate 9-1-1 P-PSAP responsibilities for the municipality, Bell PERS will be
required to install circuits to direct the calls appropriately to the OPP, This work will be
done without any cost to the municipality as part of a cutover plan.

Staffing of Provincial Communications Centres

The OPP staffs all of its Provincial Communications Centres, including the North Bay
location, with OPP personnel, both civilian and uniform. The OPP also manages all of
the personnel and equipment in these facilities required to receive and process all
emergency calls directed to the P-PSAP. A Provincial Communications Centre is
normally staffed based on historical workloads and software that identifies the number of
required personne! to adequately meet the OPP Grade-of-Service target. During normal
operations the call-taker and dispatcher functions are separated, although all operators are
trained to perform either role. On-duty civilian Communication Teams Leaders and OPP
uniform supervisors provide full time supervision and support at all times.

The OPP is thoroughly familiar with the operation of the 9-1-1 PERS system, as it is a
part of normal day-to-day operations. Our personnel have considerable experience in
dealing with emergent situations and serving the public directly. This experience and
fundamental orientation will be of benefit to the citizens of the Municipality.

Training




The provision of communications is a mission critical service for the OPP and as such,
considerable resources and training are dedicated to these functions. A quality assurance
program has been implemented to ensure employees are adequately trained and standard
operating procedures are adhered to. All applicants for OPP communications operator
positions are subjected to a rigorous screening process involving interviews, testing
(CRITICALL), grammar and computer skills; and securtity checks. Once hired, they
receive extensive training in a classroom environment, followed by practical training in
the Provincial Communications Centre, and are matched with a peer monitor during their
initial transition. The operation of 9-1-1 PERS is performed utilizing the Bell Canada
Standards Manual. The OPP is a Primary and Secondary Public Safety Answering Point
provider for numerous 9-1-1 services and operates in this environment continually,

Standards

The Provincial Communications Centres are guided by OPP Standard Operating
Procedures that incorporates the Bell Canada Standards Manual. These procedures are
applied consistently to all OPP 9-1-1 customers. The OPP cutrently has a service level
objective of answering 95% of all 9-1-1"calls within 2 rings. This performance level is
normally exceeded. Performance of all call answering activity is measured and reviewed
daily. The 9-1-1 P-PSAP calls are the highest rated priority in the system and are always
answered first. :
Note: The standard ringing cycle is 6 seconds and is fixed by the telephone company.
Accordingly, the maximum time for 2 ringing cycles is 12 seconds from start to finish.

Each Provincial Communications Centre is equipped with digital reader boards that
display the number of calls waiting in the queues and the time for the longest outstanding
call. The reader boards are programmed to sound an audible alarm at preset limits
showing the number of calls waiting and the time for the longest outstanding cail.
Immediately upon an alarm sounding, prompt action is taken to address the situation to
relieve pressure. Team leaders continually monitor call activity and assign duties as
required by the situation. Use of this equipment facilitates efficiencies in call answering.




Redundancy and Baclc-up Sites

Both the P-PSAP (the North Bay Provincial Communications Centre) and the back-up
location (another OPP Provincial Communications Centre) are equipped with the same
types of equipment and provide equivalent operation and service.

Back Up Site: The operation of the Provincial Communications Centres is mission
critical to the OPP. The OPP has developed plans to deal with various system failures or
disasters. There are several options to deal with emergent situations up to and including
transferring all operations to the back-up location. This includes 9-1-1 PERS service (P-
PSAP and Secondary PSAP (S-PSAP)) and regular OPP direct dial services via 888-310-
1122/33. It should also be noted the telephone company services (regular Central Office
and 9-1-1 PERS) for both the North Bay Provincial Communications Centre and the
back-up location are provided via a fiber ring that provided redundant access from the
local Bell Central Office. Both locations are also served by different Bell digital
multiplex system (DMS) switching systems.

MuIti-LanguagelHearing—Voice Impaired Calls

All 9-1-1 calls are initially answered in English. However, there are personnel on staff
within each Provincial Communications Centre who are conversant in the French
language. The OPP will respond, as provided by the French Language Services Act, to
both verbal inquiries and written correspondence received in French. The OPP is a
subscriber to Language Line Services (formally AT&T Language Services) and regularly
use this service to access translation services. Each Provincial Communications Centre is
equipped with two (2) TDD/TTY devices, which are connected to the telephone systems
and 9-1-1 calls can be transferred as required. These devices are also utilized by the OPP
to provide similar service through the direct dial 1-888-310-1133 number.

Multi-Channel Digital Logging Equipment

Both the P-PSAP (the North Bay Provincial Communications Centre) and the back-up
location are equipped with multi-channel digital logging equipment. Multi channel
digital recorders also provide continuous long-term storage on a 24-hour per day basis.
‘The logger recordings are retained in a secure environment at the Provincial
Communications Centres. The OPP utilizes the Digital Voice Disc (DVD) recorder
system, which allows instantaneous access to all communications, including 9-1-1 calls
within the Provincial Communications Centre. This includes, but is not limited to,
queries about conversations over the radio system, tape requests, concerns from officers
and dispatchers/call takers, and allows for the auditing of calls for quality control
purposes. Records are retained for a five (5) year period. Recordings of 9-1-1 related
calls are the property of the OPP and no ownership can be accorded to the Municipality.
These records contain other proprietary information.




Automatic Number IdentificationlAutomatic Location Identification (ANI/ALI)

All Bell 9-1-1 PERS ANVALI data and associated information received with each
individual 9-1-1 call is recorded. The OPP is responsible for its own opetations and can

accommodate the reception of ANI/ALI data. The ANI/ALI data may be downstreamed
to Secondary PSAP agencies.

The OPP is prepared to provide to authotized individuals, copies of audio recordings, as
it directly pertains o the Municipality’s P-PSAP operation for purposes of civil litigation
and/or criminal proceedings. Requests for such information must be received in writing
at least 5 days prior to the end of the five (5) year retention period for audio recordings.
The OPP will retain the originals unti! such proceedings are complete.




Online Conferencing

The Bell PERS system has a maximum conference capability of three (3) parties. In
operation, the P-PSAP will conference the originating 9-1-1 caller to the requested
service (police/fire/ambulance). Tt is then the responsibility of the Secondary PSAP that
receives the 9-1-1 call from the P-PSAP, to manage the situation and conference others as

required. The OPP can add a fourth party (i.e. Language Line Setvices) via the Meridian
conference feature, ' '

Reports

The OPP will provide reports, the frequency of which shell be monthly or as determined
in consultation with the Municipality, which will show the overall efficiency of the P-

PSAP operation in answering 9-1-1 calls and the volume of calls handled for the
Municipality.

The OPP notifies Bell of any identified addressing errors related to the ANI/ALI
addressing database. As a standard practice, the OPP reports any noted failures of the
9-1-1 PERS system to Bell Canada.

Costs

The OPP determines the costs for this service based on the population of the community.
The annual rate per capita is $0.561.

Additional Charges:

The annual rate shall be reviewed at the end of every calendar year and it may be revised
by the OPP based on changes to the residential population or to the per capita cost
charged by the OPP. In the event that the residential population of the Munieipality
increases or decreases by more than 10% during either the previous year, or cumulatively
since the date the Agreement began, the annual rate shall be adjusted accordingly for the
following year, and the Municipality shall be obliged to pay the OPP the revised annual
rate. The OPP shall determine the annual revisions to the residential population using

population figures found in the latest version of the Ontario Municipal Directory, or if not
found thete, then in other recognized sources.

Allowances for Business Interruptions:

Due to the equipment redundancy and back-up provisions, the OPP do not expect any
disruption to P-PSAP service. To date there has been no service interruptions to P-PSAP
services that are attributable to the OPP. The OPP have committed significant resources
to the telecommunications infrastructure to prevent disruptions and consequently are not
offering any monetary allowances.







THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

BY-LAW NO. 2019-15

Being a by-law to set tax ratios for municipal purposes for the year 2019

WHEREAS it is necessary for the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan
pursuant to the Municipal Act, 2001 » (8.0. 2001, c. 25) section 308, to establish the tax ratios for
2019 for the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan;

AND WHEREAS the tax ratios determine the relative amount of taxation to be borne by each
property class;

AND WHEREAS the pi'operly classes have been prescribed: by the Minister of Finance under the
Assessment Act R.S,0. 1990 ch 31 » as amended and regulations thereto,

AND WHEREAS Regulation 385/98 allows the municipality to adopt Revenue Neutral Ratios as
the new Transition Ratios for 201 9,

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Municipality of Powassan hereby enact as follows:
1. '

Tax Ratios
Class 2019
Residential 1.000000
Multi-Residential 1.962079
Commercial - Occupied 1.450114
Commercial — Vacant 1.015080
Commercial Excess land 1.015080
' Industrial ~ Occupied 1.770226
Industrial — Vacant/excess 1.150647
Large Industrial 2.256103
Large Industrial-excess 1.466467
Pipelines 1.048671
Farm 0.250000
.Managed Forest 0.250000
Landfills 2.106660

2. That this by-law shall come into force upon adoption, and that By-Law 2018-20 Tax Ratios be
rescinded,

READ a FIRST and SECOND time May 21, 2019,
READ a THIRD and FINAL time and considered passed as such in open Council on June 4,2019,

Mayor
DATE OF Vi “ CJ[
couchie.| (Y
CAO-Clerk-Treasurer e Y
e | 0-S




THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

BY-LAW NO. 2019-16

Being a by-law to provide for the adoption of tax rates and to further provide
for penalty and interest in default of payment thereof for 2019

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan has, in
accordance with the Municipal Act, considered the estimates of the municipality, and
whereas it is necessary that the following sums be raised by taxation for the year 2019.

General Purposes § 3,191,894
Education $ 776,572
WHEREAS Section 312 of the Municipal Act, 2001, .8.0. 2001, ¢, 25, provides that the

Council of the Municipality of Powassan shall pass a by-law to levy a separate tax rate, as

specified in the by-law, on the assessment in each property class in the local municipality
rateable for local municipal purposes, and;

WHEREAS Section 307 of the said Act require tax rates to be established in the same

* proportion fo tax ratios; and

WHEREAS certain regulations require reductions in certain tax rates for certain classes
or subclasses of property,

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN ENACTS as follows:

1. That every owner shall be taxed according to the tax rates in this by-law and such tax
shall become due and payable in two installments as follows:

Fifty percent (50%) of the final levy rounded upwards to the next whole dollars shall
become due and payable on the 3 1st day of July 2019 and the balance of the final
levy shall become due and payable on the 30h of September, 2019.

Non payment of the amount, as noted on the dates stated in accordance with this by-
law constitutes default. On all taxes of the levy which are in default after the noted
due dates, shall be added a penalty of 1.25 percent per month, which will be added on
the first day of each and every month the default continues.

2. On all taxes levied in default on January 1st, 2019, interest will be added at a rate of
1.25 percent per month for each month of default.

S w4
AGENDA -l
!

(EM#




3. That a tax rate is hereby adopted to be applied against the whole of the assessment
for real property in the following classes:

Class General Education

Griche

Multi-Residential

Fadail

00988236
ek bR
01411766 00966743

i

Iridu
_}m-x: LR

G

02050949 01030000

4, Penalties and interest added on all taxes of the tax levy in default shall become due
and payable and shall be collected forthwith as if the same had originally been
imposed and formed part of such unpaid interim tax levy.

5. The collector shall mail or cause the same to be mailed to the residence or place of
business of such person indicated on the last revised assessment roll, a writien or
printed notice specifying the amount of taxes payable.

6. Taxes are payable at the Powassan Municipal Office, 250 Clark Street, PO Box 250,

Powassan, Ontario POH 1Z0 or; through tele-banking services at any major financial
institute,

7. That this by-law shall become in affect upon its adoption,

READ a FIRST and SECOND time May 21, 2019

READ a THIRD and FINAL time and considered passed as such in open Council on
June 4™ 2019,

Mayor

CAO-Clerk-Treasurer




The Munivipality of 250 Clwrk S, Yol (708 7242003

Jow: A ). tox 28 e (705 72353
Powasean — Bms . i

orliflced@powngsian. e W RIS BAN . 0k

To: Clerk, Council

From: Public Works Engineer

Re: Loxton Line and Valley View Dr CN Crossings
BACKGROUND:

In November 2017, Antoine Boitcher met with representatives of Canadlan National Railway
(CGN) on behalf of the Municipality of Powassan, to review CN's proposed safety improvements
for the crossings at: Loxton Line, Valley View Dr, and Hills Siding Rd. On March 23, 2018, CN
provided Antoine with the attached agreements arid estimates (See pages attached to

memorandum). CN would like to proceed with the installation of the crossing safety
improvements this year.

ANALYSIS:

CN has proposed the installation of new rail crossings at Valley View Dr and Loxton Line,
consisting of: flashing fights, gates, bells, and constant warning. The crossings systems are
estimated at $308,719 each, with the Municipality of Powassan supplying 12.5% (438,589.88
taxes NOT included) of the cost for each system, Additionally, the Municipality will be
responsible for paying 50% of all future maintenance to the crossing systems.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

It is my recommendation that Council read the attached agreements, and allow municipal staff
to sign and accept the crossing agreements,

Respectfully submitted by,

Codey Munshaw, FIT: %M, Date: I hﬁ OL 1019
Public Worlks Engineer

Bitne] Moy |1
JOROA 1 \\",U al,

ITEM #

DATE GF
COUNGIL TG, m%[7 “Ci
s !
ey l
T (q L




Michael Orr <Michael.Or09@cn.ca>

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 3:53 PM

To: Antoine Boucher

Cez fyoung@powassan.com; Derek Basso; Michael Orr; Michael Vallins.

Subject: Proposed Grade Crossing Safety Improvement Prajects in Powassan, ON

Attachments: Agreem‘enLGCWS_New,_NewmarkeLZOS_tl'?_Loxton_,l.ine__RevO.pdf;
EstlmatehNewmarkeL205_47_Loxton._Line_GCWS_Nethevu.pd'f;
AgreemenLGCWS__NawﬂNewmarket_z08H07_Va|Iey_Viequr_Revﬂ.pdf;
Estimata__Newmarket,_ZOBH(}L\Ialley__ViewHDr,,GCWS,,NewNRe\fo.pdf

Antoing,

Thank you for taking the time to meet with CN in November 2017 to review Cii's proposed crossing safety improvement
initiatives at Loxton Line, Valley View Drive, and Hills Siding Rd crossings consisting of a new warning system with
automatic gates, flashing lights, bell, and constant warning device,

Fram owr discussion at this meeting, CN undarstands that the Municipality may he agreeable with proceeding and
contributing towards the cost of installing a new crossing waming system at the crossings of Loxton Line and Valley View
Dr, while further investigation is undertaken towards reviewing the scope of safety improvements at Hills Siding Rd.

For the Municipality’s consideration, | am enclosing a copy of the agreement and cost éstimate to install a warning

System at Loxton Line and Valley View Dr crossings. With the Municipality's concurrence, CN would like to proceed with
these projects in 2018 as part of the Transport Canada 2018-19 Railway Safety improvement Program.

CN kindly requests that the Municipality review the enclosed documents énd confirm whether it is agreeable with the
proposed crossing safety improvement initiatives.

arra v

This emmall an any attachinants Way contoln eonfidentiol and privilegesd Infomuation. | yau arg ot the inlended raciplant, please nalify he sancder
lninechately by roluens e-mab, delels this amall anid destioy nny coplis. Any dissensination or e of ks infarmintion by a parson other than he inleme)

lt'r:mlphinl'll llli LII'IFM.IEI‘IOI‘I?ZGMI and may b Mayal. Untoas olbpse alalad, opinfons exprossec 1 this eaall are Nose of e nabbrcar cascd s ook ot oy
T authorty wmyiloyen,

L edisant emessisiagi, aingl Aue tout Hehln qui y wnl joinl, est anvoye 3 Fintamion axchaslve de son ow da sag destinatalias; i ast de aturs eoniventiolo
oL et conglituar une Infomalion privikéghae, Mows averlissans lule poronn aulra gua b dastnatoire prava que toul axamon, réachsminamant,
Ivprexssion, cople, distdbwation ou gutis Willsatian de ce messane ol de loul flahler 0l y @l Joint et strltoment intarcit, 81 vous n'dlos s e doslinatsire
préve, valites of aviser tromdlistomant Maxpaditour P ralour dh eourdel wk supprivmer g messags ol toul documiont joint de vt aysiéme, Sl
teudteaton cantisira, log aaplns oxpringas dans lo présent message sonthallos e "atedr of no sont fans awallsdes par Fargployeur de Yaoeur,




Cost Estimate
New Grade Crossing Warning System
(Flashing Lights, Gates, Bell and Constant Warning (GCP4000))
Valley View Dr, Mi 208,07, Newmirket Subdivision

Project Total

O ERTRRST
Engincering Design

S8CGang 5 people " $20,000
S&C Gang (5 person) - In-Sesvice 3,600
Tedwnidan 1,480 |
Test Men i . $766 . S
—_— Sttbtotal - Labouy $26,846 27,598
Contingency (10%) $2:680 §2,760
Total - Labour $29530 $10,358
GOWS Package (FLBG with GCP4000) $110,000 $a000 | 144100
St e Health ontring 5000 §1,550 6,550
| Miscelaneous Material . $5,000 $1,550 $6,550
_ __ Subtotal - Material $120,000 $37,200 "$157,200
Contingency (10%) $12,000 3,720 §15,720
Votal - Materlal | __$132,000

"~ $4000

$10.000 300 |
Coittracts (Directional Rores) £15.000 $450 h1_5.450
Contracts (Civil work for S&C pads - fil,
blacks, Cﬂhbillg ). $10,000 $300 $10,300
Utifity Power Service $10,000 $300 $10,300
| Ficlght for GCWS Package - _$8,000 .$240 $8.240
GOWS Erigineering Design " $10,000 $300 10,300
Subtotal - Other | $67,000 §2,010 $69,010
Contingency (10%) '$6,700 $201 $6,901
Subtotal $235,230 ~ $73,489 $308,719

Estimate Mo: Newmarket-208.07 Valley View Dr GOWS New

Estimate By: Michael Osr
Public Works Officer
Canidian Natfonal Railway

Date Prepared: July 279, 2017




STANDARD FUNDED NEW CROSSING WARNING SVSTEM AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT effective as of the 01 day of August, 2017,

BETWEEN:; CANADIAN MATIONAL RAILWAY COMPANY, & corporation
having its head office at 935 de Ls Gauchetitre Street West,
* Montréal, Québec H3B 2M9 '
(hereinatter the “Railway’)

AND;

WILNICIPALIYY OF POWASSSAN, a wuricipality having its head
office at 0.0, Box 250, Powassan, Ontario POM 120

{hereinafter the “Road Authority”)

WHEREAS the parties are contemplating the installation of a crossing waming system consisting of flashing
fights, automatic gates, bell, and constant waming device (GCPA000) hereinafter the “trossing warning system®),

at the grade crossing of Valley View Drive, at WMileage 208.07, on the Newmarkes Subdivision, in the Municipality
of Powassan, In the Province of Ontario.

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT

WITNESSES THAY, in consideration of the mutual covenants and
agreements herein and subject fo the te

rms and conditions set out in this Agreement, the parties agree as follows;

1. The Rallway, as party Proposing to undertake the work, will file an application pursuant fo the Rafluay
Safety Act{the Act”) for a grant in respedt of the cost of this praposed railway work as defined in the Act,

Program, pubitished by Transpurt Canada, The determination by the Minister not to fund certain costs under
the Grade Crossing Im

obligations hereunder,

3. 12.5%ofthe total cost of the arossing waming system installation (as determined purstrant to clause 5) shall
be paid by the Road Authority,

4. The cost of maintaining the crossing warning system shall be paid 50% by the Road Authority and 50% by
the Rallway (as determined pursuant to dause 5).

Initials:  Pailvay
foad Authorlty

Page1of 3
e,




.

n".

.

13,
14,

15.

The Rallway shall prepare all accounts for work performed by the Railway for both installation and
maintenance using rates as stipulated i the latest Guide to Railway Charges for Crossing Maintenance and
Construction as issued by the Canadian Transportation Agency (the “Agency’). In the event that the Agency
should discontinue publishing same, the accounts shall be based on the Railway's costs induding overheads.

For greater certainty, the Road Authority's financil responsibifity associated with the crassing shall indude
the cost of flaggsing, which shall be calculated in accordance with the latest Guide to Rallway Charges for
Crossing Maintenance and Construction, or as agreed to by the Partles in the Waork Permit,

if at any time dming the continuance of this Agreement the parties agree on the requirement for madification

to the drossing waming system, the terms assodiated with the modifications will be agreed to by the parties
in a separate agreement,

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the lavs of the Province of Ontario
and all applicable federal laws and regufations.

This Agreament is not assignable without the prior written consent of both parties, which consent wifl not

be unteasonably withheld, Notwithstanding the above, in the event of the transfer of its line for continued
eperations, the Railway will have the right to assign this Agreement to any subsequent owner, The Road

Authority will also have the right to assign responsthility for the highway to another road authority on
condition that the highway maintains its public status.

This Agreement shall become effective on the date appaéring on page 1 of this Agreement and shall continue
until efther the Railway discontinues its aperations, or the Road Autharity closes the highway at this location,

of the Minister notifies the parties that funding wil not be provided, or upon the wiitten consent of both
parties,

Upon termination of the Agreement, the Railway shall be responsible for dismantling the aressing warming
system at the Railway's cost,

The parties agree to settle disputes by way of negotiations. Should negotiations fall, the parties agree that
the dispute may be referred to the Agency for resolution in respect of matters within the Agency's

jurisdiction, For matters not within the Agency's jurisdiction, the matter may be referred to a court of
competent jurisdiction,

Upan execution, the Rallway may file this Agreement with the Agency.

Subject to clause 13, this Agreemént is confidential and the Agreement or any of its terms and conditi_ons
shall not be disdlosed to any third party, person or association except and to the extent as may be required
by law or upon the prior written consent of all parties hereto,

The: preamble to this Agreement forms an integral part of the Agreement.

Initlals:  Rallway

Mage 2 of 3
hoad Autharity




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused
epresentatives hereunto duly authorlzed, as they decla

Signed i the presence of:

the Agreement to be executed by thelr respective
re, as of the date first above written.

GANADIAN NATIONAL RAILWAY COMPARNY

 Witness Signature

Signature
“Witness Name [please print] Name [ptease print]
Witness Tide {please print] Title [please print]
Date Date
Signed n the presence of MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSSAN
Witness Signature Signatun,é
Witness Name [pléase pring} Name [please print]
Witness Title [please print Title [pledse print]
Date

Date

inittats:  Ralbway
Road Awchorty

Page 3 of 3




Cost Estimate
New Grade Crossing Warning System
{Flashing Lights, Gates, Bell and Constant Warning (GCP4000))
Loxton Line, Mi 205.47, Newmarket Subdivision

ftem Direct Cast CrA OM Project Total
S ﬂﬂ@ﬁhﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁmMME?MMIHHWW&J@S&“‘I@WM@}WT
ngineering Design , 1400 1028 2,02
$8CGang 5 people $20,000 $20,560 $40,560
S8 Gang {5 person) - n-Service $3,600 3,701 $7,301
Tedinidan , $1,480 1,521 3,001
Test Men ' $766 $181 $1553
Subtotal - Labout $26,846 $21,598 $54,444
Contingency (10%) $2,684 $2,760 §5.04
Total - labour $29,530 $30,358 59,888
‘ i ! I
GOWS Package (FLBG with GCPAD00) $110,000 $34,700 $144,100
mﬁ’"m"""m‘ Woitoriag $5,000 1,550 $6,550
Miscellaneous Material $5,000 $1,550 $6,550
Subsiotal - Mitedial | $120,000 $37,200 $157,200
Contingency (10%) | $12,000 §3,720 $15,720
Total - Matedal | $132,000 $40,920 $172,920
Living Allowaince ' __§4.000 $120 $4120
Rental Equipment $10,000 $300 $10,300
| Coitracts {Directional Bores) $15,000 $450 §15450
Contracts (Civil woik for S&C pads - fill, ;
bluks, cibling) $10,000 $300 $10,300
Utilty Power Service $10,000 $300 $10,300
Frelyht for GCWS Package $8,000 $240 $8,240
GOVS Endgiridering Design $10,000 $300 10,300
Sublotal - Other $67,000 §2,010 “§69,010
Contingency {10%) $6,700 $201 §6901 -
Total - Other $73,700 2211 $75911
Subtotal | $235,230 473,489 $308,719

Estimate Mo: Newmarket-205.47 Loxton Line GCWS Mew

Estimate By; Michael Or Date Prepared: July 27%, 2017
Public Works Officer :

Camdfan National Ratlway




STANDARD FUNDED NEW CROSSING WARNING SYSTEM AGREEMENT
THIS AGREEMENT effective as of the 01 day of August, 2017,

BETWEEN: CANADIAN NATIONAL RAILWAY COMPANY, a corporation

having its head office at 935 de La Gauchetidre Street West,
Montréal, Québec H38 ZMQ

{hereinafter the “Railway")

AND: MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSSAR, a municipality having ts head

office at P.0. Box 250, Powassan, Ontario POH 170
(hereinafter the “Road Authority")

WHEREAS the parties are contemplating the installation of a ctossing warming system consisting of flashing
lights, automatic gates, bell, and constant waming device (GCP4000) hereinafter the “crassing waming system"),

at the grade crossing of Loxton Line, at Mileage 205.47, on the Newmarket Subdivision, in the Municipality of
Powassan, inthe Province of Ontario, ‘

MOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITMESSES THAT, in consideration of the mutual covenants and
agreements herein and subject to the tenms and conditions set out i this Agreement, the parties agree as follows:

1. The Railway, as party proposing to undertake the work, will file an application pursuant to the Aafay
Safety Act (“the Act®) for a grant in respect of the cost of this proposed vailway work as defined in the Adt,

2, Upon confirmation from the Minister that funding has been authotized, the Railway will cany out the
proposed fallway work, The parties acknowdedge that the Minister's funding is discretionary and as such
the Minister may decide not to fund some of the costs established under the Agency's Guide to Rallway
Charges for Crossing Maintenance and Construction such as overhead rates. For further information on
those costs which have heen established under the Agency's Guide but which may not be fully funded by
Transpait Cariada, reference may be made to the Applicant Guide for Railways: Grade Crossing Improvement
Program, published by Transport Canada, The determination by the Minister not to fund certain costs under

the Grade Crossing Improvement Program shalf not refieve the parties of their respective payment
obligations herennder, ~

3. 12.5% of the tofal cost of the crossin

g waining system installation (as determined pursuant to clause 5) shall
be: paid by the Road Authority,

The cost of maintaining the crossing waming system shall be paid 50% by the Road Authority and 50% by
the Railway (as determined pursuant to clause 5). :

lnitials:  Ralbway Page 1 0f 3
Noad Authorlly




1.

12,

13.
14,

15,

The Rallway shall prepare all accounts for work perfermed by the Railway for hoth installation and
malntenance using rates as stipulated in the latest Guide to Railway Charges for Crossing Maintenance and
Construction as issued by the Canadian Transpartation Agency (the "Agency). In the event that the Agency
should discontinue publishing same, the accounts shall be based an the Railway's costs including overheads.

For greater certainty, the Road Authority's finandial responsibility assoctated with the aossing shall indude
the cost of Hlagging, which shall be calculated in accordance with the latest Guide to Railway Charges for
Crossing Maintenance and Canstruction, or as agreed to by the Parties in the Wark Pernit,

If at any time during the continuance of this Agreement the parties agree on the requirement for madification

to the arossing warming system, the terms associated with the modifications will be agreed to by the parties
in a separate agreement,

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the Province of Ontario
and afl applicable federal laws and regulations,

This Agreement is nat assignable withaut the prior writien consent of both patties, which consent will not
be unreasonably withheld. Notwithstanding the above, in the event of the transfer of its line for continued
operations, the Railway will have the right to assign this Agreement to any subsequent owner. The Road

Authority will also have the right to assign responsibility for the highway to another road authority on
condition that the highway maintains its public status. : :

This Agreement shall become effective on the date appearing on page 1 of this Agreement and shalf cantinue
until eifher the Railway discontinues its opetations, or the Road Authority doses the highway at this location,

or the Minister notifies the parties that funding will not be provided, or tpon the written consent of bath
pasties, - ‘

Upon termination of the Agreement, the Railway shafl be responsible for dismantling the crossing warning
system at the Rallway's cost.

The parties agree to settle disputes by way of negotiations, Should negotiations fail, the parties agree that
the dispute may be referred to the Agency for resolution in respect of matters within the Agency's

jurisdiction. For matters not within the Agency's jurisdiction, the matter may be referred to a cowt of
competent jurisdiction,

Upon execution, the Railway may file this Agreement with the Agency.

Subject to dause 13, this Agreement is confidential and the Agreement or any of its terms and conditions

shall not be disclosed to any third party, person or association except and to the extent as may be required
by law or upon the prior written consent of all parties hereto,

The preamble to this Agreement forms an integral part of the Agreement.

Inials:  Raifway

Paga 2 of 3
fload Authority




IN VIIYNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused the Agreement to be executed by thelr respective
representatives hereunto duly autherized, as they declare, as of the date first above written,

CANADIAN MATIONAL RAILWAY COMPANY
Signed in the presence of:

Witness Signature Signature
Witness Mame {please print] Name |please pring]
“Witness Title [please pring 'ﬁtle [please pring
Date . Date
MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSSAN
Signed in the presence of;
 Witness Signature Signature
Witness Name [please print] Name [please pring
Witness itle iplease print] Title {please pring
Date Date
Inittals:  Raiway

Page3of3
Road Authorlty




=] ‘Wm:
ml .._.m.ﬂ .V YET
[p7FE Tl g | cwespo med 1KY

-a17 J0 AiTenb pue Ajores “qirest [euoneu mo Suoaloid 0] ANLTI AST) SHOUNQLIUOD [RRUERISqNS ST azruSooa1 0 pue seako[dws pue sIOTLUBUL
‘szoomBus ‘sppuorssayord sFom ofqnd mo of 9ngin Azd 0] POUSISSP SOIUOUIAIND PUR SIUAAS “SOHIANOR UL sausSe JUSTITISAOS PUE UOUBINOSSY
SO\ OHqR TPIPETEY) ST JO saAneyuassidar s wol 0} SU0AIoAS S8m pur  MAEM SSTIOM DI'TENd TYNOILVN. S8 610T ‘55T O3 61 LB -
- 30 Yoam a1 wre[poId AQaIST S30p Wessemod Jo Aredmmyy o Jo uoneiodio) ST JO [IOUNOD A3 B GHATOSTY 1I 38 ‘THOJTHAHL “MON

‘TOTIBIOOSSY SIHOM OIqnd UBIDERUER)D)
PUE TOREIN0SSY SYHOM ST[qNd UBOHSWY o7 £q Pa10suods Jao M SSHOM OfqRd [FUOTEN [ENUUE 56§ ST SSHEW 6107 294 o0 SVAITHM ANV

‘SORITMUINIOS sARoadsar nat wr streidord syrom ofjgnd pue sxzom ofjqnd Jo souepiodur ST JO SUPURISISPUN PR ISSISTUT
aArssaroid g TRIUIENI O} PUR JO S5pa[mows] WES 0} BPEHE) Tl USIP[IYD PUB SISPeS] SIAIS ‘SUSZNID St I0f 1S319jut oTgnd 03 UI ST U SVAYTHHM ANV

‘SUAZIID IO IO] [RNUSSSD SONIIOR]

PUB SOMIONNS IS0 pue sTwp[mg orgqnd ‘SmsisAs 935eM PIjos quotmeel) 19yem ‘ATddns roem “moneuodsuRl S HoTBT o Suposyod pue Suraoidun
“SuTpTmgai 10y 3[qIsuodsai oI ogm ‘Io10ss steAnd o) pue sjusmmaaod Tediormun pue ferottacld woly seafo[durs pur SIFeUR ‘SISOULSUS 318
ot ‘stenorssayord sspom orjqnd Jo SPI0ITS POIBOIPSP ST INOHIM PapIacid 8q JOU PINOD SIOIAISS PUR SINI[I0E] “DIMONASBIUL 2551 SVIRITAHAM ANV

‘orreruQ) Jo ordoad aty Jo Sutaq-Tjom pur oFff Jo Arrenb yBg “miesy orgnd St 01 PUE SSNIUNTITICD
JOSI[ISSI PUR S[BUIBISHS 0] 20UeIIodiw [e)IA JO JBT) SIIIAISS PUB SSIISB] “SINIONISBIUL U0 SNOOJ S[RUOIsssjoid SfHom dlqnd SVEINAHM

| 6T0T “WST ~W6T A8
M SHIOA OT[qid [BUONEN

NVSSVMOd H0 ALTTVAIOINNIN JHL 40 NOILLYVIOdd00 JH.L

LBSBMO

jo Aupedpoiuniy 8yj




The Mumclpahty oI' Powassan

: Dear Mayor and Councll

Lam ertmg, to you ‘on behalf of the Women 8 Own Resource Centre (WORC) ‘which i isa non- ‘
.. profit, reglstered charitable organization, We provide inforniation, teferral and ‘supportio =
- women, girlsand families of the Afmaguin Highlands to assist them in Workmg toward their
" economic goals, Our Rural Outreach Program ‘Endeavour (ROPE) provrdes WGl’l(ShOpS in self-
T employment networkmg, mentormg and life skllls R

- :The Women 8 Own Resouree Gentre was establlshed in- 2000 is eentrally -loeated in the
. Almagiiin, nghlands district and has béen successfully helpmg women:and their families for
nineteen years. We serve a.iural pepulatren of approximately.30,000 permanent residents that
"~ include many workmg poor families that are unable to qualify for current forms of govemment
" . ‘assistance and services. WOR,C serves northem, low-income, rurat women who Tiay have
’ experleueed violenge or abuse in their lives, Many of these women have poor self esteem, few . . -
. - assets and ltmlted famlly support. These women face humerous barriers which are worsened by o
o their :solatlon and increased t‘inanelal cost of basic social mcluslon ‘The support of WORC i§
" . essential in workmg with them on.a. plan for recovery and growth Our workshops are offered
... freeof' chargo and we provnde financial support for transportatton and childeare costs to ificrease. -
.. - ‘acoéssibility and remove as many barrlers as. poss:ble In dddition to. supporting women in.
 creating sustaiiable Ilvellhoods through aehlevmg economic mdependenee, WORC prevndes
- business'services, business plan-assistance, one to one consuliations, infoimation sharing and
: support, referrals, resources and'a large donation netwerk In 2018, our Centrd recorded 1,524
" drop~|ns, 491 phone. ealls, 2, 200 emalls and 68 one to one consultattons for both busiress and -
o personal reasons threughout the year. Our’ Entrepreneurlal Skills* Trammg workshop Supported
- 23 women in 2018 through'the process of starting a sthall business with.9 of thesewomen - . .
B Iaunehmg busmesses throughout the Almagum nghlands Our Life Skills Training workshop .
supported 15 women in 2018 ‘and 87 individual women participated in local Resource & Business™

- -Network Luncheons. WORC also reSponded to 15 orisis calls in regards to vrolenee agamst
. 'woimen, : ;

i order to contmue to oﬂ'er these fiee programs and supports the Women s 0wu Resoluce '
Centie'is depondent upon fundmg from several sources. Donations hélp to ensure: thdt wé ean
~ continue.to make important services and Suppotts dvailable fo the women and families of the. ' .
. Almagin Highlands. Donations atso help. us to provide cutreach io those clients who are madé -
. mereasmgly vulnerable by thelr severe tsolatton due te the sheer slze of our reg:on :

L We are once, again askmg for suppolt from each mumetpalrty in the amount of 30 eeatts per’ A
- captta to support riew and continuing initiatives in 2019/20. We thank those who have supported X R
-.us in the past and look forward to new werl(mg relationships.  Should you wish WORC to make B

: presentatlon to your counell to dlscuss upcomtng pro;eets, please eall 705—386~9672 or emall
jessica@w omensownresouree org .. :

- We thank you for your tlme and constderatlon in thls mattel
’ Smeerely, : :

. Jessica-Busch

" Program Managel

105 Ottdwa Ave Box 155, South R|ve| ON P()A 1X0

Phone: (705) 386-9672 Toll Free: 1-888-640-8668 - {toyicnure \{\M mhd\

. Fax: (705) 386-7111 Emall mfo@womenSOWmesomce,olg tsr{mu . \ 3 }
MM VM Awn s e N s - G E N (




EASTHOLME
East District of Parry Sound Home for The Aged

May 15, 2019

The Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan
250 Clark St.

Powassan, Ontario
POH 1Z0

Attention: Ms.Maureen Lang, Clerk - Treasurer

Re: Emergency Evacuation Shelter — Agreement Follow-up Aug 3, 2016

Dear Maureen,

I am contacting you on behalf of the Board of Management District of East Parry Sound with
regards to the continuation of the arrangements that were set out a few years ago with respect to
the use of the Community Centre as a temporary Emergency shelter. With the new location at 250
Clark Street in Powassan, we would like to make this location as the #1 option in the event of an
evacuation, the Community Centre in Trout Creek with be the second option.

I would appreciate if you could review with the Emergency Management Coordinators:
Ben Mousseau and Mark Martin and confirm with them this arrangement.

Please confirm if Mr. Dale Jardine (705) 492-5416 (cell) is the person we need to contact for Trout
Creek.

Please provide for our records a revised dated memo (or council resolution) confirming this
agreement.

Do not hesitate to contact me should you require any additional information.

Best Regards,

lmeaﬁtﬂ»&%
Natalie Bellehumeur RN, BScN, MA
Administeator

DAEOF
COUNCA, MG, Wm U ’ l “'l

AGENDA
WEM ’Vq

62 Big Bend Ave. * Box 400 « Powassam, Ontarvio » POH 1Z0 « Tel: 705-724-2005 « Fax: 705-724-5429 info(a;aasl:lmlme.cn




Municipality of Powassan,
250 Clarke Street,
Powassan, Ontario.

To the Mayor and Councillors,

At a previous meeting Andrew Emmerson discussed the lighting required to be installed in the
gyrmnasium for the use of the Municipality and in our case the Powassan Players. Andrew has
priced out what would be required as listed below. We did discuss the Municipality and )
Powassan Players splitting the cost of this lighting and | present this for your consid_eratlon.
Powassan Players are willing to pay half of these costs and hope that your will consider paying

the other half. if we are agreeable, Andrew will look after the purchases and arranging for their
delivery.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

We would need the following;
3 sections of 12 inch triangular truss 8 feet long

Global Truss F33 12 inch triangular truss 8.2fi (2.5m) is $343.00 x 3 is
$1029.00

2 truss adapters for mounting truss into crank stands

Global truss STSB-006 Support Bar/Truss Adapter is $91.00 x 2 is $182.00
2 crank stands to lift the truss up

Global Truss DT-Pro 4000 DuraTruss 13ft crank stand is $738.00x 2 is
$1476.00

16 clamps for lights to mount to 2 inch truss somewhere between $20-40
each x 16 $320 -640.00

Total would be around $3500.00 including taxes.

Shirley Moore,
Powassan Players

. :y,f ‘fé.‘;” f‘ "
o J;(ﬁi' illum
| d m}f’,{f{ :3?

Fg%ﬁN?{L TG ﬂ\(,w}‘a\ 9\
ﬁ?ﬁﬂN m P YAR




Proposal for New Website
Municipality of Powassan
May 2019

Submitted by Councillor Debbie Piekarski
Summary

Currently the municipal website is not being used as an efficient information
disbursement tool for the community. In collecting data for this proposal the
following groups of users were interviewed; current municipal office staff, a local
social community, a local sports group, parents of youth sports groups, past council
member , focal business person as well the current computer technician.

It was found that those requiring information are more apt to check Facebook in
order to gather knowledge rather than use the Municipal Website

Other municipal websites were viewed in considering possible outcomes for this

project. These websites included the municipalities of Gravenhurst, Bracebridge,
North Bay and Keswick

Introduction

In interviews the following areas of concern were considered:
Who are the users?

Who are potential users?

What are the problems with the content, quality and originality of the current
website?

What are the problems that users are presently encountering in using the website?
What are the needs of the current users?
What are the needs of potential users?

How canthe website assistin promoting the priorities of the Municipal Council?

Needs/Problems

The interviewees identified the following problems in using the current website:
* The current website is cumbersome to use due to inability to
access information;
* Ittakes too long to find the information that is being sought;
Keeping the information current requires an assigned person or
webmaster; .
* The current site is prohibitive to add information;
* Suggested changes failed to appear in any updates;
° Information is inaccurate;
* Information is not up-to-date;

The volume of information is not organized resulting in frustration
in finding relevant material;

A MNau ;I(‘)
= 1t
A | e 1




In appearance the current website is not esthetically pleasing and
does not reflect the municipality at its’ best; '

Currently the website does not adequately reflect the community
in it's entirety

[t was also determined that should the website be successful in addressing these
needs, the potential for organizations to be involved and included is limitless.

. Goals and Objectives

This new website would:

Be secure, informative, current, with a clean design;

Include pictures reflecting the community at its’ best;

* Be colourful and appealing;

Easily navigated with a “three clicks and you’re there” approach;
Provide links such that individual organizations can post their
information which can be accessed through the municipal website;
Contain the Powassan logo throughout to encourage branding;
Provide easy access to schedules for various municipal events;
Include an quarterly email letter from the municipality to its’ users;
Include information regarding economic development;

* Include GIS mapping;

Have an.assigned person(s) to assure accurate and current
information is evident:

List all available services to users such as schools, churches, medical
services, businesses etc,;
Include a contract with the web designer to “adjust” any part of the

design that does not meet the goals and objectives as determined by
the evaluation process

Procedures /Scope of Work

With Municipal Council direction, a request for project will be issued for the
construction of a new Powassan Municipa! Website.
Criteria to include:

* The site should be tested on all available browser platforms prior to launch

The site should be compliant for accessibility standards, especially visually

impaired user groups :
The site should be responsive for mobile and tablet users
Ensure site security, analytics and ease of expandability potential
Contractor include in the development costs, an on-going service contract to
simply keep the site updated with platform add-ons, plug-ins etc.




Timetable

May 2019 - Council Approval
June ~ July 2019 - Tender is issued
September 2019 - Interview potential Web Designers

October - November 2019 - Meet with successful Designer and discuss goals and
objectives

December 2019 - Presentation of Design Proposal by Web Designer
.January 2020 - launch website for evaluation purposes

February - March 2020 -~ fine tuning design

April 2020~ project complete ~ Web Page is up and running
Budget

Ten Thousand (10,000) dollars

Key Personnel

To be determined by Council
Evaluation

Once the website is launched in January 2020, previously interviewed user groups
will engage with the website for purposes of feedback.




DISTRICT OF PARRY SOUND VICTIM CRISIS ASSISTANCE AND REFERRAL SERVICE
2 & FAMILY COURT SUPPORT PROGRAM

25 CHURCH STREET, PARRY SOUND, ON
705-746-0508
VCARS@VIANET.CA

To: Peter Mclssac

On behalf of the District of Parry Sound Victim Services, we are pleased to introduce to you,
Sawyer, our Therapy Dog, currently in training.

A therapy dog is trained to provide affection and a sense of comfort to individuals in need.
Sawyer will be providing support in our Party Sound community by visiting: The hospital and
hospice, retirement and long-term care homes, the schools, and the courts. Sawyer will also
connect with individuals with leaming difficulties, mental health concerns, and victims of crime
and tragic circumstances. Our therapy dog program will assist in crisis debriefings with
emergency care providers, individval groups, and the community as a whole. Research suggests
that interactions with therapy dogs can increase oxytocin levels (responsible for bonding) and
dopamine (responsible for happiness) while lowering levels of cortisol (that comes from stress)..

Victim Services is a non-profit community based organization working in partnership with
Police, Fire, Emergency Services and other social service agencies to meet the short term needs
of victims of crime, tragic circumstances and loss by providing emotional support, practical
assistance and refereals to community resources. Victim Services offers crisis intervention
services 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year. We believe our therapy dog program
will be a beneficial asset in supporting the Parry Sound District.

We are boping to raise $20,000 for Sawyer’s intensive training and other expenses. We hope that
you would consider a monetary donation to help us suppoxt our therapy dog program, which will
allow Sawyer to help all those in need in our community. With your donation your business will
be highlighted on our “East and West Parry Sound Victim Services” and “Sawyer the Therapy
Dog” Facebook pages as well as on our website at www.psvs.ca Plus you will have the
satisfaction of knowing that you helped make an impact in our community. As well we are able
to issue a charitable tax receipt for all donations over twenty dollars. If you are interested in
donating please contact us at (705)746-0508 or vpd@vianet.ca.

We greatly appreciate your donation, Thank you in advance.

o | ' RECGEIVEL

Kathy Wilde, Gail Armstrong, AR ¢

Executive Director Outreach Coordinator .
Vhe Municipality of Powagsan

e o { Y\M 5”] | C?

AEENDA
IEEM b \ f)‘(()




Maureen Lang

Subjeet: RE: Share your ideas for developing stronger rural communities / Partager vos idées pour développer des

collectivités rurales plus fortes 1C:00099002265

From: "FedNor Outreach / Sensibilisation communautaire FedNor (IC)" <ic.fednoroutreach-
sensibilisationcommunautairefednot.ic@canada.ca>

Date: May 13, 2019 at 10:58:33 AM EDT

To:; "Mclssac, Peter" <pmcisaac@powassan.net> ‘
Subject: Share your ideas for developing stronger rural communities / Partager vos idées
pour développer des collectivités rarales plus fortes 1C:00099002265

To our Community Partners,

[ am writing to encourage you to have a look at the news release, issued by the Honourable
Bernadeite Jordan, Minister for Rural Economic Development, inviting Canadians to share their
ideas for creating vibrant and prosperous rural communities across the country.

As community leaders, you play a vital role in supporting the growth of small and medium-sized
businesses and local economies in across Northern Ontario. I encourage you to submit your
ideas and suggestions to the Minister by:

. email to: - infc.rural.infe@canada.ca, or
’ by mail to: Infrastructure Canada, Rural Economic Development
Secretariat

180, Kent Styeet, 12th floor,
Ottawa, Ontario, K1P 0B6

Also, please visit Infrastructure Canada’s social media channels and use their hashtag;
*  #RuralOpportunity

. @INFC_eng on Twitter

*  @InfrastructureCanadaENG on Facebook -

*  @infragram_can

’ Web page: hitps://www.infrastructure.gc.ca/rural/index-eng html

Aime Dimatieo
Director General
FedNor

Hodde skt ok oo e e oo oo e ool ok ool e o o o ol o o oo ok sk ok o

A nos partenaires communautaires,

Je vous prie de lire le communiqué de presse émis par I’honorable Bernadette Jordan, ministre du
Développement économique rural, qui invite les Canadiens 3 communiquer Jeurs idées pour
créer des collectivités rurales dynamiques et prospéres partout au pays.

COUOIL NG, N\M&\ M

TN
! jgmoh 1oV




En tant que leaders communautaires, vous jouez un réle essentie! en appuyant la croissance des
petites et moyennes entreprises et des économies locales du Nord de 1’Ontario. Je vous
encourage 4 soumeitre vos idées et vos suggestions & la ministre par :

- courrie} : infe.rural info@canada.ca, ou

- courrierd: - Infrastructure Canada, Secrétariat du développement économique rural
180, rue Kent, 12* étage
Ottawa (Ontario) K1P 0B6

De plus, veuillez visiter les plateformes de médias sociaux d’Infrastructure Canada et utiliser son
mot-clic : '

*  #PossibilitésRurales

*  @INFC_fr sur Twiiter

*  @InfrasiructureCanadaFRA sur Facebook

*  @infragram_can

*  Page web : hitps://www.infrasiructure. gc.ca/rural/index-fra.htm}

Aime Dimatteo
Directeur général
FedNor




5132019 Canada's Rural Economic Development Minister Invites public: ideas on ways to expand rural opportunlly - Canada.ca

Government Gouvernement
of Ganada du Canada

Home > Infrastructure Canada

Canada’s Rural Economic Development
Minister invites public ideas on ways to
expand rural opportunity

From: Infrastructure Carnada

News release

Ottawa, Ontario, March 25, 2019 - Canadians living in rural and northern
communities have unique needs. Access to better and more modern
infrastructure, affordable housing, and faster, more reliable Internet Service
can make a big difference in the quality of life for rural Canadians.

The Honourable Bernadette Jordan, Canada's newly-appointed Minister of
Rural Economic Development, is travelling across the country and meeting
with Canadians living in rural communities, including families, workers,
community and business leaders. At each stop, she is asking for their stories
and ideas as the Government of Canada develops an economic strategy that

addresses the priorities and needs of rural Canadians from coast to coast to
coast.

Since the beginning of her cross-country tour, Minister jordan has travelled to
many rural and remote communities, and the following are some of the key
issues that have emerged from her discussions:

* The need for high-speed Internet services and wireless connectivity;
° Attracting, training, and retaining talent; and
° Population aging and outmigration;

https:Ilwww.canada.ualenlofﬁ::a~|nfrastruntura!newsfzo19/03[(:3nadas-rura!—amnamir-..rlmmmnmnnf.mln|.=+m-.|m.unu....hn.. O P UTT S




5/13/2019 Canada's Rural Esonomis Development Minister invites public Ideas on ways to expand rural oppartunity - Canada,ca

- In addition to her public engagements, Minister Jordan invites Canadians to
share their ideas for Creating rural opportunity and ensuring that rural Canada

- continues to thrive. Send your ideas by email to infc.ruralinfc@canada.ca, or
by mail to:

Infrastructure Canada, Rural Economic Development Secretariat
180, Kent Street, 12 floor,

Ottawa, Ontario, K1P 0B6

Quotes

As a rural Canadian myself, [ am proud to work for a government that
is creating an economic development strategy that addresses the
specific priorities of rural Canadians. The best way to learn about
those priorities is to hear directly from the families, entrepreneurs,
and community leaders of rural Canada. I look forward to learning
more as I continue to travel across Canada and I encourage everyone
from small and large communities to provide their insights on how
We can ensure that all Canadians share in our nation’s prosperity.”

The Honourable Bernadette Jordan, Minister of Rural Economic
Development

Quick facts

* To help provide students, families and businesses reliable high-speed
Internet to participate in today's economy, Budget 2019 aims to give
every single household and business in Canada access to high-speed

htips:HWWW.canada.calem’ofﬁce-lnrrasttucture!newsizm9!0Slcanadas—ruraI-aconornlc-develonmemt-mfnIster~invitas-mnhllmldam-nm.m.m_en_mmmm.. 24




-

5M3/2019

Canada's Rurat Economic Davelopment Minlster Invites public [deas on ways to expand rural appartunity - Canada.ca

" internet of 50 Mbps download and 10 Mbps upload by 2030, no matter

how rural and remote by working with provinces, territories and
industry, to deliver $5 to $6 billion in new investments.

To support Canadian businesses and organizations seeking to create
or improve tourism-related infrastructure, products or experiences,
including a focus on rural communities, Budget 2019 proposes $58.5
million over two years, starting in 2019-20, for the creation of a
Canadian Experiences Fund.

To help northern communities more easily access to the support they
need, the Government proposes to consolidate federal programs that
help reduce diesel reliance in Indigenous, northern and remote

- communities.

Building on the Government’s ongoing support for the region to

ensure that Arctic and northern communities can continue to grow and

prosper, Budget 2019 announces more than $700 million over 10 years

in new and focused funding that will bring broad benefits to those
communities.,

Related products

* Learn more about Rural Economic Development

Contacts

Emilie Simard
Press Secretary

Office of the Minister of Rural Economic Development

https:waw.canada.calenlofﬂce-lnfrastmcturafnews!z{l19[0afcanadas-rurat—economIc—davelopment—minlster~InvItes~pubIIc~|deas-on—wavs-to-exnand-ru...

a4




513019 Canada’s Rural Economic Develapment Minister Invites public ideas on ways to expand rural opportunity - Canada,ca
» 613-996-4649
emilie.simard3@canada.ca

Media Relations

Infrastructure Canada
613-960-9251

Toll free: 1-877-250-7154

Email: infc.media.infc@canada.ca
Follow us on Twitter, Facebook and Instagra

Web: Infrastructure Canada

Search for related information by keyword: TR Transport | Infrastructure
Canada | Ontario | Infrastructure | general public | government | media |
news releases | Hon, Bernadette Jordan

Date modified:
2019-03-25

httos:fwww.canada. cafaninifica-Infrast ictranowe OGN Ananmde ol b Aeeenl P




Telephone 289-291-6472
www.OGRA.org

April 29, 2019

Municipality of Powassan
Box 250,

466 Main St.

Powassan, ON POH 1Z0

Attention:  Peter Mclsaac
Mayor

Dear Mayor Mclsaac:

At the 2019 Ontario Good Roads Association conference a resolution was passed af the
Annual General Meeting requesting that OGRA approach the Rural Ontario Municipal

Association to establish a working relationship to organize an annual Combined
Conference.

| sent a letter to ROMA Chair. Allan Thompson on February 28, 2019. A copy of the
letter and resolution are attached. OGRA has now received a response from ROMA

stating that they are not prepared to enter into discussions with OGRA. The response
from ROMA is also attached.

The OGRA Board of Directors fully understands why Ontario municipalities are better

served by ROMA’'s and OGRA's collaboration in delivering a conference. OGRA feels
that our collective members benefit financially. By extension the municipal sector sees
the strength of having its representative organizations working together.

OGRA remains prepared to have discussions with ROMA concerning recombining our
conferences however if our shared members want to see a return to one combined
- event, they must also have those discussions directly with ROMA.

OGRA knows that as an organization our best and most meaningful work is still ahead

of us and we look forward to the challenge of providing exceptional value to our
members.

Yours fruly,

NS

Rick Kester,
President

GougLTE, M(W ’m’ll 9
' v L)
ﬁ%ﬁlf?!\ ‘/r%’“ 9\

Ontario Good Roods Associofion ce.




February 28, 2019

Rural Ontario Municipal Association
200 University Avenue

Suite 801

Toronto, ON M5H 3C6

Attention: Allan Thompson, Chair

Dear Allan:

It ws very nice talkifig with you at our 125" Ontario Geod Roads Assogiation
Conference. As you may be:aware at the OQGRA AnnualiGeneral Meeting a rasolution
was tabled by Mayor Steve Salonin, Mumclpallty of Markstay»Warren In his covering
email he stated the resolution was approved by the “area mayors”. The Munigjpality of
Markstay-Warren is located just east of Sudbury.

A.capy of the fiill resolution is sttaghed. The operafive dlause reads as follows:
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the OGRA Board approach the

ROMA Board to establish a working relationship to organizing an Annual
ROMA/OGRA Combined conférence.

The resolution was put to the floor at the AGM. Two delegates spoke in support and the
resolution was passed

Members of our OGRA Board would like to arrange ta meet with you and your
colleagues on ROMA to explore this issue further in order to achieve a new agreement
for a combined conference to better serve each of our members,

Please fet us know when you would be available to discuss this further.

Yours truly,

Rick A. Kester,
President

e SATTRRN0 Goocd Roods AssOiaiion

oW, OGRA otg

]
i
AT i |




| Rural Ontario
Municipal Associ:

Mr. Rick A. Kester

President

Ontario Good Roads Association
1525 Cornwalt Road, Unit 22
Oakville ON L&j 0B2

March 22, 2019

Dear Mr. Kester:
Re: OGRA resolution on the working relationship between OGRA and ROMA.
Thank you for your letter of February 28, 2019, and the attached OGRA resolution,

The resolution was the subject of considerable discussion at a recent meeting of the
ROMA Board. On Behalf of the ROMA Board, let me begin by saying the intention of
the resolution is fully and greatly appreciated. We believe it reflects a long and
productive working relationship between our organizations in the service of our
respective constituencies, The Board welcomes the opportunity to work
collaboratively with OGRA in areas of shared interest and common purpose, and we -
look forward to those discussions in the future. -

The decision in 2016 by the ROMA Board to offer its own conference, in the service of
Ontario’s rural municipalities, was not taken lightly. It followed many meetings on
how a renewed partnership might be established. The final decision reflected the
ROMA Board's commitment and responsibility to ensure that the unique needs and
voices of rural Ontario are clearly, fully, and powerfully expressed. ROMA is a political
organization and its objectives include public policy advocacy for the entire spectrum
of municipal services delivered by rural municipal governments. That breadth of
issues, and the political nature of ROMA's relationship with the Government of
Ontario, are now reflected in our conference programming.

The ROMA conferences in 2017, 2018 and 2019 have allowed ROMA to better meet the
needs of its constituents and have strengthened ROMA's influence and ability to
advocate on behalf of the municipalities it serves. The ROMA Board believes it has a
responsibility to maintain this momentum.

Consequently, the Board is not prepared to enter into discussions with OGRA for the
purpose of combining our respective conferences at this time.

)I)flllmvm,llyAw Sue 801 W FQINELON.CR ful 4°10. 971,98606 Toll Feee in Brtario
Toennto, DR, MBH ACE roenagdioma e Fae 418, 97 LEL9) R77 4286527




=11 &L

F ey
G TR (oo

({5°c05°Z1%)
(0¥ 0088}
(0 7oy 13}

(1g'c0sTLH)

{107209'4%)
(91852759
(81786'28)
{819:018)
h.n.:.mmhqm@
(o1 2g5°2Z18)

(91°65.'75%)

sauefeg QLA

00°0% SNOILYNIJO-L430 314
oo0% DNNIMENY "Ld3C Teid
003 SONVYNILINIVIN- L&A T4
oo0% SNOLLYHIO-" L3 Tl
o0os IdOOMIMNO/IOVLISOd
00°0% ONIQIINE-DRIVID 052
00os 05ZDTHINTD SSINL
00°0% Xvd wmzo:m.m.mk
00°0$ ONIGTINGSHVID 052
000% . HIHIO WM
00'0$ SNITUNG-MUVID 062

¢ pegobpng uopdusseg Ny

0z0ge-S51-0L

000295101

0LogesL0L

02028-51-01

00918-0L-0)

--£8Li9-0L-0L

28418-0t-01

085190101

esii80L-0b

005+2-01-04

£5219-0101

Jaquiny juncsoy

" uny enbeyo “supujeid dfy |
UBSSBMOd i, _girediojunyy L

Qo' LLyS
004198 00°LL¥S B1/20/5D NOILVZIHOHINY 01avy 81/20/50 BSBEE006L0C
IMedIM 'NO ‘YMYLLO “0££Z XO8! ‘G NOILVLS TV.1SOd ‘OlavY - TVHaNID NIAIRITY Z206
09°18%
L0s% L4 omﬂ BLI20IS0 HOLYdSIa 3xid 61/20/50 6L0Z1080
ZrP 928d "NO © ANNEANS "133M1is WIAaTV 082 oz_ STADIAMES SNOLLYOINNNINOD NYIHIHMON £688
S5LE$
=T AFAR STLLS 8LE0IS0- TYIN=TH 1V 612050 SZ.00L
112 81d ‘NO © AVE HINON ‘2oF X08 "TY.LNRI 1V AVS HLSON 0688
gL608d
2ev0c% 28790E% 61/20/50 SNOLLYHIJO- 1430 T 81/20/60 615 J0068SEEZ00C
£1€ MSIN “NO ° OLNOUOL v N1S ‘20i¥ X008 "0'd ‘SINOMLIN INO OH0AH 2648
INTINLHYL3Q Tuid
yrepy'ss LNIWNYIAOD TVHINIO [=10)
£2°ipE
6L1¥8 8L L8 &L/20/50 SIOHVYHO AJOD H3d 61/€0/50 £97066096
Sd MSIN “NO "OLNONOL v NLS 685 X0d "O'd "0l YAOYNYD XO¥IX SEZ0E .
£628C"18 . .
00°002°'L$ oo'ooE'Ls GLC0/S0 - DNINYE 1O ThdY 61/20/50 026808
0Z1H0d ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd .nm ._4_: FTdYIN 6502 "'SFDINNTS IVRIOLINYF S.awig 2800l
Z6L6%
vE'L8S 188 B120/50- FHINID SSINLH ~ AL T34 61/20/50 E£908Z00800255¥8
£3% DEIN ‘NO "WHOA H1MON ‘STTIN NOG NCILVLS ‘082e X083 "0'd ‘AL 1128 8S.L6
oo'0ZES .
000z 000ZLS BL20/S0 ] ANOHd TIZ2 3NN AVIN BL/20/50 BLOT 1 AVIN
0712 HOd ‘NO ‘M0 LN0YL © "HI1$3E A TS9N b 42
as'68s .
1268 12648 6L/20/50 AMTLLND BLZO/SO £0EEER
8OZ did 'NO ' AVE HIHON ‘LS N3IHSIH €8} ‘0L S3NddnNs E(anmm ONVY SNOLS VOYNVDO SNYHLE SL08
9T'TLLS
[elaia A% QD'0ZES 61L/E0/S0 ONMOADTY 3908 F1dVIN YUFHIL0 ¥V 6H/20/50 ElTOEL
§98 gld ‘NG * AVE HINON “LSIM LI AMH 9261 "ONIMSADTN aBy oreg
85°eL$
QL°e5% [o] = .. BHEO/AS0 STVINITH 1vIN 61/20/50 PELO0L
1r2 gid ‘NO ‘ AvE HIMON Z9P XOS "TeINIH LYIN AvE HINMON 0688
INIFNNYUIAOD WHINTD
1wy peactddy  uny 2jOAUL.  91BQ 2ng uondussag area JeQLININSDIOALY
JOPU3A
fuoday rercuddy jounocs) . LI

e o T

 dsz:z 6LOZRIS



(5GLLELS)

(66'¥8%)

(85°eeL 28}

{96°8c5°6%)
{96'825°63)
{96°885'63)
{eg'zZLeas)
{eo'Z1E'0%)
{cozLc'0%)
(zezTL'vs)
{ze2eL'vs)
(zeTel'vh)

" BO0%
o0°0%

(E0°¥PF18)

T (eovrr L)

{£1'v92°Z$)
{£1792°Z8)

(S0 LS
(EOPPF1E)

{ee 28v8)
(e6"2878)

souefed Q1A $ PeieBpng

00°0%

00°0%

oUos

00'0%
oo'o$
oo'os
0008
00°0%
oo'os
ooo$
o00%
oo0%

00°0$ -

poog

00°0%
00°0%

000%
000%

00’08
ooos

00°0%
0004

-SMEOM DINENd

JOLEVH

“Y1oan-SSITHOVEL

YIANMLHDI{TES €102
HINIIHOITHL €102
WANMLHDITYS €102
“MINAHDTES (102
~HANITHDITNE LI0E
-“HANIMHDITEL L1102
“HIANMLHOIE™S FlL0C
-HINMIHOENS F102
“HINMLHDITE #102

d0138007
40138007

SONVNIINIVIN- La30 il
SONYNALNIVIN- L300 12

SMONY1- 1430 Jyid
SUINHL-"1430 414

FINYNILNIVIN-Ld3Q Fuid
JONYNILNIVN-" L0 edid

NOILNIATY T
NOIINIATIL Fuiid

. uogdussa junosoy

upsSSEMOd §

ze's08
080e3-02-01 95°969% 95989% 81e0/s0 SNIGTING 48 SHIVdTd HO0a IDVHVY 61/20/50 c/g69
SINZ Eld ‘NO "AVE HIMON “1S NIDINYYL 0821 “QL7 SS0Y ¥ NOSHIONY £506
¥0'L6ZES
gzeeo-ae-0b Zhyee'ed ZIPET'ES mtwo_.mc . XN 100 6L/20/50 L0G6F0SAA
880 Vid 'NO * AvE HLHON "QvVOX SSSUO0Nd SL1 ‘ONI NOLLDNHLSNOD ¥3ZNOId LZ6e
ZZeszs
02ie9-02-0L OLPEZS 0L PEZ% 81/20/50 OIave 61120/50 #9600d
GAE an_ NG “HJSINNI “LIFTHLS NYIWMOS 1252 “ONi LINZNINDI NOSNHOr 30I 8082
86'csz'1S
0DgEe-0Z-0L L7288 zL28% 6L120/50 UINIIHOENA £102 ¥O< 12N 6L120/50 zLozEs
095e8-02-01 G ELLS [R2 27 41 61120750 HIANMLHODITML £102 Y04 13Nd 61/20/50 G0BLLS
09ge9-0¢-04 05 ¥51L% 0S'P5i% &L20/50 HIANMIHDIFYL £102 04 13N §1/20/20 ¥061ZS
02ee9-02-0L vLE8% vLess 61/28/20 HIANTLLHOEYEI 1102 ¥Od T30 81/Z0/50 ei0ezs
D2Z6E9-02-0L  1SELLS 15e21$ 6L/20/50 HINILLHOENS LL0Z MO 13N 61/20/50 5086125
0zZees-0Z-0 ZSFelS 289518 62050 HINIMLHBIFYS HLOZ H0d 13nd 6120/50 rOBLES
S0seg-02-01 v22es 1288 B61/20/S0 HINILHDIEES #1102 HOd 13N 6L/20/50 eL0ezs
S0gE9-02-0L relld L5eLls &lLeore0 HINILLHDIEME #E0Z W04 73Nd 61/20/50 c061es
gogea-02-0l Za'PeLS za'vels 61/20/80 HIANITIHDIENL 102 W04 T3Nd 81/20/20 Y06125
118 Gid 'NO * AVEl HLNON ‘808 X082 '0'd ‘13RIIS NOSSIO 99 ‘WNITOULId NIOOW WIF a0ss
56°26£°L$
DIgE9-0e-0L  S6UZLS S6'/218 61/20/50 - slqRisACOaILoU 1SH BLZ0/S0 zeie
0.8£9-02-01 00'0LE' LS 00'0E' LS 61/e0f50 SHIVAT INC HSYM QYO TIH 14V 61/20/50 gele
. 0Z1 HOd “NO * NUSSYMOd ‘PEs AVMHDIH 211 'ONLLYAVIXZ SIHONH NVAS Lel8
SMHIOM OFgand
16'955°28 INTFNILNYLIA FId R0l
e
gLo0gs-51-01 For a2 v S 61/20/20 S[qRleACdalUoU I SH 617/80/50 (28808
oLogs-g1-0L 00°0veES 00°OvES gL/20/90 ONINYITO TV 61/20/50 028808
0ZLHOd ‘NO ‘NVSSVMOd ‘QY T4 T1dvIN 6502 ‘S3OIANSS VRIOLINYT Saviie 22001
£9°620°13
0e029-5i-0) 25’218 g5/1% 61/20/80 s|qeI1sA0daUol 18K 61/20/50 881ies
0E0CO-S1-0L FLEDLS 1L420°LS - 61/20/50 4420F<2Mm.wz_ 72 AL34VS TYNNNY 6L/E0/50 - 29125
emc. vod ‘NO “NIAIH HLNOS ‘0.5 XOE Od “$Z1 AMH ¥82 “0LT SHINSD 30IAMNIS "SOUS HIHIRD 8866
PLPEE
0i0ce-gi-01 LEES Pig &LE0/S0 ajqelencoziuod 1SH 51/a0/50 LIPS
OLOZEgL-0L  JETL6LS IE1518 81/20/30 SLxVel MIVaT dWN 4 ISTHOA 81/20/50 1Libal
D} 20M ‘NO ‘FQISTTONI ‘892 X08 "0°d ‘28 Q¥ AMINNOD 5261 "ATddNS 12 N SLZ6
8E'Z82s
08028-51-01 e ag v 61/20/20 s|geIeAcIaiuol 18H 61/20/S0 osevst
090Z8-S1-0L 0548 09 L4128 BLIZO/E0 © jewey sejuo a1 if 6L/20/G0 0Serst
115 ASM "NO ‘STHANOONS ‘86 X08°'0'd * “OATE MIOMONLS mow “TIONNOD AL3IvS Sl uﬁn:._m m.._diwm_ﬁz Tuid 5026
Jequiny JUNOSSY Wy penpiddy -y adjoaul e3eg eng ucpdussag S eyl T JeqUINNSSIOAU]
?onmt jeAciddy fjouneg) CpatelERE EADIE L e
E.E_ anboys Huwitfald d/v Tin i

gnedpunpy , . dszz 6LoZRE




<
v

00'vies
(0z'#01'58) o000 B SHIvdIH-ININGINDS oysig-08-01 00¥1i8% 00vi8s 61E0/50 NAOQ LNHS 1NV1d 331 642050 vERiEL
SNE NEd "NO ‘ NOHYD T¥A Y6 XOH 04 “Ha F1SI134 8282 "'SINALSAS TVIINVHOIW AV-TYIIN 0¥s8
. ) ¥9°500°9%
(1eZi9'628} 00D% OHCAH 01919-08-0) +9°200°8% +9°500°9% 6L/Z0/50 OMOAH GLEDS0 BlS £47LL092100T
£ MSIN *NO “ OLNONOL v N1S 20y X003 "0°d ‘SHHOMLIN INO CUTAH 2ei8
XT1dS1H0dS
6Lels THINTD ALINNKANOD MI3HD 1NOYUL [BI0L
66°65%
(Zg'701°29%) 00°0% s3riddns poeig-g2-0t 66'85% B66'65% 6L/20/20 £31d4dNS 61/20/S0 614 GE08R9EZ00E
. 290 JdZ1 “gV "ANVYD VD ‘W NLS 0852 X083 Od ‘SLTTELYS LOFIA MVHS gTE6
0eels
{19'958°cS) 0070% SONVYNZLNIVIN ogeig-gi-oL 0gELs ggels BLIZ0/50 STVINT LVIN 6L/Z0/50 PESODE
108 §1d ‘NO ‘ AVE HEIMON ‘Zo¥ X08 "“TYINIM 1VIN AVdE HIMNON osge
‘ FHINTD ALINANINOD MITHD 1N0oYlL
29'2L9°88 INSWNOUIANS [Bl1OL
220693 .
(zowogss) - 0008, -NQLLOSTIOO I9vaYvYD - 018Pe-s2-01 - 067L8PS osTLerd 61/20/50 SOVE JOVERYD 6L/Z0/50 9556%ET
X2 8ld ‘NO° AVE HIMON ‘1S3M 1S NIVIX 8651 "ONI SLONCONd ¥3dvd NYHONVA 2206
- . . - 60'POL'SS . .o i -
(prosg'als) 0008 . WYHSIOHd ONIOASTY Ov6¥S-g2-0L Oy Po9'SE ov've9°es BLl7E0ISD L1OVEHINOD DNITOADTE ATHINOW 6L20/50 gLegEl
g98 Sld "NO " Avd HIMON "LSIM I} AMH 9261 "DNTTOADN aey opse
. 00°'SLYS
ﬁmc.oum”m@ ooo$ - TIOIH2A FJOVEIVD DEBYS-ST-0L vLC8% +L28% 61/20/S0 HOMEL IDVERVE HO4 T3Nd 61/20/50 2i02258
ﬁmodom,m@ 00°0% FIOHIA FOVEIVD peeta-g2-0l A7 5%1 LSELLS 617/20/50 MONdL 39VaHYD =04 13Nd BL/20/S0 SOBLES
{9o°00E 9%} 0o0°0% SIOIHIA JOVENYD 0£879-92-01 25 Peie ZePSES - L2050 MOMHL IDOVEUYD WO "13nd 6LE0/50 POBLES
Li'g Sid *NO ' AVE HINON ‘805 XOE '0°d ‘LIFULS NOSHIO 98 ‘WNFT0U13d SHOON Wir 2082
JINSINNOHIANZ
66'8257HS . SHMUOM Ji1aNnd 1801
00"008%
(518048) oo'os T ONINIVHL ov0ES-02-0) nocoss 000098 61/20/50 SNINIYEHL SOHMOVYE ONV H3AaVOT 61/20/20 625081
. 237 AT 'NO VITIRHO ‘SAY ANV THOIH 0P "ONINIL ¥ININ SOVIHNS ONV ALIIVS S1E0}
00'6ED’LS g
(s5'ciL'ZI$) 000% =SMMOAM J11aNd 090ge-02-01 . 00°9¥9% 00 9res &sLZ0/e0 NOLLYZIHOH1INY QIavd 61/20/50 9g0¥c008L02
{e8g21'218) 000% -SMHOM OEng pBogg0C0b 00e6ES ooeees B8L/20/50 NOLLVZIHOHLNY OIOVY 6L/20/S0 S9PEE00610E
1M3dIM "NO ‘YMVYLLO "0££Z X049 "a NOLLYLS TY1S0d "01avy - TuanNad ¥aAIZOTY 2806
souseg (11A -§ psiebpng uondiuasag) tnosy laquuny Junodoy Wy poAosddy Uiy S0icAUl @iBd.8ng uopdussag a1e JoqUUINNSOIoAL]
. — . . . ) ) 20pudp
o wEen . - «totwﬁ.ﬁ;ﬁl&ﬂ Jrounos) L. mewmio
UEE AT . .7 unyeribey) Fsurupeld dfy S EpEe s

o uessemod ;. sjiredpunp | Hszz si0zes



¢

{e5°18%) 0003

{egggees) ooo$

(190128  ooOS

{0z voL"E%) ooog

(ezeves) 0oog
soueieg QLA § payebpng

“SOIAMISANITINGD

HVE XIdSIH0dS

£3MNddnNs eNIigTnNd

Z SyUIVAT-ININGINTI

STVINIY LVIK

uopduosag JUNCdoY

Tem

0LLS9-28-0}

286190801
08618-02-0L
oy6ie-08-0l

0818-08-0L

Joqumy JUNosoy

Wizo'ass :Aed ol sjjig 12101
ei'izs SARALIINTD JEI0L
eLiz$’ : -
09923 99'92¢ . BLENSD QMOAH-AHELIINTO 6L/Z0/50 618 L20LYPELZ00Z
£71¢ MSIN ‘ND * OLNOHOL ¥ NLS "Z0L¥ X0H "0'd "SMMOMLIN INO CHTAH 262
SIAFILINIO
86°lzi'es AITdS1IH0dS [B10L
S0VLIYIS
0PI 1S QUFLF LS BLTH/S0 SHTVS ¥vE JO SUVHS 6L-BLOZ 61/Z0/50 uvd 51-8L02
£ '5.00000A NYSSYMOd 0986
pyszed
07°€2E% OF'eZes 61L120/50 HNIHOLNOW WY TV 6L/20/50 SL0ZLOS0
ZrP Dgd "NO "ANNIANS ‘18 ¥IQTV 062 *ALRINDTS 12318 INYL 1816
oo'sse
ooees 00°SES 6LIZ0IS0 SIHYD HivdTe 6L/20/50 ¥e
0Z1 HOd "NO * NVSSYMOd "3 HQ MyVd TYROWSIN 8F ‘ZL XOS "0'd ‘ONICTIM H3IZ20W3 IAILS 2888
e8sis
88cl$ 88'6/% sL/20/50 TYINTH 1YW 8L/20/50 812001
Lre gid ‘NO f AVE HLMON ‘9% X008 “TVINIH IVIN AVH HI¥ON 0688
juny paaciddy JWy @2j0AU]  elEg.eng uondussan areq JSQUINNSIIOALY
(uroday feAcsddy jraunod) . : T
uny enbeayy Aieuplifeld d/y e

UBSSEMO4 redroqunyy

.adgzz BLOZZ/G




\(C

{187041°28)
(Z19ev'E1E)
(Z1oereld)
(21 9ev'eLs)
{gzoL8)

{8z 91%)
(szo1$)

(6B5L12LY)
(=7 AN 4R ]
{66'5L1'2LY)
(66541°219)
(6851218
(86°'521°Z18)
(65'321'218)

{0c"808°CS)
{oc'g08°28)
(15805 2LS)

(6L ve6'es)
(6L vea'2E)
(5L ¥86°28)
(96'856°53)
(95'855°S%)
(95'895'5%)
{o5'958°ct)
(867856°9%)
(96°8g6'a8)
(91'68L'%8%)
{91 654'7a8)
{09°001:8)

souefeg QLA

ooos
00°0%
0008
00708
o00%
o008
00703

0003
o008
00'0%
o008
00°0%
00'0%
oo'0$

0003
0008
0008

S3d4NS ONIgTNG

7 SHiVdTY ONIONNE

B SYivd=R! ONIQTINE

? SHIVaIY ONIQTINGE
£3MddNS ~ININLIND3
S3MNIINS ~ININGIN03

- 83MNddNS ~INTNGINOI

=SMHOM ONEnd
-SMYOM OITaNd
-SMMOM JITand
-SMHOM 2IMand
-SMMOM DIMTand
-SHMEOM 2INaNd

-Somonrnand -

INSWSINDI-1d3d 1
ININLINDI1d3a 3MI4
SNOILLYNIdO-143a Sl

05Z@THINTD SSINLS
0SZ@THINID SSINLIH
05ZBTHINID SSANLE
WYEDOHd- YD 052
NYHOONdORIVID 052
AYNOOHd- VD 052
WVHOONIMYYTIO 052
WYHSONA-MNYIO 082
WPHSONA-HYID 092
SNIGUNS-MNVID 052
ONITHNGHRIVIO 052
S TYAILSS

uopdussag junoasy

og6lg-08-01
0g6le-08-0F
0gele-0e0k
0s8la-08-01
S¥619-08-01
eb619-08-01
srF6le-08-0L

080£8-02-01
090€8-02-0L
08080201
080e8-02-01
ogoes-gz-0t
080€g-0c-01
o90ee-0Z-0L

- O¥0Z28-gLCL
ovoZe-sl-0f
0Z0Ze-g1-0l

18Z18-01-0)
28218-01-0L
48419-01-0}
¥&218-01-0F
¥8L12-0L-0F
¥5.19-01-0F
$5218-01-0L
$aLi8-01-01
yelle 00l
£g218-01-01
€giie0l-0l
gs0Le-0l-0F

JaGWnN JUnCIDY

eL'si6s iRed o] siiig 1210l
" aceges X31dS1H0dS P10l
88'085%
Rk 4% 642050 SIONCIS 61/Z0/50 90182
££°02% £c°0Z% 6L/20/30 SIONVS 6L20/30 ¥EE9E
6858 seovs 81/20/50 ©LIE TIRAO AMNOSYW 6L/20/50 1292
N 11898 BLIZD/S0 SIONOLS ANY S1HDI 8L/E0/50 oFege
66°15% 66°LES BL/Z0/S0 138 119 “TIxA 61/20/50 59892
65'501% 65'601% BL/Z0/S0 1MVD ONVH SLZ0/S0 ZEE9Z
A A 64/20/50 NvD SOVENVD HO1INOWHIHI 61/20/50 62652
021 HOd ‘NG ° NVSSVMOd ‘8bL XOE ‘0°d "SLaVd 01NV 2 SUYMTUYH INOH NVSSVMOd lzes
X31dSLd0dS
8L'682% SMHOM 21T79Nd [BI0L
P5ELS oA BL/ZDIS0 SMIHOS 61/Z0/E0 gggoe
ov'es SPES 61/20/50 WOV SIASTS 6LI2HS0 eEYe
syees sv92s 61/20/50 SNild SAIMNG 6L/20/50 8gese
60°00L5 80°001% 61/20/50 SIMddNS DNLLNIV 81/20/50 05082
Tees Py 51420750 340N AT0d 6L/20/20 8285z
Fra-it; Zals 61/20/50 MOETE SaY BL/ZWS0 92652
127988 12°98% 6L/20/50 ST 14dNS S8Y B1L/20/80 SZ65Z
021 HOd 'NO ' NVSSYMOd ‘¥l X0O8 '0°d ‘Slavd OLNV ¥ THVMGNVH SNOH NVSSVMOd 1z68
SMEOM 2118Nd
90°0L3$ ININLHTLIA Juid [B10L
95°503$ ,
ETTIS £TYLS SLIZ0IS0 s3I 1VE 61/20/S0 A XA
- Zlsis zZiolg BL/20/S0 dINV Qv3H 61/20/50 LsTAR:T4
LoV Lovi8 8LZ0ISD STIMOL MIdVd “TI0 HINVID BL/Z0/50 6592
0Z1 HOd 'NO °  NVSSVMOd “8rL X08 "0'd ‘S1Nvd OLNY 2 SNYMONVH SNOH NYSSYMOd 2268
: INTINIUV4AA JHld
99'6¥Z% INTFNNMIAOD TVHINID [Bj0)L
99'6P23
6853 oo 8LIZ0/50 ONOTIA 61/Z0/50 15092
SL68 S8 BLIZ0/S0 SMQOH 61/20/50 SE09Z
gEecs £6'65% BL/20/80 SIMNddNS ONINYITD 6LZ0/S0 79652
(gg°658) (egBa%) 6L/20/80 NHOOd0d OaN"NLTH 6L/20/50 20v8E
68°L1% 68218 6L/E0/S0 gyvoa 1o1S1-g 61/20/50 GrL9Z
89°E18 8oEls 81/Z0/50 HSNYE T11109 BLEWSO 0S192
eris e¥ L% 6L/20/50 100 INTD 6420150 ¥L19¢
8118 15118 6L/20/S0 HINVIIO SHALNYId 5L/20/50 £9652
gt ] 12’18 BLIZO/S0 S£31033N ONLLY 14N] B1/20/50 Ze65T
i =k SLIZ0/S0 SMINOS 61720/ 8088z
al'els ai'sl$ §LIZ0/50 SOVE IOVERIVD SLZ0/50 84082
gLecs gices 61/20/30 12aa9vd NMY1 6L/Z0/S0 SgESE
INIANNEIAOD TVHINTD
Ny paaciddy  jury sojoAu]  S3eq Ang : - : uopduasag ara JeqUMNaSIoAU]
(uroday reacuddy jjaunos) ‘ ,
uny snbey9 fsujuield diy ST
| fdery 6102R/5

UBSSemod i giedarunpy




(11210718}
(LI 210718}
(LLZLO'FLE)

{L1210'vLs)

(05'e¥E"68)
{eoorriis)
{e0ory'LL$)
(oz'g0e°23)
{o1'525'ed)

(ze'sozs)
(zoZre'LLs)
(izsvE'oLs)

(z6°950°0%)
{o0°5oe'854)

3uREg QLA

oo0%

oo

o0 0%

0o'0%

oo 0%

0o0os

00'0%

00°0%

000%

00°0%
0003
oo'os

oo

00'0%

$ pagabpng

L18Ls
SNOILYHES0-" 1430 2[4 0zZoTe-Si0b . L1'Bi% LLBLS 6L/51/50 o INOHd TIVH =Rild D1 61/5LIS0 619 E9258CL80L
D 56N "NO “MYUOA HINON ‘0006 X012 04 'YAYNYD 1133 BS06
oyies .
SNOLLYNIJO~" L4330 Tuid pg0ze-sL-01 or'i1es 0¥'L8% gL/g1/80 JSINMEINI 0404, 6475150 BlS ¥FFOLE
8IS 36 'NO ‘AUNSANS “LITHLS HONVYT 821 "SNOILNTOS LINMALNI LANVIA 0c06
ZLivs .
SNOLLYYIH0~" 1430 Idid 0g0ge-si0l FA5 ] [ANA - 5L/SL/S0 TYLINTH MILVIH NIV TTVH xld OL 6L/GL/50 ISEPRER/oeress
g MSI "NO ° OLNONOL ‘SOVYNYIdST THL §2 ¥ NOLLVLS F0SY X08 Od "THINID DNISSIO0Ud INSNAV fIHOdN0D INOH FONVIT=RE 568
679Z%
SNOLLVHIH0-" 1430 3Mid 02028-8}-01 51°92% A TA 61/51/50 34400 ANV XTI 61/91/50 R332 A
0ZI Hod ‘NO * NVSSYMOd ‘ZZE X083 "0'd "LRNVIN-NTYA S TIEHSO Zlee
INIFNINVHEA Fld
8L evE'es © INSWNYIACD TTVHINGD 810l
[T W] ,
WYHDOHE-MYVYIO 052 cr0L5-01-0L 00°0¥ZS oooves BLI9E/%0 SNOuJY BL/9E/F0 GBEL
. 'NO ‘“NO NYSSVYMO4 ‘3NIT MOIMSIHD ‘v 86 ‘olanis NoIS3d INr yLeol
¢0Les
IdOoARIRRNODE0VISOd 009i8-0L-01 LTS 76428 61/91/90 ADUVHO AdCD H3d 61/5L/S0 182€91¥5D
Sdb MSIA "NO "OINONOL v NLS 628F X0 "0'd “O11 YAUNYD YOu=I 9Eell
9e'02ys
IdOOMEIMN0OOADVYLSOd Q08E8-0i-0L sg'gled §5'846% B6L/S1/S0 : . ISV HId0OD 8L/SLSO . BEDSIDI
LLEMSK ‘NO OkZOMO._. ¥ NOILVLS ‘P60F XOd '0'd *ONI 13817 68001
00'SEES
TONNOOD -NOLLHF T L2019-01-01 Do'seesd 00'GEES 81/2LIS0 SMITAERLNI SINIIA Y34 ONV JOVITIN 6L/51/50 BLOZ 0L AV
0Z} Hid NG ‘NYSSYMOd ‘S 80 MIIA AZTTIVA 02 '6€S X0 ‘NOLLRIE 3AVa £856
, 0y'2rs$
ANINGIND3 ? 301440 0F2L8-01-01 SFesis sb'88¥s ONINVITO FDI440 615150 §2¢
021 Hod ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd ‘0 IOVSTV 9022 ‘NIVLSVYE AT TIIHS FrAL
00°92Ts
ONISLIEIAGY 0s0ie-01-0L e8c0es Z9°E0ee BLISHSD SNOISS3dINI TY.LIAId BL/SL/S0 £62£0200dIN
rze) %siSHWNV SZive-0i-01 - AL 23 AR 8LISL/S0 s[qelsAcdal [SH 6L/SL/S0 E6808004N
%S -18H TYHIa34-H/Y 0gL¥e-01-0L 00018 oD'oLe B6L/5LS0 %% 1SH 6L/91/80 £6.80€00dW
£5¢ NS ‘NO ‘NOLTIAVH “00E X0g '0'd VIa3W ONVIONLIIN 0zZLs
TV oLs
AVHDOMSMEVYTO 082 $GL19-01-01 82°9% BE9% BgLigLISD S3Mdd4NS AONY M 8L/GL/S0 210074
0Z1 Hod ‘NO " NVSSYMOd ‘Z2¢ X008 ‘0'd "LMVIN-NTTVA S:T13HSO Zi62
99°1£6'2S
ONITTING-MEYI0 082 £8.18-01-0L Fisg: o IE92T'TH 6LISLISO MMYIO 052 B OWOAH 81/SL/S0 SLS ¥ALYPS00LENDZ
£71€ MSIN ‘NO * OLNOHOL ¥ N18 ‘201 XOF "0'd ‘SHHOMIIN ANO ONTAH ¢618
LINSAINMIAOD TYHINZID
uonduossq Junoady JequinN JUNoddy  JNy paaclddy  Jwy 99joAU] SlEgeng . uondiLssag ared JetumnNSoloAl]
iopusp
B ?ommm Jeaoiddy jiounog) - .
Uy enbsys Aietsiuyeid diy HER

ueSSEMO4 JO ANijedioiuniy WeGLi0L 650Z/353




ZELIeES - SMHOM Oi1aNd [e1ol
00°pogs
" i NINIYHL p0ea-02-0} p0008% 00008% GL/eLis0 ONINIVEL AL3VS 8L/5LE0 ZE5091
(610L28) 0008 9 135 AS 'NO VITIRO “IAV GNVIHOIH 0Ly ‘ONINIVEL ¥ININ JOVRINS ONV AL3IVS 6120}
ag'ars
{so7i0'918) 000% -SMHOM OITaNd 090£8-02-0} 89°9¥% a9'9r$ SH$1L/S0 TYLNIH HIANTAD 6L/51/50 15526068
LIS ¥EIN ‘NO "HONOUOIVIS ‘d ZDEE.w 00% X008 Od "NOLLNSRILSIA ¥ XvHd 2516
00°620°LS
(govi0'918) 00°D% ~SMMOM OIT8Nd 090€9-0Z-01 00ceed 00°E6ES 6l/gl/e0 ISNIADN 010V BL/SL/S0 618 S0486P0809F0
(ogvi0'8LS) 00DS -SMHE0M OIand 080€8-02-0b 00°999% 00298 8Ligl/e0 SN0 OlaYY 6L/91/S0 1682208080
IMOdIM ‘NO YAVYLLO ‘052 X048 ‘d NOLLVLS TVLSOd ‘'Olava - VHINID ¥3NIIIH 7206
80°L9%
(ogvZo'913) o004 ‘ -SXH0OM O1ENd 080£8-0Z-0! SO Les g0°Lo% 8L/SL/30 JOIANES IINHIINI Md 61/5HS0 815 #¥POLS
2rg 3t "NO ‘ANNSANS 13TUIS HOWY™ 821 "SNOILMTOS LINYIALINI ISNVIA 0ED6
. 1Lg5es
(eop20'8t$)  00'0% -SyEOM DI1aNd 02088-02-0L 12°6GES [ Wg=i= ] 61/61/50 INIL HIY OIAVH Md B8L/GLS50 8re860L0
SIP Tid “NO * AVE HINON ‘Qvoy IViNIdINI 221 ‘GLT JNOUD NOOETEL MNNIOIHS 2268
$TEELS :
(eg'vi0'0lg) 000% ~SHXHOM Jriand 080£8-02-01 6F'95% 6%'90% 81/2Lis0 ASve X029 4 1=isvd Lindd 61/51/50 EEBFE
(eevi0'el$} 0003 “SMHOM O11and 090£8-02-0L s118$ glLe2g 81/51/60 £3Nd4NS 321440 61/5L/80 ZEEHE
021 HOd ‘NO * NVSSVYMOd ‘228 X049 "0°d ‘LNVIN-ITIVA S T1ZHEO ZL628
LO°5Z2S
(s9°v20'018} 00°0% -SXHOAM OI'ENd 080e9-02-0L " 105228 Loszes ‘6L2LS0 STVINTY WHO=INN Md 64/8L/S0 FeS0Co
) 92 S6d "NO * ANNSEANS ‘AvOd NINDNODTV 0522 ‘TOIANTS WHOLINN NEIHLINON ig82
SZ'orL'1e i
(o0'ge578) o00% OHOAH-DNILHDI] 133H1S 020ES-02-01 sZorlls - scorL’ls gH/gl/S0 ONAAH-ONLLHOM 13318 51/5L/60 6LS 158281990002
- £76 MSIN ‘NO * OLNONOL ¥ N1S ‘2017 XOH "O'd "SMEOMLIN 2NO OMIAH 2528
SMHOM o1172Nd
TLPIE RS ININIEVL3Q Fdid 12301
oooees
{oogei’tg)  oo0% ONRISMENY "Ld30 Tl 00029-51-0t 00°0ZZ$ 00°0Z2$ SOINETIS SNIHIMSNY "1d30 Il 6L/5L/50 ¥0610Z
$Y06 gld "NO ‘AVE HLYON N>M_u FHYTION 06 ‘OHUEN O/ “THINITD SNOLLVIINANINOD SONVINGNY TVHINID AvE HIHON 10201
£9°08
(g 8z've) 00°0% ANIFNLIND3- 1430 3L or0Zo-91-0L B9'98ed 69°98cS$ 61/51/20 ININLINOF 6L/5L/50 GeESCh
mm.vmvu.vn_ NO ‘THOOINOD ‘v & INSOSTNS GOOMIT 1ddV LYZ “dNOD DNLLIMMVIN SNITINO JIAYNAG L8256
L6'290"}
{czgse'v$) 00CS ININSINDI~ Ld3q Felid ov0Ze-Si-ob 8Z°028% 520263 BL/5L/S0 MOVd MOVE B1/5L/S0 1Zapsl
{cZ'e8z'7t) oo ININLINDI-" 1430 T 0¥02e-SL-0F 99epLe goePle 6/GL/S0 S1C0O8 FdId 6L/5L/50 0gB8yst
DL 20M 'NO 'SAISZIONI ‘592 XOE ‘0'd ‘Z# (0¥ AMINNOD SE6¥L ‘AlddNS T2 W 9126
DOLLYS
(11zio'pLe)  00°0% SNOLLYHId0-" 1430 el 0eoga-gl-0i 007418 QO LEYS 8LALIS0 ISNDDIT CIavy 6LSHS0 6Lg Z1¥L670809H0
1MedIM "NO 'VMV.LLO ‘DEEZ XOE “d NOLLV.LS TVISOd "Oltvy - TViINIO WIAIZO3Y Z206
soueleg (1A ¢ pojobpng uondposaq Junoasy Jequny :UNcody Juiy peactddy JUny 85joAu]  sjeq ang uopduosag - 9320 JaquInNa2oAt]
. . (rrodey reAosddy Jouno) . e
uny enbayy Areujuiifoid d/y

uessemod jo Ajediouniy : ‘ WBGL:0L GLOZ/ILE




e

{58 2Te'rE)

(ergoL$)

{zz-1219)
(ZerisL19)

(eeseLTd)
{509.9)

(r°058)

(oo"089'92%)

{0z 009'PZS)

(rg'5i0'sa3)

(oz002'ves)

sousleg QLA

po0%

0003

0003
00'0%

0008

ooog

000%

oo0%

0008

oo

00°0%

$ pm2Bpng

TNNSIYD-NOLLYZROT

ANMNOHDAY I

2 WHILVINETOOH
STMNIINS/LvN-SXxvd

INTWIZIOHOINT MYT-AS

S1S0O2 116

AONIDUING

YMO0-8¥3IMas

~ISNOHdNNG ¥31vM

VAMIO-HILvM
~ISNOHdNNG ¥ 1YAA

uopdiiosaq Junoaoy

08°155% NOILV=IOTY Bjol
Zsoes
0lgle-gg-0l . ZZ'SOES 129088 BLGLISO . 334 dN13S IOUIANNO0O 3 61/51/50 < g86Y
£d0SEA 08 "YRIOLDIA ‘AVON NITMOVF 128Z-0L1 ‘SHVMLIOS DN YOO “ONI SNOILNTIOS ¥3LL JiIoVd - 7186’
sTrss :
S-0L Se¥es ST¥ss 61/51/50 SNOILOIJSNI ANNOYD AVid 6L/81/S0 6102 51 AV
s00Le-s 0Z1 HOd 'NO *NYSSYMOd * ‘NYWSVIH 13vHOIN er95
80°Z81%
0LLi9550) =R SgLYS 6L/5LIS0 OAAH S3TddNS ¥ TYIHNILYN-100d 6L/SH/S0 616 ¥821¥6.8000T
0L048-85-0L er08LS EV'0S1$ 6L/SLIG0 OHOAH S3aNddNS/LYN-SMHVYd §1/8L/S0 BLS €28047L60002
£'1€ MSI ‘NO * OLNOHOL 'V NLS ‘Z0}y XOF "0'd ‘SHYOMLIN 3NO OUAAH 2618
NOLLY3ZHodY
ie°8618 ALNId0ud ® SNOSHId OL NOLLD10Ud 1101
otZ68
08528-05-01 9°ces gr'ees 61/5LIS0 079 S1VH 6L/5L50 £088
0Z} HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSVAMOd ‘28 X03 "ANV4INOD T ASNNZd PeES
6Lpis
59929-080L  BLWLS 6LVIS BLISLIS0 SNOIS LL6 61/5L/50 6080%
" 9ML 81L& ‘NO ' AVE HIMON ‘BAY AFHDNVYDON 908 ‘SOIHdTYD HONW 338 9168
Z1} ‘
09529-08-01 ZHLES ZL'IES 6119150 INTFWIDVYNYIN AONIOEING 6L/51/50 0Bg9¥T
021 Hod ‘NO * NYSSYMOd ‘225 XO8 '0'd ‘IMVA-NTVA S, TIZHSO z168
ALNId0¥d ® SNOSH3d 01 NOLLO310dd
porase’ss . H3IMIS B0l
00°9E5"cS
0ZLPE-0P-0L  00'98E°SH 00'g8E’'ss 6L/SL/S0 NOODYT LMM BL/5L/S0 £04211
&3l SSI ‘NO ' OLNOHOL 004} JLINS ‘IIFNLIS ADNDA | 'OV d WRivd ALV ‘ADNIDY HI VA NVITD ORIVIND 068 .
d3M3sS
BOEPEES HILVAA [B10L
0598
0is¥e-0e-0l 0e°8i% 0e'2.% 81/5L90 ISC-3SNOHdNNS Y3 LVM 61/5L/S0 65 ¥#iP0LS
erc 3cd "NO "ANNSANS "LATNIS HOUVT 521 ‘SNOLLATOS L1INYILINI 1INVIA 0£as
o0'eszies . .
0Z.iv9-0e-01 poeiz'ss 008L2'es 6L/5is0 JOIAEIE HIIVM 6L/GLE0 £04ZLL
S3L 3G 'NO * O._.ZOMO._. 0041 2LNS "LIMILS SONOA | ‘OV1d MHVd HZLVM ‘AONIOV HIIVA NYITO ORIVING 2062
6881}
015¥9-0€-01 6L B81LS (781 TR K4 BLISLISD OMAAH SIMNddNS/LVIN-SSNOHJWND H31VM 61/51/80 516 608500002 .
£7¢ MSIN ‘NO " OLNOMOL ¥ N1S 2019 X088 "0'd "SHENOMIIN INO QUTAH 2648
. ERRT
JoYwnN junoosy Juny poaoiddy juny esjoAul 8y eng . uonpduosag aeg JSLIUNNSDOAL]
‘ {Lioday renoiddy jjounos) | o
uny anbayy Areujwiifeld J/v

uessemod jo Ayjediunyy w210k - 6L02/95/8




b

. 50°L9% :
5291L%) oo o Xv'd 2 INOHLITRL 055195401 s0°19% S019% BLISL/SD 1INYTLINI 0021 61/51/50 615 FrP01S
ﬁ > s 8re 35d *NO ‘AMNYMNS "LITULES HOWY 821 'SNOILT10S JINHALINI JINVIA geee
1988 .
(sE'8.9°cH) ooog SISNINGE ¥veE 2031 £08L9-gL01 99°¢2% aoeed BL/S1/50 anNrnod LON SDI0AN] TWNIDIHO 61/51/S0 626¥2
(#7 00" L3) 00'0% TYAINSYD 0£819-8.-01 SE5¥L$ =g 41 BLISLISD - soml sBueio [eAlleY 91 51/GL/S0 Lesve
, 02} Hod ‘NO * NYSSYMOd ‘228 X089 '0°d "LavVIN-NITVA 8. T12HSO Ziee
08°050°1$
(s¥o25"L18}  DO0% ONaAH gLoigsl-01 08'050°LE 08°0s0°18 gLIGLISO OMOAH 6L/GLHS0 618 S91ZZESLL00Z
) £I¢ MEIN 'NO * OLNONOL v N1S 2017 X08 "O'd 'SMHUOMIIN INO OMGAH 2648
FHLNIO ALINANKNOD M3TYD LNOL
leeee’zs ININJOTIAIA 2 ONINNVId iBI0L
£ZTeeTS
{ezzeeTs) 007 0% Wy31L HLTv3H ATV 00FR8-0L-01 627928 52928 6L/elgn SJIOANLE J0 %0% §L/9L/S0 06015 803
(ez'2oe'2s) oo'0s WY3 1 HiTvaH ATINYE 00¥ge-01-0L 98'879'1LE 2889’ 1% 818180 IVIHOLINYT %05 8L/SHS0 ¥0-61
{ezzoe'se) 000% WY3L HETVIH ATINVA 00¥#e9-0.-01 80°LL9% e0°219% GLISLIST SILLITILN H3INID HETVEH % 05 61/51/50 £0-61
ccs 0ZLHOd ‘NO ‘NVSSYMOd '5€ XOE "0'd "WY31 HLTYIH ATAVE VIRV 2 NYSSYMOd Le98
85"
{p8roe2'L3) 00 c% % ONINNV1d pl089-0.-01 85°EES 25°ees 61/51/50 VI AJOD 8LISL/S0 EE.N
E£XZ YZd ‘NO "‘ANNOS AMaiYd ‘¥22 XOH "ONI S=1LIL NVINAY a5vs
ININLOTIAIA 2 DONINNY1Id
.- _Seveys FUNLTND ¥ TVORROLSIH iBloL
0988
TIVH JIHSANS M- .
(6579228) op'os . HOINIS MITHO LNOML 08089-55-0} LOP9% LO¥9% &L/51/50 HOINIS WITH0 LNoYl T8 INOHJ 8L/S1/S0 615 9099822504
LXT DEIN NO "MuOA HIMON ‘0006 X08 Od 'VaYNvd T129 6506
YT oEYs
(e22e8'¥13) 000% NOIDIT NYSSVYMOd 088i9-69-0l Y2 0ers ¥e0ers 8l/elis0 ISNT<XS NOIOT NVSSYMOd 6L/SEH/S0 618 PFELFEPOZO0E
£7¢ MSIN ‘NG * OLNOYOL "V NLS ‘20L¥ XOH "0'd ‘SMHOMLIEN INO OUAAH Z6i2
FENLTIND 2 IVORIOLSIH
sTeTLZas STOIAEAS HLTVIH IBj0L
00°6ge’2e%
(oorese’ze$)  000% TYNOISIY AvE HLNON 09€55-08-0} 00'65E° 288 00°658°488  SL/SLSO IHCT BLOZ BLISLIST Ioadid 6L0Z
7S SLd°NO® AVS HIYNON "60SZ YOE "0'd “Na IDITIOD 08 ‘NOLLYANNOL FJHINIT HLTVEH TYNOIDTH AVE HLYON 5382
92°98L'ves :
(ogzes'srd) 0008 AT IWTOHLSYE 00298-08-0L $2°99.L'¥ZS g2°98L'ved BL/IGLIS0 AATT HILIHVYND ONE 6L/5L/50 6L0Z T aNc
021 HOd 'NO ° NVSSYMOd ‘00p X008 ‘SIWTOHLSVI syie
S3DIAYES HLTVIH
soueleg Q1A $ pejebpng uopduiosaq] JUnooosy Jsgquiny juncady Wy peacsddy July SdjoAl] 8jed ang uondposar 31-Tg| JSQUMNSa1oAU]
. (podey feacuddy jounod) v e e

uny enbaysy Areusjeld d/y sriEn
uUBSSEMO JO AHjedIaiungyy ‘ WEGLOL GLOT/RHS




(]
s

Aﬁ.waa 00'0$
{gg/09'18)  00°0%
{og8e58) 0008
(veepoed)  oO0%

{25'852'ce%) 000%

(spresL o) 000

(6zoLL8) o00'0%
sousleg 1A ¢ paweBpng

£1°120°86% :Red ol sjjg relol
80°'v6s$ XA1dSIH0dS [eiel
8s'0vZ$
HYaXTIdeIHOdS  28616-080) 95°0¥2% 99°0vZ$ BL/S1/E0 Hvg Y04 2=34 518150 9687
e 8% HLd *NO ‘AVE HINON ‘L3S STIISSVD LESL ‘DNIMINE ORIVINO MIN ]
zo" g
SASNINE ID0I440  98518-08-0L Zoys$ 29758 81/5L/80 AL IUTTELYS 83SNIJIXT 301440 61/31/SC  961210080025578
. 50% DEIN "NO “HMHOA HIMON "STTN NOQ NOLLV.1S "0S2E XO= '0'd ‘AL 1128 8916
. 1L .
T XT1dS1H¥OLS £8618-08-0F 121 1ZIL8 MBSO - 15344338 Sav MOOE30V 81/5L/E0 B10ZT L1 AW
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd * ‘NYINSVIH TIVHIIN 8p9E
L0°Lys
S3Md4NSONITTING 088180801 L0298 il 61/94/20 STMd4NS DNIaNG 61/51/50  9S0ELEFIS0ELES
gry MSIN 'NO * CINONOL ‘SaVNVIdsa ma:._. §Z ¥ NOLLVLS 05t XOB Od ‘TULNTD ONISSIO0Nd INFHAV ‘1HOL4INCD SWOH IONVINTH 868
zZoovL ‘
OYQAH  0Lele0s0l ooV zo'0vi$ BLISLSO OYOAH 6L/SL/S0 618 SYEEYVLE00E
£1¢ MSIN 'NO * OLNONOL W N1S Z0Lp XOg "0°d "SHEOMLIN INO OUTAH Z648
XTdS1H0dS
06°9£E'2$ FHINID ALINNWINOD MIFHD LNOYWL [B10L
rsziLs
FONVYNILNIVIA 02gLe-5470) LyagL'ES VA= AL 6L/51/50 . SHIVITH HOSSTHJINOD 6L/31/30 OFFZe6-EF
, 78z 297 ° 'NO “Neaun Asuolg ‘pY uUsaIS 8ZE ‘PYT PIRUCGIN BNORIA  £FlOL
16'08%
Xv433NOHJTTEL  08Sie-8L01 16°09% 16°09% 8L/5L/90 X¥49 INOHJTTZL 81/GL/S0 B1G TLESEEIS0L
I DEW “NO “MHOA HINON ‘0006 X08 Od 'VAYNYD 1139 6506
uondusser JUNOASY lequunN Junossy  JURY paaolddy Wy esjoAu] 3eq eha vonduassg areq JaqUINNSoIoAU;
JOpUSA
(Liodsy reaotddy jjounos)

uny enboyy Aieuiijoigd dry S
uessemod jo Ayjredpouny; WesLI0L 6L02/3LE




(prosi I8

{zz'906%)
(L1ZL07LE)

{oc'zo8'2%)
(99°L9¥'18)
(2o'909°18)
(ovoec'es)

{£6'950'9%)
{26'520°9%)
{26°050"9%)
(s0°8os'85s)
(aos98°ass)
{90°89E"95%)
{90°69E°953)
{o0'59¢'835%)

(80698358}
(1re1oLd)
(g0B¥5°L$)
{c0'6¥5'L3)
{sore75'L$)
({5Z61'58)
(ri-92e'+28)

aauejed gLA

oo'0%

o0'o$
000%

000%
0003
00'0$
oo'os

0008
000%
0oos
ooos -
0003
o008
000%
0008
0008
000%
000$
ooos
oo0$

oo'og
000%

¢ poysbpng

“TW1ldvD

NOLINSATH Taild
SNOILYNSH0~" LI Fulld

ddD div
13 div
lid diY
1id df

WNYHDON-MMNVTD 052

WYEDONdSRIVID 052
WVHOONDRIVIO 057
ONITING-MRIVID 052
ONITTNE>VID 052
ONIGUNGAYI0 092
ONIGTNG- VIO 052
ONITTINEMIVO 082

ONIGTINE-SMYD 052
¥ SIOUVHD YNV
831ddns 301430
£311ddns 301440
S3rddNs 301540

ONINIVEL/NCILNIANOD
_ (HVYOg AMVHEN WY

uopduosaq oIy

LT T umy enbeyo Aeupueid dy .
uessemod Jo Ajrediopunpy

ogees-02-01

080298101
0Z02o-81-0k

oegee-0L0L
ggeee-0l-0k
oicee-0l-0L
oogee-o0l-0L

¥eile-0i-0}
¥aLle-0i-01
PeLio-01-01
£5419-01-01
£5419-0L-0}
£5219-0L-01
£8219-01-0L
€8L18-0l-0F

£8218-01-0L
09918-01-0L
0¥518-01-0L

obgie-0i-0l

orsig-ol-0l
oggle-0L-0b
0oste-01-0F

JaquIny junoasy

SMNOM OI1a0d [etol

1a'6es
187698
SINRd 'N'1S
12698 19'69% BL/OLGD NIVIA - NSISSG NOLLOMYLSNOD AVE HLMON 6L/L0/50 WOBLIRAY
117 BLd ‘NO ' AVE HINON ‘131S NIVIN #0Z YSIA MNVEVILODS =71:4-]
SMuOM ON8Nd
86°BFES INTFWNILEYLSQA Sl B10l
96°8Yes
QHVYANYLS
16581% 16'58L%  6L/0L/30 M DINIECS - NOLLOILOHd THid TLYN VddN 8L/.10/50 ENESLTINLY
20°c9% g0°c88 61/0L/S0 1430 Tl - INTHOVIA XV= - ST1dVLS 61/40/50 0961l TdY
217 g9id ‘'NO * AVE HINON "13518 NIVIN $0Z ‘VSIA MNVEVLLOOS 5488
AN VLA TS
SLZREYES INSNNYIAOD TYHINTO [EJOL
Zo'ces'els
yEeeR'ss pE'eEs'sy  6L/L0/S0 BLOZ/P/G Ot BLOZ/OE/Y WOk aked 61/40/50 goBNd
5Z'988'C8 5288223 SH20/80 SLOZ/Y/S O 8102/02f WOl lotled BLIZ0/S0 896Md
yorese'ed ¥0'ege’ed 6L/L0/90 GLOZAIG O BLOT/ZHY WOl 10 §1/20/50 SasEd
6807 L% 68°00¥ 13 BLIE0/G0 6102/7IS O3 610T/OTfy wod [osAed 6L/70/90 5964d
£ aNOLLONAAA TIONAV - TYRINED HIAFOT 0806
LL6L6°SS
- SNOOTIVE
8Z°91% 92818 BL/OLS0 18340004 - SH3IMOTd NYSSYMOd §1/20/50 EHMB L TV
ZeES ZOPre 8LHOLIS0 WYHOOME Od - LAYN-TVAA BL/L0/S0 CHMBL TR
£v'ees eb'8es . BLIDLSD WYHDO0ud AVa Od - YWVHVYTIOO 6L/20/50 HMBLTidY
29's% ze'ss BLIOSYD SWE LI SNIFHTTHD - NOZVWY 6L/08/70 BB I EdY
0¥’ ees ovees 61/08/%0 ST LI SINFHATHD - NOZYINY BL/0EMD NS LAY
BLOviS B1°97L$ 8108/0 SNILI SNFHEQUNHD - V1 61/0E/70 LNIBIHaY
8z'120CE gT’120'es 61/0SF0 S319v.L ONIATO= - INFIN §1/0E/FD EWIBLEEY
1) or orezs 61/0S/H0 SWA LI SNIFHTTIHO - NOZYWNY 6080 LINIBLYdY
. A88071 INOYS )
60°288'1$ 607295718 GLIOE/P0 - SHIVHD SNIUATHD / STHON0D - HIVIAYM BL/ICE/PD OLAISIEY
h[ag71 00's2% SL0LIS0 NG - 334 TYNNNY - ¥SIA 64/20/50 ZNESL TR
{sz°50e8) {gzs0es) 61/01/80 LIGTO - 334 - HONVL 61/20/60 WlsLIMNdY
a3sunNENEy 38 01 i
SLvis SlLvL$ BL0LIO = TWALLSTH dNYAS TV - OV MO0ES0VH 6L/20/50 ZEMELIRIAY
HOHMS ’
(82'50€%) (s2°50ED) BLOEPD NI GITHE I33 TYONNY - LT - HONVL 61/0E/0 SWIE LAY
s0zald s0'zBle B1/0LIS0 ONINIYML SMNTIO TN - NOLVHIHES 61/20/20 TNSL TRV
22°526% le'sens 6L/01/S0 ar: - dv 8L20/50 g8 gy
: L1Z 91d 'NO * AVE HINON ‘LITNLS NIVIN 702 "VSIA MNVEVILOOS 8i62
INJRNHIAOD TVHIN3D
Juny poaciddy Jung edloAld] ejed sng uendposad a1ed JaquINNSaloAU]
Jopusa
(1oday jeAciddy jounod)

wdzz:zL GLOZILLS




e

(38" L0788}
(yzero'es)
(oL'6993%)
{05 206'18)
(o 798'1%)
0003
o00%
ooo%
{og'ges s}

{5e°g/5°s8)
(6e-0/5'eH)

(ez 1218)
{e1°5018)

{00 05%)
{s5°08Z°18)
{9e°62LTP)

(v0oves)
(ro'svzs)
{08Z5528)
(o8g258°2S)
(oezs6'zs)

soue[eg GLA $ Ps19bpng

0oo% -

00 0%
00703
000%
oo'0$
0008
00 0%
00°0%
ooog

00°0$
0008

000%
DO0%

0008
o00%
000%

co0%
0008
00°0%
0oo%
0oo$

wve XJ 1S HO4S
S TddNS ONIT TN

mwﬂmmnm =IN3INCINDS -

. §3SN3dXZ IDEH0
SISNILXE 301440
HVE XTdS1I¥0HS

e XIdS1H0de

uve XT1d81H0dS

Sl43N39

SIASNIJXI HvE D00L
SASNIIXT WVE J00L

B IVHELVIN-100d
ONNCHOAY A

ALZdVS B HITYIH
SQUVANYLS AlMId0Md
INIWIDHOLNS MY T-AS

QLS dOY/MYTAS/08D
ALS JO¥d/MYIAG/OED
HOLISdSN! ONIGIING
HOLOZdSN! ONITTIING
HOLIT4SNI ONIATING

uonduoss( JUNOOOY

Z8519-08-0L
09619-08-01
S¥619-08-01
£551.9-08-0)
§5519-08-01
glGia-08-0L
slLgig-08-01
g1619-08-01
01519-08-01

$9819-64-0L
§9819-9.0L

0LL9-85-0L
50049-85-01

02128-03-01
£8529-08-04

" 08929-0S-01

$1228-59-01
§Lleg-5v01
00429-8%01
00L28-5¥-01
00428-5¥01

Jaquinn Juneasy

LL°2ES LLies 61/0L/S0 UvE XTTdS1H0dS - 0837 61/£0/50 ZEL NV
ziogd FAN=1 5LI0L/S0 NOZVYINY - ¥3NIT 318V JONYHO ANVINLEL/L0/S0 SHNGL THdY
1o°6ars 19'50%% B6HLO0/S0 HUdV-HYIN-83d - ADHINT J3dIdANYS 6420150 DA Y
00°04$ 00048 BLI0LIS0 300 - Y008 DO 6L/L0/50 SHBL MY
B6'ELS E6ELY 6L/0L50 H3INOL - MNI INV.LSNI H 61/L0/S0 PHNSL TIELY
05°6¥% o0s'sr$ B6L/0ER0 HYE XT1dS1H04S - SdND - NOZVYWY 81/08F0 OGN EGHdY
eLevd gL erd 81080 HYE XT 1S IMNOdS ~ AONYD - NOZYINY B1/0E/70 SIWTELHAY
SI0L% sLOlg B6LI0EH0 HYE XT1dS1H0dS - AANVD ~ NOZVINY 61/0Ef70 FNI6LEdY
00°88$ oo'ess 6L/0L/S0 HVINWZ - ISIINSC 6L20/50  ZHNBLTRIY
L1Z Ald ‘NO ° AVE HIMON ‘I3T1S NIVIN 0T WSIA MNVYEVILODS sige
X3 1dS1H0dS
eT'sLLS TALINIO ALINNNINOD MITUO LNOUL iBI0L
ez'slls ;
0g'els 08'ess BL/0LIS0 HvE 0001 - ¥3dvd NYHODNVA §L/L0/S0 ﬁmﬁ:&n&.
st loLS grLoLS 61/0LS0 ovg 5001 - O=071 6L/20/50 Z361HdY
Z1Z Sid "NO * AvE HIMON "I33¥LS NIV 70T VSIA MNYEVILODS 5i68
SEINID ALINANWNOD MIZFHD 1NOHL
62ZELS NOLLVI™OTY jelo]
eZeels
L71es e - BLOL/SD “100d - X009 D01 61/20/50 SHNSETTEAY
88053 88054 8L/0LISO Mevd - MOC8 D071 BL/L0/50 SHINB L TRIdY
412 gid 'NO " AVE HIMON ‘LITLS NIVIV $02 VSIAMNYSVILODS 8168
'NOILYZYO3Y
vLTTE'LS AIHNId0O¥d ? SNOSHAd O1L NOLLOZ10¥d [F10L
pLT26'18 .
g5'804°L% §520L°1% 81/0g/¥0 ITYONTID - IITPAIV 0C/0e0 WIsLEdY
60°Z0!% 80°0L% 61/01/50 WE - SINIHE - SYI T IISLNO INITINOMS 8L/L0/50 WaBLTMdY
0L°201% oL20L% 61701/50 WE - SIHMHS ~ S¥3LLHLN0O INMINGYL 61/L0/50 WSBLTRIdY
LLZ G3d "NO " AVE HLIMON ‘1ITHIS NIV ¥0T VSIA MNYIVLLOOS £ige
ALd3d0dd ® SNOSId OL NOLLO31LOHd
rreoTs INIFNILNVHEA ONIQTING 18301
PrIoTIs
pDoos$ 00°05$ B1/0L/S0 SVD - SOVIN 61/20/50 SAINGL M SV
oniLs 0oLiE 61/0L/90 SVD SANVTIVD 61/L0/S0 WINBL TR Y
Leoves LE9PES BLIOLIS0 WIN - GLOZ 7TV SNILIFN TVOINNY YO0 61/20/S50 SIWHNGL T Y
80GELS BOSELS 6LI0LS0 WIN - SLOOE MHOM - SMHVIN 6L/20/50 PINNG LTIV
66°eSLS 66°E5LE 6L/01/e0 ISHNOD WIN - NNI AYAIIOH 6L/L0/50 CZNNELTESY
21Z 9ld *NO ‘ AvE HINON ‘133M1S NIV Y07 VSIA MNVEVLLODS §i68
INTFINIEVHAA ONIATNg
Jwy peacddy  JuNy 3ojoAu]  ejeq sng uopduossq a1eqg JSOIUNNS2]OAU}
Jopusp ;
{uodsy jercsddy jjounos) .
uny snbeyo Aputuield d/y )

uessemod jo Ayjedrojuniy wdzz:zl GLOZ/LLE




o)
[

29'828°0ES :Aed ol siiig [eielL
65'v8L'2$ X3 1dS1N0dS [B10]
) 8e'vsles
(p&°20¥'23) ao 0% MYE XFJTdSIHOdS cesio-08-01 CEBSLE 0e'esls BLICLISD HVYE XT14S1H0dS - ONIMIWE INO MIN 8L/20/50 SHNG LKLY
{5 zov'e$) 0008 HYE XTTdSLHOdS 28619-08-01 0 FreS 90'¥¥ES BL/OLIED  WVE XTdS1HOdS - AMIMIME YIONSNW 61/20/50 HING L TSV
(P& 207°28) 000s HVE XT1dS1IHOES ze6le-08-0L 00428 00°.L2% SL/0LIS0 VIARLL ~ AVM MM 61720/50 II]ME TRV
(¥6"20¥"8%) oo'o% UYE XTdSIHOAS £8519-08-01 28's2% SE'GZS 6L/01/50 VIARL - INSONIJIONI SHIMUVYL 6L/L0/50 SMBL Y
{8 L0288} ooog WYE XF1deIH0dsS ¢86i9-08-0L +8°02% 7028 61/02/50 YIARL - LEYNTYM 61/20/50 PGV
(o i07'8%) 000 HYE XTTdsixods ¢86L9-08-0} va'8.2% PIBLES BLI0L/S0MVE XT1dSIHOLS - AMIMIHE ALID AVMILYD ELII0/S0 6LIELY
{va°20+'98) oo HYE XA THSIHOdS 28619-08-0L ogeesd ag'cesd 6E/0L/30 WYL XF1481M0dS - 0801 61/20/50 £IME1 TdY
eaueEg LA $ psjebpng uonduasag WNOINY loquinN Junosoy  jwy peaciddy juny edjoAu] ejeg eng uondussag areq JoquINNS010AL]
Jopusp .
{uodey feAoiddy [founod)
uny snbayy Areujwiifeld d/y

upssSemod jo Ajjedioruniy wdZZZL BLOT/LHE




_ 1[99 D01 [Enutty Yigl umw ONIOADTY NVSSYMGd } @ apuy ssaulep - Weds:s [ HINOMSNIH HINOS ] Xo1dsH0aS - MEUS URD )
: 1 FE L. 0g s §Z : 8Z ! iz 9z | :
: jnodr © pjounen - wd auedary altg - wd2

VOWEN -~ wdyg:s D SHNOM 21180d - wdg jeucihel) Aug 2uoiA |

i Aeq asaumy | Bujwwmg - wdg uoneatasyeg - wdggsg {  SNITOADTM MIFuO.LOOHL jif ABQ .S10138d [eUchiEN )

i sz i pe : gz ! ZZ _: 1z i oz ; 8

[ Bujuadg jenden Siaused }

L o[es piza Lmmnwwen )i ORMOADSY NVESYMOd )

g ‘ ELE - 5.Bh et BE AU BT 28 S T e A BRIl

) any uon ung

L2
(ioA men

1

- 2wl wisyseg) GLOT A=y

nyy

P

SIUSAT UBSSBMOJ ‘SIU2AT AJUNWIHOS URSSEMO ‘BPRUES U] SARRIIOH ‘FINASHIS DNITOADIYN 2InpSyas uonesidsy




[ _m.lmw eyspdeg uesr 3g |
{ HIYCMS®IH HLNOS );
] DNTIOADSY NVEEVANOd | uopesAesuod - Wwdpgis B oIulo =5oUleM - WeHEE [ Aeg KiaApasiq )
Tz 82 : iz ! 8z | ge ! vE } g2 |
el 05E B jjaunes - wdg Jjugwiedag aiig-wedy :
1. Enouabiput [suoneN | SH>UOM D180 - wdg ONITOASIN ¥TTu0 Lnoul Jif Ag sdauied |
TR 1z 1 & oE ) T [T P st !
i{___ 1S3JMIUE XT14EL80d8 ) ONIIJASTY NYVESYMOd || ioddng isag Ajjuey - mdy anal @ enooL - wdy { HINOMSWIH HIROS ]
gt-: T g1} 1 i T oL : 6
NOILYIHaIY -~ wdg jususedeq adig - wdz
: L JUBIN ALy § isajiaeg - wg taunoeg - wdy SHNITOADIY NSTu0 inCuL
HINE-E L & s ¥ g 2
m 3198 JTIL I=nuEy ﬂwwlum_. DNTIOADTY NvsEvMod )| © oD ssouyem - WROEE i BINOMSWIH HLNOS Ji[ xa]dsuods - MOYS UNS |
I e . oe i . B2 L . ... ... __1®}%._ Py o iemy
Ta N F 5 LAyl PR anl oW - ung

{djaok may -

sl uimyseld) gLog unp

SIUPAT UPSSEMO4 ‘SJUSAT A} URWWOS UBSSEMO ‘EpEUD

3 Ul sAepPIIoH ‘FTNAIHOS DNITOAITY ‘Sinpeysg ucieaisay




